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1 LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA,'TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 1970;  9100 AM 

+.4300- 

	

a 
	 (Upon the above date, the following 

proceedings were had in Department 107' 

	

5 
	 before the Honorable William B. Keene, 

	

6 
	 Judge presiding:) 

	

7 
	 THE COURT: in the matter of this case number three,. 

8 which is Susan Atkins 

	

9 
	 MR. CABALLERO: Yes, your Honor. 

	

10 
	 The defendant is present with counsel, Richard 

11 Caballero. 

	

12 
	 THE COURT: Your name is Susan Atkins? 

	

13 
	 THE DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes, it is. 

	

14 
	 THE COURT: All right. I will have the record 

15 • reflect your appearance here in court represented by your 

16 attorney, Mt.. Caballero. 

	

17 
	 This matter is apparently on calendar for 

18 next Monday, the 9th of February. 

	

19 
	 MR. CABALLERO: Yes, your Honor: 

	

20 
	 I would request permission at this time to 

21 advane0 tfrom that date to this date for the purpose of 

	

22 
	making a mbtionto,eontinue.': 	' 

	

.28 
	

THE' COURT:. That motion is granted. I will order 

24 the matter advanped to .this date's calendar for the motion,. 

	

25 
	

MR. CABALLERO: Yes, your Honor. We respectfully 

26 request a continuance to approximately March 30th. This 
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cape hitt'. a lot of dodualents bete. ,There are a lot of 
. 	. 

witnesses that have to be interviewed,. plus the defendant 

hasanother matter set in the middle of March in Santa 
• „ 

Monica. 

I would ask therefore, for a continuance 

for the purpose of further preparation. I have notified 

the District Attorney. 

lik. STOVITZ: No objectionoyour Honor. 

MR, CABALLERO: The defendant will waive time, 

THE COURT: When is the Hinman matter set? 

MR. STOVITZ: Match 30th in this court, your Honor. 

THE COURT: That is your suggested date, Mr. 

daballero? 

MR4 CABALLERO: Yes, it is, your Honor. 

THE COURT: That is agreeable with the People? 

MR. STOVITZ: No objection, your Honor. 

THE COURT: What is the status, now, insofar as the 

other defendants are concerned? Is there a 995 coming up? 

ER. STOVITZ: A 995 on Mr. Manson is set for 

February 6th in Department 106. Ht. Manson's trial date is 

set in thin court for February 9th, and the other two defend-\  

ants have their trial setting date for February 9th in this 

court. 

THE COURT: Have you discussed this possible date 

with either Mr. Fleischman or Mr. Part? 

MR. STOVITZ: Yes. I know that Mr. Fleischman, due 
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• to lira. Kasabiant s condition, wants a later trial date. 

I also know that there is a motion brewing in 

the Van, Houten case for, change of counsel, so that I am 

certain that if there is a change of counsel, new counsel 

will not be prepared to go to trial until, probably the end 

of March. 

THE COURT;What do yoU hear from the District of 

Alabama? 	' 

, 	/11f.f , STOVITZI From the District, on February 16th 

they iWill have::a'llearing or that date-and at that time we 

anticipate'that the circuit judge Win-  turn, down the writ 

of habeas corpus. 

"THE own-  That is` February 16th? 

HR. STOVIT4: 	AlibaMa just has one appellate 

edurt for cr. mi al,aSes. They do not have An intermediary 

criminal court and this is in the appellate court now in 

Alabama. 

THE COURT: Is it still the intention of the People, 

at least at-this point, to attempt to get this entire matter 

together? 

MR. STOVITZ.: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Miss. Atkins, as I have previously 

indicated to you, and if I have not I will do so at this 

time, at this point you have the right to have this matter 

:.come. to trial at an early date. YOu have a right to have 

the matter set for trial -within sixty days from the date 
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this indictment was filed. I belIave that we went into it 

at the time you were in Department 100 and the matter was 

set for trial in Department 107 on the. 9th of February. 

Due to reasons set forth, by your attorney, Et. 

Caballero, I am inclined to grant this motion to set the 

matter for trial on the 30th day of March. By setting the 

matter on that date ism, of course, going beyond the 

statutory period of time. 

Will you, once again, personally waive your 

right to an earlier date and agree to that date? 

THE DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes, your 'Honor. 

THE COURT: lefr. Caballero, do you join in the waiver? 

MR. CABALLERO: I join in the waiver. 

THE COURT:' Mr: Stovitz,, do •the People join in 'the.  

waiver? 

MR. STOVITZ:- People join, your Honor. 

THE C 	Let/ s set the matter in this department 

for trial On that date. That is March 30th, a Monday. That 

will, be in Department 107 for trial: • 

iwill order that the ?defendant be remanded to 

the cuStody of the Sheriff to be returned to this court on 

that date. 

MR. STOVITZ: Counsol'haS,some ex parte motions. I 

have seen them. We have no objection to them if your Honor 

wants to take them up at the conclusion of the calendar. 

THE COURT: What are they? 

5 

6 

7 

10 

11 

12 • 

18 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

gs 

000006

A R C H I V E S



3 

.3 

308 

This is a motion, Mr. Caballero, for you to 

record interviewA' with the *fondant at Sybil Brand 

institute? 

R. CABALLERO: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The motion will be granted. 

What other matter? A copy of a letter pertain- 

ing to your status in this case? 

R. CABALLERO: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: So the record in this case will be clear, 

I understand your position at this time is that the record 

should reflect that you are no longer appointed pursuant to 

Section 987a of the Penal Code but you are Miss Atkins' 

attorney on, your own right? 

MR. CABALLERO: That is correct, your Honor. 

THE COURT: We will have the record, then, so 

reflect, and you will be the attorney of record but not 

pursuant to Section 987e of the Penal Code. And your motion, 

as I have indicated, permitting you to record interviews 

with the defendant is granted. 

MR. CABALLERO: Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Anything further? 

MR. CABALLERO: Nothing further. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. STOVITZ: Thank you, your Honor. 

(Whereupm, proceedings were continued 

to Monday, March 30, 1970, at 9:00 A.M.) 
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THZ coVRT,T. I will call the matter or the People 

versus Charles Manson. 

MR..MOSONI Good morning, your Honors. 

7 	 ITZC0pRT: good morning, Mr. Manson. 

Let the record reflect that the defendant and 

s. counsel are preSent. 

This matter is before the Court:on the defend- 

:ant's motion to set aside the Indictment under Section 955 

of the Penal. Cod and alto there is a petition for awrit. 

of habeas tor put. 

MR. MANSON: Your Honor, may I speak? 

THE COMM MAI may speak, .11r. Manson., *hen the 

xs Court has completed its statement. 

Let the record retlect that the 'Court has read 

and considered the defendant's. motion to net aside the in, . 

19 dittmentunder 995 of the Penal Code, the brief in support 

20 of a motion under 995 .of the Penal Code and points And 

LOS ANGiLES, CALIFORNX4 PRIDAY, PEBRUARY 61  1970 

9t00 Al:, M. 

0 _t =I' 

,S4trolt— ' 
, 	• 

21 authorities thereto:. 

zz 	 In addition theretOk  the Court has read and 

23% 
considered:-the petition for a writ of habeas corpus filed 

a on January 28th, 
4.  

Likewise, the Court. has read and considered 24 
2t the documents filed-  by the People that are entitled "State, 
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12 , 

14 

15 

16 

11 • 

18: 

rent of facts and pointo. of authorities in opposition to 

the defendant Charles gaalacalogi MOtiQrx under Section 995 of 

the renal Code", andd the points and authorUlea int *woe:, 

tion to the defendant Ranson's petition for a writ .of hatt  ea:* 

corpus. 

-Gentlemen, let us proceed initial:1J on the 

defendant-'e motion to. .set aside the Indictment under -Section 

99 Of the renal Code, 

• no.; you.haVe additional arguittents in this mat* 

ter,_ Xt. Nansota 

(Mr. Manson did not respond.) . 

C.OURT; DoE the People have any argument? 

MR. =MITZI.  Has Mr. Manson_ indiCated he has no 

argument? 

MR. Zi.IANSONI • No X have not indiCated don't have 

any argument. 

COURTx You may prttOeedk Mr. -Manson. 

MR. PIANataz I would like to withdraW the _Notion 

10,  with .t4r., Shinnis name on top4' 

20. 

'2? 

23- 

t5 

• - :46 

TUE CO M= Is that a document bearing yOur signs— 

tura? 

MANSONt teat it 113 Incomple_te. 

.COMIT: It Was. filed on litbruttri :5? 
KR. kiANSQNz X'es, 

. 1X/M 	You may proceed-. 

• 'Al..'14ANSON: - Also, I would like to have the writ et 
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17 

48  

19. 

habeas corpus heard if possible4 

NHS COURT: The COurt intends to heaa-that4  Ar# Man- 

Sono 

4 
	 Let the Court attempt to .clarify your request 

	

regarding the yet' 	aside of the motion under.995, 

It is your request now that 'you are withdraw-

inG your ,motion under SeetiOn 9957 

	

IANSOItt, 	T:oulollile for the motion for the 99 

to be set aside until the first ratter is taken care of, 

We can't go on the next_ matter until the first 

one is tolcen care of-, 

I haven't mord off my first position yet and 

wouldnit move 'off my first pcSition until we haltp had .a 

decision Prom-you to mr.4 if you give me that decisions.., 

then we411 go tote second matter„ 

. TEE COURT* 11,r, Ms,N;psons, until the Constittition makes 

different ai,ransements.,. the Court lit. 'in the ,position 

deciding the proceedure. and. the Order in which matters will 

be heard-. 

28 

26 

This morning we ‘e going to hear initially a 

Motion to set aside the it 	under Section- 9'95 of the 

Penal Code, 

-The Court will .reppat:46.  jou : 	S, you. wish to 

make any .additional arzuments other than those contained in 

your 'submitted tiled doewkents? 

-MANSON: I just carat from solitary confinement 
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right around me w  

• . 	LOUT: The Court will repeat to you that we 

w112: :eet• to a full determlaration of your petition for -a 

writ of habeas corpus.*  The Court is going to proceed in-

it $414 .-on the snot .-an: to -di:smiae; to set -aside the indict,' 

-Mot pUrsuarrt.. to Pena Code Section 05.. 

- • . The Court will, again inquire; Do you 'wish to 

1)e kleard..turther -on this .particular'motion2.  

MR. MOM, . •X: think the Court is-saying you are 

oing. to Aio-anything you want to 110.3Is that it? • - 

TrO COURT: Mr. Manz-eon*  this to -not a twenty 

ions Session.. Ttio Court is not going; to .reapondto your 

(mations. 

ou may pace any interpretation you wish On 

" the Court' s statement.e-suoirrt la simply here to do two 

thirig4 ,vihiL0h have been. aasigried. td:  it; The first is to 

make a :deterriLination on the' tiorits- of Baur motion- to act 

aside the Indictment; 'The .seQnd is to make a deternatiatiora. 

and, pm really not in a very good position thin iorning 

and I am a, bit nervous.- 

The-  District Attorney J7taa answered, the habeas 

comas primaturelys imfore that *aft .grant ea a hearing. lie 

AnSWered 	and al I would .like to do is to have an -answer 

-col the habeas cotim,84, 

- 	You. see I can -only to -ao fast as- can and it 

the Court wiShes to .go any faster,*  It would have to move 

- 

' 	.8 
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on .your Petition for .a writ of habeas :corpus. 

The. Court has chosen to proceed initially.  on 

your Motion.. to -set aside the indictment under Section 995. 

yoU wish to be h.eard. on . that viatter4 

,rila sAN,SON: I would like-  to have the 995 .set aside. 

. 	111-ig ,COORTI By that, do you 'mean you wish to withdraw 

your motion? 

12i. MANSON:. Not until you sive Me a decision. on the 

habeas oOriAls,  • 

The Court will proceed on the motion 

set aside the indictment under -Section 995. 

Do the People 'wish to 'be heard.? 

STOVIT.Z1 No, your Honor. 

We have read, Mr.Pilansorrts brief. We have I.e.,' 

apondletli covering, all the applicable points of law. The 

Grand Jury does not have to have evidence beyond a region..,  

able doubt in order to find an %indictment. I believe the 

Grand Airy did hear sufficient evidence to cause them to 

file an indictment; and, that evidence is sufficient to take 

Nanson to. trial on all the Charges "against hitt. 

1.1ANSONI There' was no evidence in that trans 

script. 

You read the transcript. /t Wati a frightened 

girlie testimony and she said I played the guitar. She said 

I liked everybody and I told everybody to do what they 

wanted to 44,, 
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• 4 

he made one statement that or course-  hurt me 

..in..the eyes of .  someone -Whd -wouldn't Understand what- she was 

saying... She said X told her to do .what Tex Said, I never 

- tell '9.nyone to do What' anyone else says,. l tell them td do 

what they want 'to do,o," that everybody should do .what they 

want to do, 

''Also." 0 I  i_aY, there Le nothing bad in there . 

altrout Me' in 'the whOle- transcript; There is nothing.bad-s 

You can take words that larentt 	'there. and, 

conolUde two 'acts;  .and you, can build on those words - 

That ia• what you have -dOne with the laws-i You have • 
bait 	thei4 SQ much that' no one.* not.  "even yrotti, know.a that 

they •atie-aq• 

Not,..eVen this man tindicating Deputy District . 

Attorney -StoVitzl 

You haire got the mark of the. beast ,on ..your 

flad. Your men wear Ili. -on their .1!orehead#* • .!au have the 

..beast- 'on their forheado. 

THE CoVRT: The Court. Suggests that you stick to 

"the prdetedings .beiore'-u6 which is. the motion to.  set aside  

the indictment under Section 9954, 

• Do -you wish tio be heard l'aether eh that "motion? • • 
Nit*  MANS  M: The.  indictment speaks for itself,.- You 

hide it ;rozi_ the pub340-. • Itoui. hide your books from. the 

• ; 

	

	, You hide- yOUr 'jaws .from -the .publio and you skip 

over what you don tt want to hears . 

ik• 

• 14 

;4,4: 

12'; 

•5••  

7 

:9 

19: 
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You.Skip Over what might be good for the de- . 
'Xendant and then yogil-go ahead WithyakirProceedures anyway. 

You, says "my proceedure is all wrong. 

numbers and wordS doalt,  mean anything.' 

It is only your numbers and words that zean 

something. . 

Tlik COURT: I.take it that you are' objecting to these  

proceedures? 

MR. MANSON; I object to the whole 00urt. I object 

to the whole things  

THE- COURT; The record will reflect yourobpations. 

The record should also reflect the Court has 

read and considered the Reporter's TranScript of the Grand 

Jr47 proceedings -of December 5, 1969 and December 80  1969. 

It10 correct that the Court at this time 10 

not determining the guilt or4pnocence of the defendant. Th 

standaild employed In a motion to set aside an indictment Tar 

information under 'Section 995 is 'whether or not there• is 

AMxtficient evidence in the record to create in the mind of 

a reasonable man*a sarong; suspicion or the guilt of the de,. 

Cement. 

MR. MANSON: tou mean 	a 

THE COURT: That is the standard, not whether he is 

&AIN beyond a reasonable doubt, 

MR. MANSON: Have ,you read that transcripts  your 

Bomar? 

7 

• 

000014

A R C H I V E S



14 

16 

15. 

27 

26 

- :22 

24 
• • 

-td 

26 

316: 
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2  

4 

TIM COMM: I have Just stated I read and conEadered 

Do you 	to be heard further/ 

-. Ma.. MA SON: Could we give it to the public and let 

the POIle hear it?, 
• 

-GO MM t Do you wish to be heard further.  in regard 

.c . to_your,Motion. to .set aside the indietzent under Section 995 

- '1,Of the ,Pena-1 :Code?' 

• • . M x. 4A$SOIC, I have never asked for a 995. I Askepl: t 

- •degiur -  to. 'the plea.:  The JUdge had entered a plea for, 
•,, 

CGURT: All right, the Court had indicated that 

it has read and considered the 'transcript of the Grand glary 

prOceedingsb 

The Court findd there is sufficient evidence 

to- 'create in the mind of a reasonable person a strong sus-

picion that the' defendant i's' connected with the crime. 

Therefore 'the motion to set a-side the indict 

merit .under 4%ction 995 or the Penal Code is denied:. 

Now, Mr. lfanson, you have filed a writ of habeas 

corpus's. The .court has previously indicated it has .read. and 

-considered that writ and in addition it has. considered and 

read the response filed by the People. 

Do you wish to be heard in regard to that writ? 

MANSON.: jes-, I wish to say it is a 'Constitutional 

right that anyone can file a petition fox anyone. . 

X would like .to have *e other people that are , 
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21 

22- 
. 

assisting me assist mei if that Is possible.. 

colitz Do the People wish to be- heard? 

STOVITZt- I take it from that statement that 

lianson wants- some lay persona to -assist him, or is. it 

lawyers to assist bins or who is to assist him.? 

I found it a little difficult to find,the real, 

.issue in the writ of .haveas e6ritta. Before I rpepond to  

that issue, may it be clarified, whether he wants an attorney 

to assist him? If that is the issue then I believe the 

matter rests within the discretion of the Court and the 

Court can proceed in that matter at the Court sees fit. 

e .dd nod tate arly patt in that _proceeding. 

•„ Zr Xt.. Manson wants lay persons to help him in 

„hit' defense, we, will oppose. that position. vehemently. 

COURT; Mr..,Manson? 

MANSON: I- imagine he will oppose anything I sag,. 

that IS his position. 

Trig COW: rethapt we shbuld clarify the TPecolill 

to what YOU mean-. 

Do you wish to haVe -counsel appointed to repte• 

sent you in- regard to your petition-4 -or is. it your with .to-

have laymen., the people who signed this petition, to atiSitt 

you? 

Iota flAtISON: ge hes- answered. that petition so in 

answering he has indicated there is something in it. Re 

acknowledged it but he only answered it to me. He didn't 

7' 

10' 

12 

.24 

• 2  

.3 

4.  
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. v)  S./ 18' 

answer it to the other parties. Not only has he answered 

it, out he answered it prematurely. it shouldn't have 

been answered. 

_ME COUNT: In regard to your writ of habeas corpus--

AR. AANSON: You see what I am contending is that 

the indictment is illegitimate, that the obtaining of the 

indictment was unconstitutional. 

Has a man the power to take one person's 

testimony and indict another person and uring him in and 

drag him before the world and everybody points their, fin-

,,ers at him and say °au things just cecause one girl said 

something; bad about one guy 

It doesn't make sense to me that this man 

would have the rower to take and crucify -e in the news 

Media over one girl's testimony. 

And her testimony wasn't that ,au. :she never 

said anything bad about me. L›he just stated the way she 

felt, the way she thought. 

I wouldn't deny what that kin said, because 

that girl is saying what she wanted to say. 

• There are a lot of people saying things about 

you, but do you deny them? Let them say them. It doesn't 

hurt one in any way. The fact is that this man can take a 

.erson's testimony without no facts --- the Court is sup-

-osed to deal in facts --- you have no facts, not one fact; 

do you 
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xx 
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43 

r4 

16 

17 

9 

You have a frightened fir Ma testimony and shc 

is afraid of losing her baby. 

THE COURT: All richt, TTr. Eamon, I think 	are 

straying so =hat from the natters th,ftt are before 'the 

Court at this time. 
been 

You have previously/denied the riciht- to file 

documents inv;bich yOu have associated other laymem There-

farq, the petition for the writ -of habeas corus On Fa.  e 

lines 23 to 240  that,portion of the petition will be striak-

en. Those are the lines that contain the sifnature -of other 

individuals, apparently other_deeendants :the are id cUstody 

and 

:M4 	You are going to strike lines out of my .- 

writ? 

Lat*s take . lines- oWg of your writ. ' 

TH11 'count I hive stricken those particular lineS,. 

. Now ;.1r. Manson,. letts discuss the merits of, 

your petition or habeas corpus, 

Do You wish to be heard' concerning hte petition 

for habePz cOriaus? 

MR. 14ANSON: I have some points of 3,a. 0. your Honor, 

THE COINT6: 'you may be heard. 

• Urct,. MtaISON: 11011, 	Constitutional richts haVe beer 

suspended in the County Jail for a While* 

T COURT: This petition has been filed Since 4an- 

uary 	 2anoon. 

18 

10: 

20 

- 21 

• • 22: 

23 

24. 
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M. MANSON: I don't even have a pencil. What do 

. I have to do? I just told you -I just come front solitary` 

confineMent. 

I have no pencil. I have no papers. ley books. 

-aren't here. 

COT111..7.:: Do the P eople wish to be heard in this 

matter? 	. 

STOVITZ; -Is it the defendant's position that 

he wants a -continuance to hear this petition for a writ 

Of habeas:' co4us? ' 

24 think-  the defendant should know-  he can file 

for a writ -of habeas. corpus at any time., ir he would just 

,enlighten• the prosecution and. the Court as to• what-.grOunds--. , • 1, 
'• he seeka this petition so that.  we might see whether it Is 

ameritorious petition or whether he is' just Seeldni a 

"AJR.. DIANSONt •A delay? 

:414 OSTOVITZ .1 think he is Net attempting, to delay 

this matter.. 'tie has soUght delays before. this. 	• 

I think we ought to .go- on with the matter at 

'hand so,  that we can have an early trial settin. 

HA SON: I,et is. have an early trial setting. Let 

ua go :tomorrow or i'londay. That's a good clay for a trial. 

.111E COUEr: Do. you wish to be heard further in re-

Ord to. your petition for ,a writ o. habeas corpus? 

. 	1.1&11$0N-: .  I have put in my petition. You. have 
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judt -  got doe scratching things out of them. 

TEM COVRT: Your petition fore a writ 0,f habeas cbrpus 

is denied; 

The next Court appearance for you, .may Manson*  

'WM be in Department 107 on February 9th for trial Getting. 

mat Will be before Judge Keene. 

We will be , in receSie 

1411. ISINSON: X :that within the sixty elays? 

TIM .CDURT.t.  Ilre. Manson,: you are acting- as your own 

:attorney. You have asked, tor. that ritzht. You haVe been 

-granted that privilege. 

With that privilege goes certain duties and that 

is the duty to condi ct your- own Offense., You' 3i have to 

*ice these zletern4nations for .712Sergip, 

be in reoBg. 

-i--. 	1W-1W MR 
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1-MK 	1 LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 1970; 2:45 P.M. 
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(Upon the above date, in Department 

No. 100, the HON. GEORGE M. DELL-, audge 

presiding, the People. not being represented, 

Defendant Vail Houten being present and 

represented by counsel, Marvin L. Part, and 

counsel Ira K. Reiner also being, present, 

the following proceedings were hada 

(,The 

--0-- 

Vrhe following proceedings mere had in chambers: 

THE COURT: I'd like the record to reflect that 

Defendant Leslie, Van Houten is present in chambers, with 

the Court, with her attorney of record Marvin Part, Mr. Ira 

Reiner whom she indicates she wishes to have replace Mr. 

Part, and' with other court attaches. 

I have received, pursuant to the prior order, 

the confidential reports from Drs, Skrdla, Golden, and 

Markman, all pursuant to Section /30 of the Evidence Code. 

I have read and considered these reports. There were copies 

of some of the reports, which I have destroyed. The 

originals will be ordered filed and sealed, and not to be 

opened without Court order: 

discussed the contents of these reports 

'with Messrs. VArtandeiner-, and have made them available 
• r 
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to Mr. Part and Mr. Reiner'  who have each seen the reports. 

based on the matter within the reports, z find 

that there is. AO doubt as to the Defendant Van Route/Vs 

present sanity, and there is no basis for holding- any hearing 

AS to her present sanity under Petal. Code Section 1368. 

There has been An: extended prior conversation 

with MeSsts. Part and Reiner off the record. Ahd although 

1 don't purport to summarize the entire conversation, Mr. 

Reiner did state,  the following matters; 

Pirst, that he read the story 	an interview of 

.a Mr. Francis Salazar, that. is the correct name, was in the 

Los Angeles Times today with reference to Mt. Salazar 

possibly taking over the entire defense of the Manson case 

and the Other defendantS. Mr. Reiner says he has no 

association or acquaintance with Mr. Salazar. I don't knew 

whether you indicated you ever met him or not. 

MR. REINER; 1-have never met him nor spoken to him 

nor received any communication from him, nor any person on 
19 his behalf. 
go,  • 
	

THE COURT: bit: Reiner has indicated that although his 
21 representation of -Miss Van. 'Houten may be part of'the common 

22 strategy', In, case:of:any conflict, at.:411 between the 
'23 

.24 

25 

26 . 

interests of loss. Van HoUten and Mr. Manson, he would 

represent his client, namely,,, .Miss Vag Houten. 
, - 

Re's indicated further that he has no fee 

arrangement with any ietion;other thin Mtes Van Houten; that 
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3 

4 

5 

he would nbt accept any fee from M. Manson it such fee were 

tendered, and specifically' he hag no such arrangement with 

Mr, Manson. Is that correct? 

MR. ItmgR: That is correct. Perhaps X should state 

that in its.most ,complete form. 

THE COURT: rid prefer ybu state it. 

MA. REINER.: X have no fee arrangement whatsoever with 

Miss Van Houten4 I have no fee arrangement with Charles 

Manson. And I have no fee arrangement with any person what-, 

soeVer. As it stands right 'now, I fully anticipate that I 

will be representing Miss Van Routen without fee. 

if it Should turn out that, X receive a fee at 

some, later date, that's all VerY good. However, I haVe at 

this point no expectation- of any fee, not even as to a' 

possible source 'of a. fey, and I'm not seeking it at this 

time* 
V , 

TEE,:COURT: . Thank you very much. , X,have further 

indicated that if,therti•is - notrAinq'fuxher:presented -- and, 

Mr. Part indidated there were .Some,tatterii he .had' 

6 

8.  

9 

10 . 

11 

12 

13 

411 
. 	15. 

' 16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22, 

23 

24 

• 	25 

26 

• 

contemplated he might'present; but he has decided not. to. 

I have indicated further that if there is nothing fUrther 

presented, I will grant, the motion .for a substitution, 

Conditioned only on the consent of Mr. Manson, or at least 

his failure to. Object, inasmuch as there have, been shown of 

record so many personal-confrontations or, if I can use that 

term, 'at least personal visits from Mr. Reiner to Mr. Mansbn. 
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26 
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Is there anything else at this time that should 

be presented, Mr. Rhiner or Mr. Part? 

mg. PART: Not that I know of. 

MA.,REINEkt Nothing I can think of. 

TEE copter: I can't think .of anything' further. We will 

recess briefly. We will resume in the courtroom. I did 

'.indigate that I Wouldn't want to proceed with Mr, Manson in 

ohaMbers. I would want to,  `have him in open,  court, inasmuch 

as he is pro per/  and 14m sure the gentlemen of the press 

will be intergated in this matter. 

Illy' going to:„tiArect that neither of the attorneys 

nor the defendante diaCuaa this matter with the press/  make 

any etatemen
:
ts,abOUt it, other than simply to indicate that 

Nies Vah, 0O6ten IndiCated she` wished to'retain het own 

personally selected attorney; and to have the court- 

. appointed attorney replaced Thit'wll be the extent of it, 

don't think we shoUld:goInto these other matters. Thank 
,. 

you. very rauoho. 	! 	\ 

MA. AMER:: I think perhaps 'we do have some addi-

tional:. proceedings. 

Zig COUAT: All right. 

MR. RE/NM: Let ate state this.: There is Some. 

queation as to 'what constitutes work--product; I have no 

interest in any of Mr, Part's mork-prOduot, any of his 

legal research, or any opinions, theories, or the like, that 

he may Write reduced to writing. But there is material Mr. 

4-MR 

2 

3 

5 

9 

10 
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Part has which is not work-product, such as tape-recorded 

interviews,  with the def‘pdant, to which he is. no longer 

entitledl  and any materiald that have been turned over to 

him by thebdtrictAttothey. I don't know if any have 

been; I'm jnat aistuttinl,tbati,e;ilatris:,102ere'ilave been. I 

think all of these should be turned over to counsel. 

' THE COURT: I will be -glad to. hear your position, 
4. 

MR. PART: At far as I'm concerned., the defendant and 

I brought exactly everything. X think, he's entitled to. He's 

entitled to the transcript, the indictment. As far as any 

conversations that I have had with her, there's no difference 

between a recorded conversation, and me writing down what. 

She said, As far as things I. have' learned from the Distridt • 

Attorney's office as a result of a discovery motion, the 

discovery is open to Mr. Reiner. He can-find out anything 

he wants. 

THE COURT: - Is 'this a matter of notes that yowmay 

have, or anything physical that has been turned over to you . 

by the District Attorney's office? 

MR. PART: X haven-'t got, anything physical, The day 

that I was going to go up and look at the stuff -- I have ,  

really perused through it. They haven't given me any 

eghibita. 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: , Mr. Part has. I think, three 

tape-recordings that I made With him, I'd like them turned 

over to my new attorney. 

,5 -MX 	1 

• 2 
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Tap COURT: We have passed that for the moment. We'll 
; — 

talk about taperecordings,fOr a moment... 'The only phySical j 
items. then, that you would have would be the tape-

recordings? 
 

MR. PART:, That's all,I. have. 

THE COURT: X think that ought to be turned over. 

7 

9 

11) 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I5. 

16 

17 

18 

MR. PART To Whom? 

TM COURT: They'll have to be turned over to Mr. 

Reiner, I'm:afraid. 

MR. PART: I don't know why he should haVe the tape-

recordings. He would give them to the Court and have them 

destroy them. 

THE COURT: I think there's a distindtion. Something 

that's in. hendwrittng or discussion or in your own notes is 

a matter of your own impressions, and that of course is 

completely subjectie, or at least partially subjective, and 

I would never ask an attorney to turn over matters of that 

sort. 

!25 

19 

21 • 

24 

22 

23 • 

26 

Copies of correspondence are another matter. 

Those are no longer completely subjective, and I think the 

tape recordingsare even further,removed from matters that 

are subjective. Even though they are conversations, they 

may not be admissible at all, but these are matters that just 

can't be reproduced in.any way at this time, and I feel that 

although certainly you are entitled to, compensation for-your 

time, reasonable compensation, and compensation for any 
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materials you have expended,' as.far as the physical value of 
47 

the recording itself, these were matters that were used by 

the psyphiatrists, and they are impressions. The psychia-

trists may very well be witnesses, although not on this 

particular aspect, on later matters. 

I just can't conceive of withholding them from 

the new attorney of record. They would be extremely material 

iii the defense. I think it's., essential that they be turned 

over. I will so order. I'm assuming that the order is made: 

as X have indicated, an additional order. 

MR. REIWER1 May I inquire as to whether there ate any 

Copies of the tapes that yetti possess? 

THE COURT: There are no copies, are there, Mr. Part? 

MR. PART: 1400 just three cassettes.. 

TEE. COURT: If it will make you less disturbed to turn 

them over to the Court, you can turn them over to me. 

Either to be turned over to me, or to Mr. Reiner, whichever 

you prefer. If they are turned over to me, I Will turn them 

over to you, Mr. Reiner, as soon as it's convenient,. 

Via. PART: Next week sometime? 

THE-COURTS Sure, .by the end of next week. One week 

from today, if that's agreeable. 

MR. REINER: One further thing I'm someWhat concerned 

about, and that is perhaps some person has listened to these 

tapes who is not sUbject%to Judge Eeene's order. 

THE COURT: Psychiatrists Are the only ones I know of. 

7-ME 

2 

4 
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las PAM: Psychiatrists, my partner, -and the 

investigator. 

	

3 
	 THE COURTt Your partner won't say anything, The 

4 investigator, I'm sure is 

	

5 
	 MR. PART,: He's not going to say anything'. 

	

6 
	 THE COURT: Of course, your partner won't. I have not 

7 heard them, and will not hear them, that's a promise. 

Thank you very much. 

	

9, 
	 (The following Proceedings were had in 

	

lb 
	 open court with Defendant Charlet Manson also 

	

11 
	 present, acting in propria personat) 

	

12 
	

TIC COURT "This- is the case of People against Leslie 

13 $ankston, also known As Leslie Van, HOuten, which is her 

14 true name. 

24 

• 	'25 

26.  

15 

17. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

212" 

23 • 

The defendant is present, her attorney of record; 

Mt. Marvin Part, is present, and we are here on a motion for. 

substitution •of counsel. Mr. Charles Manson/  who is the 

co-defendant, is likewise present, for reasons that will 

become apparent shortly.- , 

I'd like the record, to reflect that there have 

been prior Ilearings'on-this matter,. and fairly extensive, in. 
• 0. 0 

chambers withi dounse- that is., Mt. Part* who is of record, 
"•-c 

and Mg. Reiner, whoM,Mittlran }Olken heit indicated she 

Wishes to replace Mr. Part as attorney of record. 

I have indicated*liasedon the evidence whidh 

has been presented to me so far, that the substitution may 

• 
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	properly be granted, conditional on one thing only, and 

2 
that's where you come into the picture, Mr. Manson. 

a 
	 The Sheriff's records reflect that Mr. Reiner 

4 
has Visited you a Inhaler of timesa, Mr. Reiner has indicated 

5• 
that he has never had any discussion of the actual .facts of 

6 the matter with you, and that although he did visit you 

7 
initially with the possible view toward assisting you in yO 

defenSe, he has not been retained as your .attorney. He feel 

9 there is no• conflict between representing Miss Van Houten 

10 and having had conversations with you in the past. 

At the Same tomer  there is the possibility.  of a 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

conflict,: and whenever :th,ere is a. -situatiOn where an 

attorney -- because yOu are both an attorney and a client, 
, 

for the phrpbsie of this case— 	right to talk to an 
.=, 	 • 	; 	• • 

attorney generally, but not to.a 'client of somebody elde. 

There's always the possibility, where an attorney has had 

conversations with two, pO;sible,Oliehts, that he may be in 

a positiOn where he can.'t represent one of them, or possibly 

either one of them. 

29 

2; 

22' 

.23 

24' • 

25 • 

26 

So X asked you to be brought down here to find 

out whether you personally have any objection to Mr. Reiner 

representing Miss Van Houten. That's the reason you're here, 

I wonder if you'll be good enough to tell me what your views .  

are. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: X don't have any. 

THE COURT': No views at all? • 
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DEFENDANT MANSON: None. 

THE COURT: Well, you may think it's funny, I don't. 

I put it this way: This is Ao trap, Mr. Manson. UnleSs it's 

clear that you have no objection, I'm not going to grant the 

sUbstitution. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: / have no objection. Thatts up to 

Les. 

THE COURT: Thai's what / want to know. You 
4  4 0. 

personally.hAve no abjection to Mr. Reiner representing Miss 

Van HoUten? 	' 

DEFENDANT MANSON: NO,' 

THE COURT: I'm 

trap, Believe me, it 

not suggesting this in the form of any 
: 

You ,understand, he has talked 

to you, he has talked to herr, he's going ,to representber, 

het interests are
. 
 going to haVe to' come first. You have 

no oblection to that, is that correct? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Not at all. 

THE COURT: All right, That being the case, since Mr. 

.Manson has previously been granted the right to proceed in 

propria persona, since miss Van Houten has indicated that she 

Wants Mr. Reiner tb represent her, since there's no valid 

legal reason to refuse the request, the motion will be' 

granted. 

I do want to indicate -- this is largely for the 

gentlemen of the press who are going to cover this matter --

that in the first place, there's no suggestion and no.  

lo--MK 
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1• implication that Mr. Part has been anything other than a 

thorough, and conscientious and capable counsel in this 

a matter. The sole, valid basis for the substitution is that, 

4 Miss-7anAcluten is entitled to have counsel of her choice. 

5 She has retained Mr. Reiner. She prefers to have him 

6 kepresentrher, in the plaaeof,the court--appointed attorney,. 

.7 	Mr. Part. 

11 

12 

13 • 	14 

15 

16 

17 

is 

20 

21 

22 

2$ 

24 

• 	.25 

26 

id; 

19 

:8 The second thing 1.4that'i have directed the 

defendant herself, and X have directed Mr, Reiner and •Mr. 

Part, to make no furthek statements with reference to this 

matter other than what I have just indicated. 

And finally, just so Mr. Reiner will not be 

unfairly accused any more than r. Part of any wrongdoing in 

this case, Mr. Reiner indicates he does not, and has not, 

met mr. Francis Salazar. whose story appeared in the press 

this morning. I think in all fairness, I should make that 

statement, inasmuch as that was stated in chambers, and I 

think it's rather evident Mr. Part doesn't know him either. 

That's about the extent of the proceeding today, 

unless there's anything that either counsel has., 

I also would like to indicate the District.  

Attorney was notified of this proceeding, and I don't think 

it was necessary for him to appeak. He isn't here. The 

District Attorney is present in the rear. I see Mr. Stovitz. 

I do think that the District. Attorney was notified with 

reference to each stage of the prior proceeding, but this is 
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12-Mg 	1 . 
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7, 
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a matter which• is. r411Y essentially 'between the defendant 

and her counia and.  the Courtr  and it's perfectly proper far 
. 	; 	 1 	• 

the •DOtXict AttcrAeyrt01)0 preePAti,hntIassnms he,  has no. 

particular interest in the _, matter t*ay. Mr. Stovitz is 

	

, 	,. 	.. c  

	

, 	,, 	4 	. 
indicating with a shake of the= hiaadr  lie agrees with me, 

Thahk you very much.. We are in recess. All 

matters that are presently calendared as to either of the 

defendants remain on calendar on the same dates. Thank you 

very much. 

Mt 3:15 P.M. the proceedings were 

receSsed.) 

o. 
15. 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; MONDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 1970, 9:30 A.M, 

-o0o- 

(Upon the above date, the defendant Linda 

Kasabian being present and represented by her 

counsel, Gary Fleischman and Ronald Goldman, the 

_defendant Leslie Van Houten being present and 

represented by her counsel, Ira Reiner, the 

People being represented by Aaron Stovitz and 

Vincent Bugliosi, Deputy District Attorneys of 

Loa Angeles County, the following proceedings 

were had before the Honorable William B. Keene, 

Judge Presiding in. Department 107:) 

THE COURT: All righte The case of People versus 

Mancon, et al, I'll have the record reflect the appearance 

here in court at this time pf defendant Leslie Van Houten 

and Linda Kasabian. 

Let me have the appearances here for the record, 

please. 

MR. FLEISCHMAN: Gary Fleischman appearing with 

Ronald Goldman for the defendant Linda Kasabian. 

MR. REINER: Ira Reiner appearing, your Honor, for 

the defendant Leslie Van Houten. 

THE COURT: This matter •is in this court at this 

time for trial setting and also there are some motions for 

pretrial discovery filed in this case on behalf of defendant 

000033

A R C H I V E S



335 

Linda Kasabian. 

Let me take that matter up first insofar as 

the motion for pretrial discovery. 

TAD the People wish to he heard on the motion 

filed on behalf of defendant Rasabiani 

6 
	

STOVIII: Yes, your Honor. 
7 
	

We were served with this motion and also the 

:8' order allowing pretrial discovery. 

9 
	

On page one of the order, lino, thirty-one, the 

10 analysis of the physical, evidence, we do not know what the 

II defendant means by thati  whether they want to have their own 

12 chemist analyze, or what. We are going to object to the 

13 . Court ordering that. 

14 
	

On page We, line two, the names of witnesses, 

15 we have no objection to but the addresses and telephone 

16 numbers of witnesses we would like to be heard on that and 

17 aside from the addresses and telephone numbers we have no 

18. objection to paragraph one, paragraph two, paragraph three, 

19 paragraph our and paragraph five, the arrest report since 

20 August the L6th, 1969, ud will furnish. l don't know what 

21 other arrest reports counsel wants. 

22 
	

Lvory other -- every other paragraph is 

23 agreeable. We. have no objectioa to that order as such. 

24 
	

We will also abide by the previous stipulation 

25 that was entered into vial niss Van lioutenl s counselb  .that 

25 as we get new evidence in this case we will make that 

1 

2, 

3 

4 
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9 

available to counsel as soon as possible, at least two days 

before we intend to produce that evidence, ox to call the 

witness, unless there is some emergency situation and then 

we will, take it up with the. Court and counsel. Investigation 

is continuing and new evidence is being gathered at all 

times. 

THE COURT: Mr. Fleischman, doyou want to be heard 

on this matter;' 

14 FLZISCHMAN: Mx. Goldman, your Honor. 

THE COURT: U1 right. 

MR. GOLDMAR: If I may. 

Taking them up in the same order as Er. Stovitz 

has mentioned, as far as the analysis of physical evidence 

is concerned, of course, at this stage we don't know what 

physical evidence there may be but I believe that we have a 

right, if there is any physical evidence in connection with 

:,ur defendant, to make our own analysis. We are not asking 

that that evidence be turned over to us but that our experts 

be permitted to c.o.= in and make whatever analysis may be 

necessary or appropriate of that evidence that is being held. 

THE COURT: flx. Goldman, let me make this suggestion: 

We have previously made arrange rents with one other defendant 

that exhibits or copies of them, that are filed with this 

Court by the District Attorney's Office, you can come up to 

this court and take those exhibits down to the District 

Attorney's. Office and view them there aiona with some member 

3 	1.  

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7. 
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of the. District Attorney's staff. You can have free access 

to them,and after you have had a chance to review those 

exhibits that have been filed here with the court, in the 

event that there is any further need or any further request 

that you have or orders that you, want from the Court, after 

you have had a chance to see the exhibits, then certainly 

you can come back into this court and request of the Court 

that type of order. 

Ror the time being, would that suffice for your 

purpose? 

MR. GOLDMANt That would suffice as long as 	if 

the Court is not going to include the analysis portion of 

this, it would be without prejudice to renewing our request. 

THE COURT: Certainly; But. I think, first, that your 

sug.e ion is that you, take a look at the exhibits and see 

what they e and what would be the valid approach. 

112 GOLP/ 	That' 4 fine. 

TBE COURT: Why don't you proceed on that basis. 

Certainly without any prejudice to come back into court 

and renew any other motions that you care to. 

Ni. GOLDMAN: Fine. 

THE COURT: The procedure is that you can come up 

tothe court check them out here from the court, along with 

a representative of the District Attorney's Office, go down 

to a room that they will make available for you, then you car 

take a look at them and then at that time if it is not 

4 • 

L, 
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sufficient for your purposes, come back into court and we 

can proceed further. 

MR. GOLDMAN: Yes. We intend to re-record the 

recordings which are available here, and I understand there 

are some items of evidence that are not with the court, 

items of physical evidence, and I assume we will be permitte 

to inspect those items. 

MR. STOVITZ: Yes. They are still with the. Police 

Department, your Honor. And)  of course, counsel will call 

the court and make an appointment ahead of time so that we 

can have an investigator ready. 

MR. GOLDMAN: Surely. 

THE COURT: Fine. Then with that understanding, then, 

between counsel as far as this motion is concerned, 

, work it out with the District Attorney's Office. If you 

`need a court order, then we can proceed on that basis. 

MR. GOLDMAN:, Well, it is your Honor's intention not 

to rule'on the ceder at all until we have inspected the 

14 

16 

at 
• 

; 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

evidence? 

I 	' THE COURT: Well-, just take it under submission. 

See what they've got. See how those arrangements work out 

and there may not be any need for any order. I will take it 

under submission. If you feel you need an order or you 

want to expand on the order you submitted to the Court, 

then, we can take the matter up. 

26 
	

MR, GOLDMAN: That is agreeable, your Honor. 
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THE COURT: All right. Those exhibits are here. 

Just give us some advance notice. We can handle it on 

that basis. 

As far as a trial setting is concerned insofar 

as defendants Van Houten and Kasabian are concerned, you 

gentlemen want to be heard on that? 

NR: FLEISCHMAN: ,Yes, your Honor. We have discussed 

this. My client tells me, and her doctor confirms it, that 

her baby is due the first week in April. And therefore I 

believe we are in agreement that it would be impossible to 

go to trial that week in this building* and that the 27th 

of April, I believe, is convenient to the Courti s calendar: 

It is agreeable to the District Attorney's Office and I 

believe our co-counsel. 

MR. STOVITZ: If there is, a full and complete time 

waiver by the defendant Kasabian .and she fully understands 

that she has a right to go to trial withta sixty-  days. we 

have no objection to that date of April 27th as to Linda 

xasabian, your' Honor. 
THE COURT: Mt. Reiner, do you want to be heard? 

MR. REINER: Yee; your-.Donor. The date previously 

discussed with the District AttOrney's Office was March the 

30th. However, I have no objection to the date of April 

the 27th if there is a desire at this time to have the 

matters consolidated. 

THE. COURT: What is the feeling of the People insofar 

14' 

15 

16 

17 
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19 

20 

It 

22 
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24 

25 
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as consolidation of the case? 

ER. STOVITZ: At this point, your Honor, I think 

that counsel, after seeing -- going through, the motions of 

discovery, Hr. 'Reiner will see that there are statements made 

by his client to a witness. Those statements may be a bar 

to a joint trial unless the defendants specifically waive 

their rights under the Aranda case..  

. If Hr. Van Houten -.a' Miss Van Houten does not 

object to going to trial with the other defendants on the 

joint indictment, bearing in mind that she's only charged 

with three counts, we have no objection to a joint trial. 

Counsel, of course, has just gotten into the 

case but em..sure he's aware of the contents of the Grand 

Jury transcript and once he becomes aware of the police 

reports and crime reports in this case he may see fit to 

,move for a severance. 

However, if counsel wants April the 27th, we 

have no objection to April the 27th. 

THE COURT: What about the March 30th date that VC 

now have set for trial insofar as one of the defendants is 

concerned! 

MR. STOVITZ: That is as far as Susan Atkins and Hr. 

Zeausoleil on a separate matter. I recall, counsel in that 

case)  Mr. Caballero, telling me that he would have no 

objection to a further delay because he also has a trial set 

On March llth for Miss Atkins in Santa Monica. So I'acertai 
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that be would, not object to a further delay. 

THE COURT: Now, can the People be ready on the 30th 

of March? 

Ha. STOVITZ: We could be ready on the 30th of March, 

yes, your Honor. 

liowever, if your Honor is agreeable to April, 

the 27th, it is agreeable with us. 

We have in mind the fact that there are two 

defendants that are still 	one in Texas and one in. Alabama 

-- and we will not know until April the 16th how slaw the 

processes of. justice will move in Texas -- February 16th 

THE COURT: We have a situation, also, another 

defendant is acting in pro per who is not here at this point. 

I don't know what his feelings are going to be as far as the 

April 27th date.is concerned. My guess is there may not be 

a waiver in that case. 

MR. STOVITZ: If there is tie waiver in that case, 

we'll be ready to go to trial whenever Mr. Manson would be 

ready and I believe, also, in his case we should not expect 

him to waive his rights under Aranda because he may not 

fully understand the Aranda case acting in pro per. 

I believe that this case does have Aranda 

problems throughout, your Honor, and there will be 

statements of co-defendants introduced in the trial and I 

believe that in an abundance of caution we should allow Mr. 

Manson, unless he specifically readsand understands the 
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Aranda case, not to have a joint trial with the others. 

	

2 
	

R. REINER: Excuse me, your Honor, may I request 

that we confer at the bench? 

	

4 
	

THE COURT: Yes. Just a minute. 

A plea was entered on behalf of defendant 

Manson. by Judge Dell =— 

	

7 
	

MR. STOVITZ: On. April -- January 28th, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Three days in January, twenty-eight days 

9 in February, thirty-one, sixty days following the 29th of 

10 March, and the following Monday would be the 30th of March, 

11 which would be within that sixty-day period of time. 

	

12 
	

Yes, you gentlemen want to approach the bench? 

	

13 
	

MR. REINER: Thank you, your Honor. 

	

14 
	

(Conference was had at the bench, not reported.) 

	

16 
	

THE COURT: All right. In this case the Court is 

16 going to set the matter doWn for trial insofar as defendant 

17 Linda Kasabian and defendant Leslie Van Houten are concerned 

18 on the 30th day of March at this time. 

	

19 
	

As  I indicated at the bench, if there is a 

20 problem as far as the physical condition of the defendant 

21 Kasabian on or about that time, we will just have to,  meet 

22 that at that time. But this matter will be set for trial on 

23 that date, the 30th day of March, in this department. 

	

24 
	

MR. FLEISCHMAN: May the record reflect, your Honor, 

45 I think it does at prior hearings, that we have not and do 

26 • not waive any right to make a motion such as an Aranda 
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motion in the matter. 

THE COURT: I think that all rights axe reserved for 

all defendants in that regard. Certainly they Will be 

reflected in the record. 

So insofar as these two defendants are 

concerned, defendants Van Houten and Kasabian, the matter will 

be set for trial on March 30th along with defendant Atkins 

in*  this department at 9:00 a.m. 

MR. STOVITZ: Should we have a personal time waiver, 

your Honor? 

THE COURT: I think I have taken a time waiver from 

both of these defendants previously. 

MR. STOVITZ: I know, your Honor. Out of an 

abundance of. caution -- 

THE COURT: Is that date agreeable with you, Mrs. 

Kasabian? 

THE DEFENDANT KASABIAN: Yes. 

THE COURT: And, Miss Van Houten, is that date 

agreeable with you? 

THE DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Yes, it is. 

THE COURT: Al, right. That will be the date, then. 

March 30th, this department. 

MR. FLEISCHMAN: I think Mrs. Kasabian said yes, 

but I think her saying will be yes if she is able to come 

to court at that time because of the baby. Is that correct, 

Mrs. Kasabian? 
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THE DEFENDANT KASABIAN: Yes. 

THE COURT: I think that' 6 understood. 

MR. FLEISCHMAN: Right. 

THE COURT: That will be the order, then. 

As soon as Mr. Manson arrives we will take up 

'his part of this as well. 

(Whereupon, proceedings as to defendants 

Leslie Van Houten and Linda Kasabian were con- 

tinued to Nonday, March 30th, 1970, at 9:00 a.m.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, •FEBRUARY 9, 1970, 10:15 A.M. 

-o00- 

(Upon the above date, the defendant Manson 

appearing in in proptia persona,. the People being 

1 	 1 

2 

S
3  

4 

	

5 	 rePresepted by Aaron Stovitz and Vincent 

Btigliosi, Deputy District Attorneys of Los 

'Ansple0 County;:the.'611OWingproceedings 

were had before- the Nonorable Gilliam B. Keene, 

	

9 	. 
	 Judge Presiding, 414 Department 107:) 

10 

	

11 
	 THE COURT:. All right. The case of People versus 

12' Manson; I will call the matter .again. I will have the 

13 record reflect the appearance in court of the defendant, 

14 Mr. Manson, and representatives of the Office of the 

15 District Attorney. 

	

16 
	

This matter, Mr. Manson, is in this court at 

17 this time for a trial setting. That is the purpose of your 

18 having been brought to this court this date. 

	

19 
	

Is it your intention,. Mt. Hanson, to proceed 

20 with your announced policy of representing yourself in this 

21 matter? 

	

22 
	

THE DEFENDANT.MANSON: Yes, it is. 

	

23 
	

TiE COURT: No changes in that? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: No changes. 

	

25 
	

THE COURT: YOU recall, I'm sure, our lengthy 

'26 conversations on several occasions when I implored you not 

to follow this course of action? 
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THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes, sir, I do. 

TBE COURT: •Have you had a chance, now, to evaluate 

your ability to act as your own attorney? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: .1 haVe had a chance, your 

Honor, to evaluate the Court's pressure to keep me from 

acting as my own attorney. 

THE COURT: All I want to make sure at this point, 

Mr. Manson, is that there has been no change as far as your 

announced position and it is still your intention to proceed 

and act as your own attorney. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Et. Manson, the matter is in this court, 

as I have indicated,,for a trial setting..  

I will now set the matter for trial on the 30th 

day ok March. 

THE DEFENDANT 'MANSON: Yes. 

THE: COURT.: And that will be at 9:00 o'clock in the 

18 morning. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

THE. DEFENDANT:"ioutlionor, may I enter something 

into the record? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I filed four motions for 

discovery. I would like to formally file another motion for 

discovery. 

• 
25 • 
	 I would like a change of venue and I would like 

26. some associate counsel, if possible, and I would like to 
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make a motion to dismiss under 1382, Section 2, and I would 

like to give you adequate notice of another habeas corpus 

that I would like to file tomorroW. 

THE COURT: Nr. Manson, as far as your notice for 

discovery is concerned, I do, in fact, have two motions that 

have been filed. 

I have one motion that was filed apparently on 

your behalf by a Daye Shinn. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: And that's on his letterhead and that 

is entitled Notice of Notion for Pretrial Inspection of 

Statement of Defendant and Witnesses, Points and Authorities 

and Declaration. 

And then I have another one that is filed by 

you in pro per and this is entitled a Motion for Discovery 

and Inspection. 

Now, you say you filed two others'? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I filed two oral 	I filed 

one oral and then I gave the District Attorney an informal 

motion. 

HR. STOVIT4: It's a handwritten copy entitled 

Discovery. This was presented In open court on January the 

14th, 1970. The Court at that time stated that it would 

not act on this matter because a trial date had not been 

set and a plea had not- been entered at that time. 

We are ready to proceed on all the defendant's 

3 
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motions for discovery, your Honor. 

2 
	 THE COURT: What is the position of the People 

3 insofar as the defendant's motion for discovery? 

4 
	

R.• BUGLIO$1: Your Honor, I have here a document 

5 signed by Mr. Manson. It is a Motion for Discovery and 

6 Inspection. 

7 

	

	 The People will object to several of the items. 

Mr; Manson, in his first request, wants the 

9 original dotes of the investigating officers and of the 

10 arresting officers in this case and-I-have-been advised 

11 that the original note ,were incorporated idto police reports 

12 which will be made available to:  11r.' Manson, but the original 

13 notes have since been destroyed,,ap.  .s, the custom, of course, 

14 with lutist police officers. They incorporate the notes into 

15 ; the reports. 

16. 
	 THE• COURT1 What document are you ref erring to now? 

17 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: A Motion for Discovery and Inspection, 

18,  your Honor' signed by Mr. Manson, sent to him -- sent to 

19 us by him while he was pro per over at the County Jail. 

20 
	

THE COURT: Is that a two-page document? 

21 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: Iwo-page document. He has 13 items 

22 • which he is requesting. 

23. 
	

THE DEFENDANT MANSON:. Your Honor, is it procedure to 

24 'enter a plea from the. 'bench? 
25• 	 THE COURT: You mean on yOur behalf as Judge Dell 
'26 did? 
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THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes. I never waived the plea. 

I filed a demurter. 

THE COURT1 I'm sure that Judge Dell explained all. 

that to-  you at the time, Et. Manson. 

Let me see the documents you hare. I don't 

have that copy. 

Yes, I do. 

MR. BUQLIOSI: You do have it? 

TEE COURT: Yes. 

All right. Go ahead, as far as this 

document is concerned. 

Mg#  BUGLIOSI: P,ople have no objection to request 

number two, three;  four and five and number six. 

Mt, Manson mentions electronic surveillance 

of him or any and all other codefendants. 

I can tell the Court that there has been none 

of that in this case, so obviously we cannot comply with 

that request. 

NUmber seven is a continuation of number six, 

again referring to all evidence, oral and pyshical come at, 

by -or derived From elpetronic sutVeillance. 

W cannot comply with that inasmuch as there 

was no electronic surveillance. 

Number eight,- all intercepted telephone calls, 

there has been rime of that o•-We!annot comply with that 

request. 
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Number nine, no objection with the exception 

of the addresses of all witnesses. I don't know why Mr. 

Mansan has to have their addresses. 

I notice that another defendant, co-defendant, 

Kasabian, wanted the telephone numbers. 

We will furnish Mr. Manson with the names of 

all prospective witnesses and any statements that they may 

have made. He can have access to all of those reports. 

Number ten seems to be redundant. Seems. to 

state essentially the same thing as number nine. So we 

would object to number ten on the ground that it's redundant. 

Number twelve, any and all other evidence now 

in the District Attorney's possession favorable to the 

accused. This, of course, is a legal judgment, which, at 

least at this stage of the game, the prosecution is not in 

a position to make, your Honor. The Court has the power to 

decide which evidence is or is not favorable to the 

defendant, so we would object to number twelve. It calls 

for a legal determination on the part of the prosecution. 

I might say this to Nt. Manson, that there is 

presently more information available to him than he has 

requested in this document. 

Miss Van. Houten, co-defendant Miss Van Houten, 

has made a similar motion for discovery and the prostcution 

has turned over all of our documents and all of our evidence 

to the Court. It is presently in the Court's file and Mr. 
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Manson, of course'  should also have access to those 

documents and that evidence. 

I tepeat,f there, is more evidence available to 

him than he has requested in this particular document. 

There is. ho need to restrict Mr. Manson to hie. 

requests. - I think he should be entitled_ to all the evidence , 	• 

that was' shown And is available to all the co-defendants in 

the case:  

THE COURT: What about' the documents that were filed 

on Daye Shinn's legal,stationerri 

MR. BUGLIOSI: This was a motion to set aside the 

Indictment under Section 995, your Honor. 

THE COURT: No. This is .a Motion for Pretrial 

Inspection. 

R. BUGLIOSI: Nay I have the Court's copy of that? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Judge Keene, weren't we 

supposed to go to trial today? 

THE COURT: Ho. This was for a trial setting, Mr.. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 ' 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 ' 

17 

18; 

19 

g0   

21 

22• 

• 23 

24 

25 

26 

Manson. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Naturally I object to that. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: This document here requests hardly 

anything: It is an extremely scanty request. We can give 

him everything he wants in here with the exception, again, 

of the telephone numbers and addresses. 

He wants signed or unsigned statements of 
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8 	1 potential witnesses and documents and exhibits to be used 

2 by the prosecution. He surely can have that but, again, 

3 we would vehemently resist furnishing Mt. Manson with 

4 addresses, and patticularly telephone numbers, of 

15 . 

16 

5 

6 

7 

8 

MA PCC1122E2 122271!=!!!,  Your  
THE COURT: 411 right, Er. Manson. Your motion for 

pretrial discovery is granted in the document filed with, 

this court February 3, 1970. 

I will grant your motion for pretrial discovery 

as you have it set forth in your points number two, three, 

four, five, nine and ten, limiting nine and ten to only ,  

the names of potential witnesses, and number thirteen will ,  

be granted. 

In. the document tiled on January 28th onlft. 

Shinnt s legal stationery, that motion seems to be a 

duplication Rf:01.e'secend one filed, but insofar as it-is 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

28 

24 

25 

26 

n9t duplication, that motion will be granted, again 

limiting yonr_rrluesttor names 3f.potentialwitnesses only. 

In'additign-to_t*, Mt'. Manson, I will order 

the District Attotney'A Office to furnish you with the 

various other items of pretrial discovery that other 

defendants have asked for which is not encompassed in your 
1 	7 

 I Po 

two motions so that you will have access to all those 

documents as well. 

Copies of these documents will be made for 

you and furnished to you for your pretrial inspection. 
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All right, Mr. Manson. The matter, as I have 

indicated is set 

MR. STOVIT2: Before we get off that, unlike the 

4 other defendants who have ability to come to this court, 

.5 we will then transport these documents to the defendant in 

6 his cell. 
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motions. 

I will contact the captain over there to find 

out what is a convenient date for this. 

Bow soon do you want these, MX. Manson? 

Within a week? Within four days? Within five days? How 

soon do you want ., anticipating it will probably take me 

about eight hours to go through these. 

What day aren't you booked up? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Everything has been at your 

leisure. Why change it? 

THE COURT: Well, let's order that they be furnished 

to him within seven days from today and we will transport 

them to the Los Angeles County Jail pro per tank so you will 

have an opportunity to go over hcAe various exhibits and 

Now, Mr. Manson,"„insofax—s-sr—your other 

motions that you indicated that you wanted to make at this 
44. 

23 time, you indicated that jou wanted to make a notion for 

24 change of venue? 

25 
	

THE DEFENDANT VANSall: Well, I am just entering it 

26 ' into the retord. I know they are all going to be denied. 
I 
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-, THE- COURT: Let's just get the motions that you care 

to make at this time. 

14-you indicate that there is a motion for a 

change of venue that you want to argue? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: :Yes. 

THE COURT: All right. That motion -- you're going 

• to 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: No, I'm just making it oral. 

THE COURT: You don't want to argue? 

THE DEFENDANT 'MANSON: Well, I have never really 

been able to argue anything else., 

THE COURT: If you want to make that motion, I will 

calendar that motion for a hearing. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: It's up to you,. your. Honor. 

knotT;-.1 don't have the judgment here. 

filig COURT:. Do you want to make a motion for a 

change of venue? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes. 

THE COURT: Do you want to argue the motion? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: If necessary, why, reould 

argue about it. 

THE COURT: I will Set the matter down for a motion 

for a change of venue. 

What other motions do. you want to make? 

THE DEFENDANT: I would like to have a dismissal 

today. Today was supposed to be my trial date. 
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Everything that has been denied, the District 

Attorney always says I am stalling for ttae, but now that 

it's time, somebody else seems to be stalling for time. 

THE COURT: lir. ,Hanson, you have the right to be 

brought to trial within a sixty-day period of time after 

all preliminary motions have been handled, and a review of 

the file indicates to me that Judge Dell entered a plea. 

on your behalf of tot guilty on the 28th day of January. 

THE D ENDANT 14ANSON: Yeah. That is because Ives 

stalling for time, is what they said. 

THE COURT: He entered a plea for you on that date. 

Now, the Iati provides that you would have a 

right to be broug4 to trial within sixty days from that 

date, and. sixtydays from that date would be the 29th day 

of klardh, which is a Sunday, so T am going to set the matter 

.for trial:7cm the 3Oth day: 	, of =larch, which is the sixtieth 

day following the day that Judge Dell entered your plea, 
, 

so that date is now.set:fo;'trial. 

Your motion for dismissal of the charges here 
1 

at this time"is denied. 

Now, what other motions do you want to make? 

THE DEFEADANT HANSON: Well, I have a habeas corpus 

that I would like to give notice that I am going to file 

to;lorro7. 

ThL COM; Lll right. You may file any petition for 

writ of h:lbeas corpus but that will have to be done in 

11 

• 
3 

5. 
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7 
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writing. You can file that. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: There's a lot I could •tell you 

about but I think it would go into deaf ears so I'll just 

shut up. 
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THE COURT: So you want to make a motion for a 

change, of venue? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes. 

THE COURT: What I will do in your motion, I will 

set that matter for hearing in Department 106 one week from 

today. 

February. 

Make that motion in Department 106 on that 

date. Be prepared to argue it. 

The matter is set in this Department March 30th 

for trial. That will be at •9:00 o'clock in the morning. 

MR. STOVIT4: The motion for change of venue• was 

what date, your Honor? 

THE COURT: One week from today. That is the 16th 

day of February. That will be in Department 106. 

It's'the,order of the Presiding Judge that all 

pretrial motions, of-that nature be handled in that 

depaitmOnt.: 

k. 00VITZ:. Your Honor, before your Honor recesses 
1 	 I. 

this matter,. We have had- a little difficulty in locating,  

some of these witnesses, that appear in court today. 

One week from today is the 16th day of 

I would like your Honor to order the following 
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. witnesses to return to this courtroom on March the 30th, 

1969 (sit), and that ybutliOnor's Order is to constitute 

a subpoena so that an actual, physical document called a 

subpoena will not 'be necessary, 

I will call the names of the witnesses with 

the addresses that I have listed and twill have the order 

re publicity for witnesses served upon them at that time, 

. if it's agreeable with your Honor. 

THE COURT: Yes. 

Mk. STOVITZ: John Flynn. 

I have an address, sir, of you of 12000 Santa 

Susana. 

mark S. koss, 28 Clubhouse, VeniCe. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON; Your Honor, may I indicate 

that these are my witnesses. That he won't let me have the 

addresses of his. witnesses, but he's got everything on mine. 

THE COURT: Just a minute, 

Mk, STOVITZ: Nancy Pitman, 23803 Harbor Vista 

Drive. 

Lynn. Fromme. I don't haVe an addres$ for you' 

but I think Mr. Mansco knows how to get in touch with you. 

Paul Watkins. 

Susan Bartel. 

Catherine Share. You have already been 

subpoenaed but I. think your.  subpoena is for February 9th, 

so this will be for Narch 30th, 
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And Sandra Good, 

Your Honor, reflect that the People's names 

that are called have all been served with an order re 

publicity for witnesses. 

Tie' 11 ask your Honor to order all cf those 

witnesses back for March the 30th, 1970, in this department. 

THE COURT: All right. To these individuals who 

have been in court this morning and have been identified 

and have received the order ice publicity in this matter, 

I would order each : defendant-- each witness who is here 
•' 

present to bei back in this court, Department 107, on the 

30th, day of March at 9;00 o'clock in the morning and that's 

without. further ,notice_ or  
4 	• 	 • 

(whereupon, the proceedings were continued 

to Monday4  February 16, 1970, in Department 106.) 
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A 
Loa AN013114S CALIFORNIA-, MONDAY, FEBRVARt 16, 1970 

9'; 00 A, N. 

COrfiact Good morning, ladies Ond.gentlemen• 

I wail Can the matter of the People versus 

Char1.e6 Manson., 

 

9 

In the matte-1,  of People versus Charles j4anson4  

let the 'record reflect the defendant is preoent and. counsel 

tor the People are present.: 

Let the record reflect further that the Court 

has reAd and considered the defendant 4 0 documents filed 

herein.. 

axe first document is entitled 'Notice 'of 

Motlon arKI Declaration In support Thereof and Points arid. 

Authorities" in :which the defendant requestS4 

-No.. 14  the Cdurt make an order finding that the 

. defer dant is an indigent.persor4 

Nob 24  the CoUrt make an order grAntini the 

defendant funds to have -conducted for him a public survey 

by 4 reputable public-opinion poIlint organization as to 

the wideapread and unfavorable publicity which has been 

generated over the defendant and this case 'in las Angeles 

oCunty. 

No. 5, an order- granting the defendant funds 

to: have conducted a public survey in all counties- in 

'state of California. 

 

13: 

14
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9.  

16 

The second document, also entitled °Notice of 

AbtiOn, Declaration in Support thereof, and points and 

AuthOrities" requests the Court to make an order: 

• No. 	to dismiss the .:action on the ground 

that .a fair -an impartial trial cannot ke had anywhere in  

, California.becauie of the widespread and unfavorable - 

publicityA.n all media, and for an evidentiary hearing 

as to such publicity) 	. 

Na.. 	21 *if such order for dismissal be .not 

granted, for its order for dismissal until such timek. if 

any, as a.fair trial becomespossible, on the same ground 

sleeted in I above, and for an evidentiary hearing thereon; 

Ito 3, if thexelief sought in 1. and 2 above 

be not granted, for Its order- granting a change of venue 

from:  the County of LW Angeles, State of California, in 

the'same ground as staUd 	abovel 'and for an. evidentiary 

hearing- as• to such publicity. 

The nextAlocummntds entitled "Supplemental 

Argument for tismisS4 On grounds That -a Bair and: It patial 

Trial Cannot Be Had Anywhere in California Because of- the 

ideRpread;  Unfavorable Publicity." 

The Court has read and cOnaidered thia seven-

page document. In addition thereto the- Court has read 

and considered "Peoples Opposition to Defendant Mallsonila 

Mption ,For Change of Venue, With Points and Authorities.' 

• Let us begin preliminiarily on the, initial 

13 

14. 

19 

20 

21 

.22 

ta, 

'24:  

25 

26 
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7 

10 

12 

15 

15 

11 

request first ror the- order-  finding the defendant is.  an 

-indigent p.ersonz  and second., for.  an  order.  granting a 

'survey ixa los Angeles County; and third for a 

public,  opinion. survey in all countiei. in California* 

14r. 14ansonl, the' Court has. considered the  

documents that you have filed,. •lla you wi,sh to be heard . 	• 
further in regard to your-  initial documents? 

NWONt. Your HonOr; I think it is evident to 

most people the effect that thA television and the papers 

have On the people, and as Ijzas saying-, there haS never 

been-  :R. ruling that I 'could. rind in: Any of 'the books and . 

X think it'll about time that someone Taacte 

Beeagee the 'Curt J,ES pretty much stuck with 

the. publicity as well as I. am. Even if there is alp case, 

you, couldnit very 'vital grant a liismissal. Everyone.would 

say, -'11Well., that guy, there must, be-  soMething wrong with 

Icy im, .yOL3 know:. 

You kr ow. there has been more' publicity -on 

even more than the ..guy that killed the. President .o.f tile 

'nited Statea. I think Ws not anywheres like anything: 

we have '.ever done in this country. 

You know it- is getting, ao far out of proportion 

that.  actually to me it is: a joke,' but .actually the joke- 

-might „cost 'e Mt 

It might be a joke.  to- a lot of people, and .a 

lot -of people haVe made a lot 'of money, but I think it is 

29 

21,  

22 • 

23 

• :24• 

26' 

26 
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very serious, 

110 

• 

- 

• 

5 

6 

X think a bearing should be ogaid -so we could 

get these. Very sale people who wrote these articles and 

4 land :out from them were they get their infoLuatiOn- to- -

Write. the articiesx  who feeds them the information to Write 

the amts es. 
The media 4 used by the Di-s-tract Attorney 

to try a man -before trite 	o me,. I don'' t think the issue 

should &et be decided here. I think .there should be a 

hearing on it., 

fig COURT: All right, /et me ask you.* Mr', Hanson, 

do you have an offer of proof, or can you indicate to the 

-Court- whc.lt witnesses you would be Calling and the-  purpose 

for e13:3ix) the witnessesV 

" Pa, =MN; Wells the one in Life Matazine for the 

machine gun turrets oil the dune bligglea$  and the photo- 

, graphs where they are supposed to be digging. for-  graves.. 

I would like to attack the -gag order, 

. • Judge Dell gives his .statement to the press, 

and the District Attorney gives his statement to the press, 

21 
	

-Then they get every pri-vilege -and right .V 

-22 :SuppOse.d ti;•have in the. County,  Jail suspended because,. I 

22 talked to them on the telephone. 

-COURT; Referring to newspaper reporter-8'1 

-26 
	

i.   -111ANS0,11- f.0`.ometody called, me on the telephone and 

talked to- him, You know I talk to everybody bectime .1 

18 

26 
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• 3 

4 

reel have nothing to hide,- but the same' indicent :has 

prevented 	"* you know -- i!m not 'supposed to be allowed 

to 4o- this.. 

- 	But I got a. Side too, I have got a side to 

- my story. _You know like they say I am Iticlotts demon 

overnight, and actually I am not. 

Tag COURT: All right, thank, Mr. Manson* 

- 	Let us hear from the People. 

MR.. STOVITZ:: Your Honor asked Mr.--Ma.nson' as ;to his 

request that-he be :deClared an indigent. person1   I have 

heard -no evidence that he. Is an. indigent p.er3oric There AS 

mere-ly...th.e bare allegation that has been made in Some 

document that he has - filed with the Court, though the 

-People were not served with it.. 

I will subMit that Mr. Manson was questioned 

by Judge -Keene and he tad judge Keene at that time that -

he. does have funds. 

- Now,. in the- 'absence of anything to the On* 

trary 	submit that the defendant is not indigent. 

HoWever, if the defendant wants to have a 

hearins'aS.to whether' or not he Is indigent or he has 

fords;' whether he bias various Sources of funds, I do hot 

oppOse such s. hearing. 

SHE COMM. Mr.. Manton? 

MR, -MANSON: Your Honor, when I first came to Court -

I was' asked if I had any money to retain a lawyer, .at which - 
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7. 
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.15 

20 
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23' 

• • 25:.  

26 

• 19 

19- 

tir,ie /4ai..4 .a.ilraici. that the Court Was ioug to give me a 

ItZiyer and sew me up„ and I presented a statement- to the 

court where e I said.  in these words, "that I may have 

resourceS in story form, and that I could draw money from 

it and. get a lawyer." 

Now, there are .a. lot of firms that have-

-offered ne a certain amount Of money or a. -lawyer for a 

story*  but: I decided not to *- .1. -decided to stay poor 

rather thati..Sell a story to the likes of them. 

3o it's the same thing as it always was-

between Usi* Itts just the words. You. -can take a word and 

twist it and it doesn't mean the tame thing that yOu . said, •  

. I said, 	may have .resoircesif" I didn't ,say did. In 

fact*.  I haven't been able to draw very much money _from the 

county ja3.1„ you. know*  for the legal Supplies. 

COUIrki. the court does note that. on December 

22nd you stated as follows, among other' things:: 	' 

"the second time I filed a motion whiCh you 

would tot accept and told me to give it to my oittotneye 

I .explained these points in my motion. I explained the 

points that now that X did have funds to retain an attorney 

-- also,. -the Public Defender Said that he didn't want to 

- Submit the motion because it was written by hand." 

I believe at that particular point itwa-s-

ypta4- statement that. calmed the court to. feel that y_ou. 

have moriey4  You stated there.; "I explained the Points 
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.3 

4 

7 

.t. 

11' 

that now that I did have tundo to retain an attorney'." 

UR, MANSON; At that point T. was negotiating; with 

a person 'oho was Eolne to give me quite a bit of money 

for a story;'„ -like I said. .It was.between the lawyer 

Maissack and sow writer 'with Life I.:age-zinc. 

4*'ry©- they viere Goine to put some money 

in .a trust fund Por an attorney for mo and we were right 

in the, proCess of. that" 

I could have had that if I wanted it, but then 

told them ; 'would' rather be without it, that X would- just 

6d- without it. 

T COURT' The record 'Should alsio reflect that 

the.  Court has reed and considered the People's 14  a series 

of documents for moat of the OoUntios throughout the State 

of CalifOrnia relatinc to various publicity and newspaper 

repOrtsregarding this case,: and indicontally, Kr. iianSon, 

the Court did note in examinin3 that variety of MateriI 

that one time an attorney who at least was reported. to- be 

apiend of yours, If not your attorney, namely dear& 

Ehibley, said that you were Going to raise.fundi by selling 

redorda. 

Do you wish to make any statement relatiVe 

to that and to your present indication of indigence? 

!t  EA4SON4 That is at'a coMpleto standstill: It 

seems that the newspaper and the effect that the newz-

papers have had on the people that theY don't want -- 

3,6  

-17 

13,  

19 

- '20 

• 21 

22.  

23 

'25 

-26 
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21 

nohody,wants to handle It.. Nobody Wants to distribute it. 

ahouldalt Say that completely because there are 4 

peopl-e out there tryint,3 to. make C048 tal-Jes*  I think `last 

week they were trying to get 400.00' .to press a few records. 

TIM COURT: U right, let's to-7e on for the moment 

to your request for a public opinion poll and survey,•first 

of an of the County of Los Angeles,. and Secondly as to 

ill counties In the State of California* 

Do you wish to be heard ac to that request? 

ItI. .11ANSON: 	think it would show the Court)  

I believe the Court alredy know but it would serve as 

evidence for a'jUror. in .relation to the hypnotic effect 

the written word and the television would have on the 

averase person that they would pick an a Amor, 

'It it phenmenal. I watl with a guy once 

thOt- didnft like' a oertain person.)  the President)  and 'when 

the .President eot killed in the three days they ran 

nothing-on. the television but the assassination). it took 

him three days to chance his mind and he put all his hate 

onTresident Johnson and President Kennedy was a good guy 

then!, 

. You can convince anybody of anything if you 

push it at them all of the 	They may not believe 

it. IOW))  but they still draw opinions from it and 

- espeoiailY if they have no information to draw other 

opiniont from,' 

7 

s. 

23 

24. 

25•  

. 26- 
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2.  

5 

'6 

7 

10' 

1g- 

13. 

If Illmknbi allowed to give .them infOrMatte00 

the-only information they have is the information in the 

newspapers or the television., or that someene nit hare" 

said Semething• 

Now, In reality nona et thpsythings are tate-. 

;Ind It woUld be 4 rood thing for the jury, to explain to 

the 411,11, 

STOVIT2.4 I cannot see where an opinion pal 

would he3:0 either side. The final test is the twelve 

people-we put in the jury Lox, ackin thm whether they 

hafft hoard anythin6..gboutthe case and whether they were 

influenced by what they ht.ardi 

I think we are all aware that public-00mi= 

pals have been inaccurate because they are not actuallY. 

surveys, but they aro. Just whoever the in 	seek0 

to interview. - 

I feel oven 1f nr. :ianOon had an independent 

publicf.opinion poll conducted, it still would be immaterial 

to the final issue, that is whether or not twelve citizens 

'in thin county ,can dive the defendant a fair and impartial 

trial and the f.eople a fair and impartial trial. 

MR; NANZON: Matt., a nipe- aromont and it only 

8gea for his opinien,.. 	hog, askiiis for his opinion, 

-rm as 	ror twelve people,whohen they see the ;014 

and the effect that has been caused by the poll:, then they 

, ,saline the effect it haa caused upon ther.A. 'Men- they look 

14 
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at that, they can tee,  the very same thing has happened 

maybe in their InindB. 

In -Other Words, it has Stimulated their minds 

in relation to -what the mass media has done, what effect 

-the masa media has over peoPle. 

.1114 COW; All rights  4:e the Matter -submitted as to 

the public-opinion survey? 

STOW= Submitted,: 'your Honor. 

M. WSW: 'Yes. 

xo, 	•"THECOMIT1 The Court does note there is a suggestion •  
in the Marion report whibia is referred to. in the leading 

12 . -Calforhia raise, the litaine case, that a publie-opinion 

poll be taken, and the Court also knows that In the'4gn'' 

41807-Whittaker. Chambers case, ..there was a public‘opinion- 

16 . poll taken but that was not allowed into- evidence because 

16- of some dispute as to the at thentioOY of the Survey. 

The Court is going to met that 42*bl:14- - 

opinion survey is fl neceiiEfarSr.,  , 

19. CoCourt.does,nOt .feel at this time it,- 

.0  ilas. to -reach the question-of Whether the defendant 10 

21' indigent insofar 'Am, public-opinion polls ga . 

he 	
, 

-Court finds-it iv-neither necessary nor 
:-? 

appropriates  consideing the fact-that the publicity in 

24. regal to this case 'has been substantial and pervasiVe 

25 througgnet the entire state. The Court does not feel that 

survey Would be of asaistanoe to the Court in. any way. 

ax 

13: 

14 

- 2.3, 

gd 
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We have your second motion, Mr. 3fanson, which 

is rivet- of 	for ;an order dismisSitig the action: on the 

ground a Lair, and impartial trial cannot be had anyWheres 

in Califo%,nia 'because 	the 1134.5(.1.11Teta And iii fe.vorable 

pub .:city in 41 media.. - 

Next, if such order is not granted an order 

Xor Aismiosal unti.t agoh time:, if ant, as a fair: trial. 

becomes,  possilas. 

-Then, finisher 3; it the relief !Welt In' I an 

2 above- be not granted, for its order grantibs a change Of 

venue from they %County of Los Angeles. 

D you WiSh, to be heard as to those. three- 

items? 

11R. MANSON: rout Honor, "I think the motions reflect 

.probably everything I would say on it, with the exception 

of what -live. already said. 

X kilos there laas been no _ruling ever made 

xs axe Vat. 

TO :Mat lot me ask you, lit.,14‘ngion, let me ask 

20 you for pUrposes. of Clarification as to your motion, I'm 

• 43; referring to item number 24  nxr such order for dismissel 

22- be ;not grantedA for its order.  for dismissal until lalmh 

3.  time, if any, as a fair trial becomes possible,' dip • you. 

za Int that P*Itlelaar iange.ge- request that 'here' bea contiri-,  

-vane.*  ,perhaps a lengthy continuance,  in this matter?: 

• 2'6. 	 It that is your intent, you know you have the 
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right. to a Speedy trial*. to be tried within. silty day's from 

the riling of the indictment*  isoUla you waive and give. up 
. 

that right so that a continnanos-  could be granted? 

That is your intent?' I'm not entirely clear? 

af.t. W50151:- No" your Honor,. 

7-1-rE COURT: Aie,you:SaYing;  'lick*" you woUld not give: 

up your right to a speedy 

bffe. MAIVON: 	doet.believe X would .giv0 

that tight*  no*  sir. 

wOulciet l ke tQ stay in the County-  Zan 

for tour Or five Years-. I think that bail would probably" 

1st -out or they question: 

Na,. I wouldn-tt give up -that right, lam sorry. 

THECORT: You do understand that a continuance* . 

at least,*  is a sugtested alternative iu the Reardon Report 

And. that was mentionedinheShepa.,"..‘nd versus Maxwell -case 

as well as the one case in California.. 

• ktowever, it--does require a, constitutional':  

maiver on your part. If you ara 	 to.,. 'ILtivg..Yout*L 

zetV3tEt to a speedy trial*  _thon-At. -o-Ourse the Court is-  - 

unable to oOnsider such an tt4itertiatilre 

X am not 1ndiating tC you that I would .grant ' 

it or deny it, .but the .Couit is unable to :consider ito:.if 

. you; do not Waive or .inert ate your willingness to Waive-, your 

'right to a -speedy trial:, 

-I'm Oust asking you; if. you understand they .- 

22 

13 

:24 
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12 

2 

point» 

.14.R;  iiika.03i.t, The -90:y iqay a continuance would helix.  

me would be. if Tit .was over a :period of two- or three yeart. 

4 
	OetntinUanoe for. iix months would Serve no purpoti at all*  

and further a Continuance-  that.,  long wouldit be in the -best 

intereoLs -or the other defendant's that are inVoIved in • 

thiS0.-and mine also:. 

THE OMIT: At the moment the Court is not concerned 

with their.rightsi The court is concerned With your righte-

anci-yau should be concerned primarily with your rights. 

latISONt May.-4 

Ta -VQ-Oria: Then*  3:eV's go to item, number 3... Do 

you wish to be heard on the order rectueating a change of 

venue from the-  County of Los Angeles? 

Vilt..14/MSONI Well*  X think that is a very trivial 

motion -- 1 think that is the word I should use., 

tou lalow 	we all know that, it doesn't seem 

it eould be done anywheres. 

When X mentioned that motion*  it was in  

.con junction,  with about four rotations I made to Judge Keene 

and he picked that one out to give me a hearing on. it.. 

. • .X Wanted it entered .nto,  the record:.  At 

possiblei  for a later datel  because Via just going by the 

.prooedure- in the books It say's I have to do so and Zoo  

and I've. been trying to stiqk with. it as much ad I can and. • 

get a43- much into the record as you are supposed to. get into 

10 

14 

11 

18 

10 

.20' 

21 

22 

24 

26 

000070

A R C H I V E S



the record as you are Supposed tO get into the record. , 

So actually that motion Would probably speak 

for itself aIsO. 

T COURT: All'right., do the People wish. to be 

heard". 

.2 

.3 

4 

7 

12- 

11 

14 

" 5 

- 

- • )2 

21 

24 

• 25 

26 

a. STOTITZ: As far as the motion to change . the vend 

frohf the:, county. of Los Angeles to another county, we have 

filed 'With the Court the exhibit eoritaining newspaper 

articles that have rOtl in every 0Ounty of the State. 

It appears to have been covered by the major ... 

wire services,. and the "accounts that are reflected here in 

our two LOS :AngeleS "newspapers :and our so-called major 

newspapers up and down the state. 

I feel that the court acted wieeiy in issueing 

the gag:order, that the police have not issue, any state-. 

mentS:concerningany deolaratiOnt that-any Of the,  dorendanto 

. made,- And the police have not issued any inflammatory 

remarks: smd that the -newspapers have been fair not only here. 

in this County but in- the rest. of the State. 

l'herefore, a change -of venue would only cause 

the "defendant to have .e trial by the same fair people 

in fact-; it would be fairer here in.I.70.s AngeIes County 

because we have a wider base ,or jurors to draw from. - 

-Therefore;  X think if there is some type.  of . 

Scale to weigh these ;hatters, the scale should be -weighted 

in favor of "keeping it here In'Lod Angeles. - 
.• 	. 
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• That fact that the defendant wants an in-

definite delay and .doesnit wait  an indefinite delay, 

would dispel that motion Ccimpetely, 

I feel It is completely out of :order, The- 

' defendant',haa not. been,. as he ':says,0 condemned or tried in 

the newspapers. 

HIS trial will be in court, Whenever- he gets 

around ta Saying he, i0 ready to go to trial., and at that' 

time we can determine from the selection of the jurors 

whether they are prejudiced against hinti 

Feel frOm, the. few people I have talked to 

about this, that people read- in- the newspapers -what they 
• 

want to read.. ° Some people read the war stories. $0 	• 

people read the Orinie sterieS.. Some people read the 'Sport 

stories*  

Ifim sure. we .can find flywelve jurors litho have , 

- not (orated .any, opinion about this matter and who WoUld 

• allow the facts. to govern their decision in thil3 case 

right here ip the County ,of tae Angeles. 

Therefore, I urge the Court to deny Mr. 

sonfkmotibn to dismiss for fOrst Change of venue.: 

TFIE COMM:- All right, the Court;  in addition to" 

People Exhibit 1, is going to take jutlidlai notice of 

the cue of People versus Beagsolpil and also. People's 

Exhibit No - 30  which it a laft Magazine article contained 

in.tho December 19, 1969 Life Xagazine„ as well as People's 
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1, 	ii tt 20- vittat are certain, articles from the -County or 

SacraMento.o. in.  _particular an article h. the* "Parade 

3' . maga eine.„ a`.gunday ,suppIetent 'type .of magazine, entitled 

4 	ft2te riana011 	 Diardagto It  by Lloyd. Sheerer,. 

5. 	 , 'The -Court „has noticed', among other things," 

4 	an -editorial in. the' Sadramentos. Califorala Sacramento 

an .editorial cOntained*• therein in the December-  26th 

a. 1969 usuel  part of Which-0, *thinks  le of interest and 

gotta ,to *read from it., It reads -aa 
,The, claim by defendant gharles Manson that 

new -4edia have already trled and convicted him in-  the • 

Sharon at murder case has a tspiliar and disturbili %US. 
.10 familiar becAune: hardly any criminal 

14 	Cgs, of special notoriety reaches the -courtroom.,thelje days 

without the issue .of pre-trial. publicity being raised to 

16; argue that the detendantiv right to- a fair trial has been 

47-. abridged.: • 

; • - 0' 
	

"Xt is- disturDing because the news meditto 

19' .  law enforcement Officers-0  attorneys and judges are still 

- '20 without a workable -set of guidelines 	to govern the 

handling, -of information about cases of unusual public 

interest 

"To solve Such prOblems day .a change or venue" 

2'4 transferring a trial t* -dish community is beaming 

.25 less feaib1e with the growth of communication irk our 

' /6 . Society. Xt is doubtful i1 there is any corner of the 

21 

22 

23 
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State of aalifortia where a -110040  Ocnad_ be assembled tavola 

among people who haft," not read or heard or the Ute 12iurclera 

,and, the bizarre background or: thole Chargea wit..h the _crime.. 

- . The ,Court- foal thtt tote are certainly -

accurate .obseritationt. 

- 	The -Court is going to *OA the following rilidin 

2 

7. here hat been extensile and pervasive 

publ-i--ici-ty by all media regarding this. case and the 

defendant Charlet-lianson both in TAD*: Angele$ County 

n. and_ throughout- the entire etttea.' 3 tOt indeed thvolighout 

the -entire natiOn. . 

1;4 	 The Court -rinds that because o the number -or 

12 the.: dtitendants fu 'MU •Case* the extent 1:4 the publicity*, 

• ki the -question or the 'oecurity of the prisoners*  and the- 

" 	interest •cdr' th'e 1,3;$ ..autor. t1145.  vrelt8 -,and the  

COUrtia prableal Inherent •in a caae of this native, L'that 

rz the. Om cauld not be tried prOperly It_ -any but- One_ off'  • 

18  VALtrOtrattata ttglit-. 16*g/tot dainties,. As previously stated*  

D the'00Urt• has ,round- the publiait*:  relating to Wit, . • . 

2O derencleitrt 	soalZr extensive and. Petlagdwe 	thoike 

• . 2I counties as well as outside the *tete* and .therefore-  a 

22 age of  Yfinaeor• etren it Warranted* *0041 . be InerrectIoll. 

- 	4 

3 

5 

23 	 • - The Court wouid lila to. note- that .in the 

24  geer4Ok,i_eporto 1.-., (1-0034 take into tionaideretton_thatsuch a:  

• 2s._ tituatiOn mIght Xist. .4 page- 75* the rdon Re act  

St•ates1 
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12 

- 18 

14,  

.15 

17. 

18 

change of venue law alto .require the 

etkoritte, of  I$titte-  or,  federal constitutional rights, 

aw- well as waiver of jury trial, Ana will. undoubtocui be 

Inet;e0itifft it .the oatiet is one of wide4140ZietY:on  

certainly this eel* can be 40M:trilled as_ 

falling within that category* 

The People's brief I thillk is in point :here* 

t ll4s 040. at Itidtifit veraut Superior Court" 

WW1' the citetiOn,-nist forth the standard to be applied 

'by -a- trial judge in the State of California in detetaining 

it a :change ctf.  'venue mist be granted in. a criminal cage' 

where it is. alleged that extensive pretx.dal publicity,  

wOuld ,prejudge a defendant's conStitrixtionta right to a 

fair 'trial' 

14-11ti* one Court expressly adopted the Reardon 

Report of the American Ifier Association in delineating the 

standard to be used in Calitornia. Bettion 3.2(c) at the 

get.qtion " Report, en-titled,. -.Standards: Ow Granting the 

Motion,'.  provides- ok )btion for change of venue or 

continuance shall be granted whenever it is iletermined .  

that because at the Atassuaniktion at ; 	atielly prejudicial * 

Initeria, there 	relsonable- likelihood that in 

absence eat such relMits a Aar trial cannot be 'hit4. 1  

*lb* .one .Court on page 383 of the :opinion 

eta-tad that the l'oregoing /standard set forth 'in the Aeardon 

liepOrt was fashioned, after the rules l id. -down by the meted 
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1- States Supreme Court in the• case of Shepart,_ versus litaxweil.., 

.2. 384u.S. 333  wherein- the linited State. Supreme Court 

- stated on Pages 363,.  'Where there is. a reasonable liklIbood 

•,4 that pre judicial. news prior to the. trial "will 'prevent 

fair trial; the judge,  .0oul4 continue the case until the 

6 threat abates or transfer .t. to: another .county not so-

perskeated-4 with publicity•I 

°There can be no question that the so-called 

9 Tate-LaBitinta :murders have. received 'widespread, extensive 

to -publicity in the radio, Tie V. and news medial in the 

1,00 Angelet area. lioweverk the nature of the case is -such .11 

12 
that it -has likewise received extensive publicity in every 

other county in the State -or ,California." 

.14 	 -fie question then is then in view of the 

is, „eXtensive and pervasive poilolty regarding this case 

16  
that the liklihOOd is, gust 40-great that a fair trial 

7 

• 
can 	held in the county Of Los. Angeleis as it -could • 1 

is 

26 

21 

22 

24  

25 •  

 

in any other county. 

Vile Court .finds there is not a reasonable 

liklihodd 'We absence -of the relief rectuested•by the 

.defendant, that a 	 ,cannot be had.* 

-The Court 'would observe that extreme care 

has been taken, by the trial judge to protect the rights 

of the defendant for a fair triato 	DeceMber 10, 1969., 

the trial , Judge issued an order restricting the dissemina,, 

tion .ot information. by a variety or people including orfiders 
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• 1 of the court and law enforcement officials .as-  well as 

others. 

3: 
	 have" every .reason to believe that the Los 

xa- 

13- 

1Q. 

17 

as 

:20 

-4 AngeleS Superior CoUt t. and the trial judge will continue 

toO-protect the rights of the defendant in this matter#. 

g. III* Court has had to act to protect the rights or the 

-defendanti .even againat his own perhaps ill-advised actions-. 

.The Court. took Judicisa matice*  the, supervising 

judge- of the .criminal- courts has toixna it necessary to at.' 

least temporarily re'roke the defendant's telephone 

leges betauSe the defendant wag giving out unauthorized 

telephone interviews.; possibly to his own detriment. 

In addition to the ruder restrieting. publicity*  

the trial judge has a number of procedures that he may 

Utilize in the selection of a fair and impartial jury and 

ijury 

some of the „Suggested procedures are at 

follows, Ill addition to the change of Venue and continuance: 

, The eXamination of prosp.ective jurors -on voir 

-dire 'to ascertain' the ektent. .of poSSible. prejudice; 

The SeqUestration'or the 4.ury,;, 

-The admonition to. the 4ury. to, avoid news 

reports-  relating to the case during-the .course or trial& 

, The cautioning of media represents.tives with 

19, 

21 • 

24 

25 trespect to the reporting or certain matters, 

26 

	 The examination of individual Prors 
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respect to possible exposure to potentially prejudicial 

infOrmatiOn',during the course .of trial; 

The ordering Of -a mitirial on the basis of • 

such expotsUre; 

• The setting aside of a conviction for failure 

of the trial court to take one Or more of the steps listed 

above when circumatances require it. 

The Court aIso notes that the Penal Code 

Section' l076 -of the:  State of California presently reprel- • 

gents the legislative intent at least partially in regard 

to- the matter before 	It readit as follows:,  

1)1(ct person shall be disqualified as a ro►r  

by reason of having formed or etcprefitSed 'an opinion upon 

the matter Or cause to be submitted to Buhl) Jury" fOunded 

upOn public ruinor,- statements in public journals, circulars 

or other literature or COmniOri notoriety, _provided, it 

appear to. the court, upon his declaration, under oath .or 

otherwi.se'l  that he can and will, notwithst=ding such an 

• opinion, act impartially 'and fairly upon, the matters- to .be 

20 • submitted to him.'r  

21 	 The Co4rt does find that the issue of a 

continuance 	thia -matte)? is Moot- by tha• defendant's 

indication ,that he would. not waive his -right to a speedy 

trial. The Court would note parenthetically that the-:Court 

bel.ievei that the continuance in thiS matter 'Would be 

26 ineffective because of the public interest in this matter 

40- - 

12 

is 

14' 

16: 

17 

;8' 

15 

22 

23 

24. 

;5 

• 

• 
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16 

xi 

20 

21 

:22" 

" 23 

24.. 

' 	,28 

2. 

a 

and that there would undoubtedly be a -revival or a renewal 

of the publicity that has been previously had. 

Therefore, for the reasons-  previously stated, 

the -Court is going to •d any the motion to dismiss permen6-

entlys  and deny the notion to dismiss as phrased by the 

defendant "until such time, if any, as a fair trial becomes 

possible)" and further will .deny the motion to transfer 

the cause outside of the County of Los Angela s. 

MR,. STOVITZ: I believe the Court used the word 

6 

8 

"persuasive*and 'yti meot to . use the word. "pervosive." 

SHE COMM Yes, I did, and "-persuasive is ordered 

:stri4eit,and, the word "pervasive" 	be substituted in 

its stead. • 

Is there anything further? 

Vat. STOVIJat. Your- Honor, Mr. Manson does have an 

order for a' discovery that was 'granted by Judge Keene and 

it I may consult with Mr. mans6o and I notice Mr. Reiner 

is here who represents another -defendants  concerning Mr. 

Manson'.  s availability today., I will be happy to have 

these documents aid.  tape recordings and'vhat we have" 

-delivered to Mr. Manson. We have a jury .P?0111 in Department 

110 available., and if the Sherif ft s office feels: thaht they 

can arrange sufficient security,'  We could use that jury 

'room to have. Mr. Manson look at these 'exhibits on a 	• 

SoCaIled introductory basis and then he could see which 

ones he wants copied and we could then *copy the ones he 
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wants-4. 

1r I might have a. few,  zoments to oonfer. with, 

Anson,n-and Mr. neiner. 

. -MtE 006T: la "that satiaraotOry With you,. 

.Reiner'?1 

- 0i.:BEINER: V*34 

- Tn.COURT: 14r. Mandon?.  

-#1R4. NAZISM - Do you Zavc a babeas. oe.itplas t1ier.e.1 

P0PRT-2.- I :110'0 110. 	habeaS Oorpus.)?efore - ze• 

10.. -.WfSaInt • rtty iir-Ug -that matter up1- 

poulitv .Lett§- deterirtine: the question of -your 

,and,' Mrs Rial.nor regarding: 

-thq: itae of the jury iloont over this: disco/v-1'=  matter. 

3r. Reine s  Would yob be .able. to as*ist 

Xst StoVitz and lir. lianson ao thei have described 

• .70, BEINEV0 	
. 

V44 06)17-fig: 11r. "%bison, IS that satisfactory 	you 

-14141SONt let 

CQ ,T I wili await the' deterination 	the 

	

zo Sheriff #`e orrice as to whether the jury room 	SurffiAlent 
21 from  .a security pOint of view ror this :conference... 

10.4 . M$0114 	goxioro. may I put -on two motions 
- 	- 	•-• 	, 	• 

23  tor traPsPrApti, 	 tp get those .  trar-4- 

t2 

:X",have 

politttlop 1-414. itk4 	can t even _make a 

phone - vall and I 4onft hav-0- _anY73014: -00Mina. in 	reetio  
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at alls I'm kind Of -cart oft. I need those transeriptS 

I haVe a motion in front of Mudge Keene -and- that 	going 

to count on the last transcript*  and can I have the last 

transcript? 

T CO'ORT: I wiu .00.i thifl, Mr. Mtenson4 the. Court 

has just certain limited motitns that you have made before 

the Court. It doe:Malt have any notice of these matters 

that you have brought-  up' before, it. 

The -Court' would suggest that you renew the 

-Motion before the trial judge and. he Will make a. dete-r-

intimation -on it. The -Court,  will not rule 'on those particular 

motions at this 

XL MANSON; You wouldn't rule on the habeas corpus? 

TM COURT: I do not have a writ or habeas corptia 

'before 14e. 

MR. MANSON1 1,10r.  On the phone calla? 

THE COU111 ,:.  Nos 

MR. 14414SON: -Nay .1 ask. one more questions? 

TO COURT: You ray. 

M. MAN ON.: There area lot or things -- 	hard 

to hold my thoughts-. 	.think about it when 1 get back 

to the cell. 

- "THE COURT: All right;  we will be- 	recess. 

0 .11! 

1 

12 

14 

" 15 

16. 

17 

18. 

19 

s 

6 

7 

8' 

21 

22 

23 

24 

!A 	 25:  

26' 
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1 

2  
3 

-1.00 	CArgIEVELUIA1  4IVESDAV.e  2181311t1A1ly- 	1910.  

IILIS A.14 

-4 
	 Me to/lowing.  ,proceedings were 

.5. 	-in Department 1:00 f, the Eorior able George De.11r  

Jude,g Ptegiciing.) 

Patricia 	Krenwinkel. 
E 

14R. PITZ.GERALD: Yes, 	the- defendant is. present.. 

THE COURT: No. 10. X will call that oilie7:nowl 

• 

11 

16,  

18' 

19; 

20-.. 

2. 

22 

23.1 

:24 • 

-THE -COtt:Rat; • right, roe. Will proceed with calling 

the matter at this time* 

.This s ease No. 2 -253156t  the people -.of the 

State. cif Califotnia against 'Patricia Ktenwinkei r  laefendant. 

- IS that Your,  true name, Patricia; 1CrenviinkeI? 

THE DErENDANT%-. Ves t  it is'. 

THE COURT.: Dd you presently have an attOrneY, 

XrenwinkeI? 

'THE DEFENDANT: Noy X do not. 

TEE COURT1 Do- you.have the means to -employ an 

attorney at'this time? 

klis4 

- 	- 	. 
DEFENDANT: No, I -4o net. 

-C.i)ORTy S don't know what- the stattS of the 

_Public Defender would be in. this case:. I know,  that. M. 

Fitzgerald just indicated to jne at the bench. with Kr._ 

:$tovitz „that: Kiss Icrenwinkel had asked to see. WA,. and 
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that he had had a conversation with :hex. 

2 
	 X )thow- there are other tatters discussed - 

that: I Voni.t go into- at this tilge.„ and of course.,, I am 

sure matters discussed that–I. am-not aware Of. _ 

	

5 
	 But. Coud:wu- Infort-me at_ this,  time what the 

6 , view of -  the Public "Detexiderl c:?ti4ge would be if the 

7. Court aPpointed the-l'ult.4.444.- D'efender to represent tass 

:8 Rrenwinkeli  fir, ritzgeraial 7:1Votild *hero lie a, conflidt? 

	

- 9 
	 FITZQE,RAID4,_ 	 honor.. 

– 
First o 'a-'11-77,, X,--41- "d-liave:tlia,opplortunitY to 

talk with "HissRrenwiWer-boiicirii-in.g -certain aspects of 

her case. 

talked -with, her .at the Sybil Brand Institute 13 

14 on -the eveniDg of rebroty 

indicated to Mis-s..7.trenwinIce1 that the -Office . 

of the PUbi is -Defender would. -tentatively agree to represent 16 - 

17 her. 

your - scmox, i . Awake- there is a conflict Of 18. 

.interest prOblem that perVades, this entire case as. the 

-result, of the PUbIic Defender representing' a persOn or 21). 

PPrsons who -may. be involved 44- some tanner -c-it means. 

	

- 21

23 

	 gowevor this 	Detender -- and, I have 

discussed this, matter with_ 	riOore — at the present time 

24 -the Puilic Defender would not declare a. conflidt. 

- 25 -

26

. 	 We- Would ,acceiit an -appointMent... 	- 

We would ike an opportunity to- .reView the 
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1 4 

5 

.6 

 '7 

• SI 

9- 

- 10 

C84 

we would certainly inform the Court at the earliest 

.opportunit 	- 

THEI 00IIRT.r, 	Krenwinkel, Mr, Fitzgerald did hand  

to rne a docui4ent-rwhich -you earlier presented to him which is 

proceedings before the Grand Jury and other information to: 

determine if there is a conflict of interest that exists 

between client's represented by the Office of the Public 

Defender and this defendant, and we would like an 

opportunity to document-  that. conflict. 

Zn the ,event there is a conflict of interest 

11 -entitled-.A-Notcoe of 4otion to PrOceed in -Prepria Persona, 

12 

14 

15 

- 16, 

17 

19-

2Q : 

21 .  

22 - - 

-.24 . 

• 
z5: 

26 

and A Motion. tafitssoCiate CocciunSel of record, and A 

DeClarition of --points and Authorities.. 

I have had the opportunity very, very briefly 

to look through,  the dodument. 

don't- pretend that I have read every word, 

nor researched every citation that you have set. forth: 

- My position., very frankly, has been this, up 

-to this' point., and. I suspect it would be the sate in your 

case„ that if a person is qualified -- it the Court feelts 

.he is qualified to-proOeed in. propria perSona in accordance 

'with the requirements .of.  the higher coUrts, then, of 

course, I would permit that person to proceed in prepria 

persona. 

If a person wishes to have counsel and can 

retain his own counsel he, of course, may do so. 
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4rt 

iy  

4 	1 

2 .  

0 	
3,, 

4 

S. 

.6.  

7.  

8.  

9 

10 

If he does not haVe the fUnds to retain counsel 

• - the Cbutt Ian appoint the,  Public Defender. 

If he does not have the. funds to retain counsel., 

and the -Public, Defender -feels there is a conflict of 

interest, which there. may very well ,be in this Cast since  

the Public Defender felt he could not represent Mr. Manson,. 

t-suppect, .sttongly he 'might not be able to represent you, 

pen the'ConA -would be willing and obligated to- appoint 

pr.ivat,e- counsel= at county expense under Section 9B7 (a) of 

the Penal Code. 

-lathough there are some decisions which, permit 
• - 

a person to represent himself and to have associate co-

counsel of record, I have never felt that that is a wise 

I haVe not permitted that sort of representation 

in the past and I do not believe I would do it in this case„, 

although 'X would review the matter carefully before I Made 

a, decision. 

I will give you, your statement of rights which 

I intend to, but at this point, for the limited purpose of 

interviewing the defendant, discovering whether or not there 

is a cohflict of interest, and thereafter informing the 

Cotirt of his views, I will appoint the 'Public Defender and 

we will specifically appoint Deputy Public Defender Paul 

Fitzgerald. 

I am not rejecting the defendant's motion at 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

1.7 

18 

19 

20. 

21 

22 

23` 

24 

25 

26. 
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• - 
xrenwinkel, that you have the following conititutional 

5 

- :2 

15 

i6 

.17 

18.  

19' • 

-21). 

21 

22 

23 

jurisdiction of this 0:Amt., you are probably aware that- 

-the-matter has: been set for trial on biarch 30th. 

You are entitled to a speedy and public trial. 

I might state parenthetically in this case that 

as :Co-  certain co-defendants who are presently in the 

You are further entitled to a trial by a, jury.- 

Y012 have the right to be confronted by al]. the 

witnesses testifying against you, and you have the right to 

cross-examine thciSe witnesSes. 

You have the. right to the compulsory process of 

. the court to obtain witnesses in your favor. 

Yon have the right to have the assistance of 

counsel of your own chOosing for your defense at all stages 

of the proceedings,. 

You have a. right - to testify in your own behalf. 

flowever, you cannot be compelled to be a witness 

this time, i ant simply-  going 'to Continue hearing -on the-

motion to the, same-date as to which- the -defendant will 

.return, and we will set that in a few-iiinutes as soon as 

zi-tto the. defendant her::--statexaent of rights. - 

I wish at this time to advise you, Miss 

6 

against yourself. 

25. 	 In all. cases except capital cases you are 

26 entitled to be admitted to liberty at reasonable bail. 
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• 
6 	1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
,-r-••••• 

6 

" 	:8 

10 

12 

13 

14.  

16 

17 

18: 

20 

21 

.22 

24 

25 

26. 

' However,, a defendant charged with an offense punishable with 

death cannot -be admitted to bail if proof of his guilt or 

. the presumption thereof is great.- 

- 	-Now, generally speaking„. flits Krenwinkel, de) 

you belieVe that you, understand these rights as I have 

outlined them for you? 

THE_ DEVENDAIT11-: Xes, S do. 

COURT.t, At this stage do you have, any questions 

about these constitutional rights that you Would wish, to 

as me? 

THE. DEFENDANT No . 

THE -COURT: Will. the 1)istriCt Attorney be good enough 

to hand.tc Or. Fitzgerald who is appointed at this, time a 

copy of the Indictment? 

.STOVITZ-: YeS„ your Honor. 

have an Indictment that charges Patricia 

icrenleinkel with seven crimes: -- Counts of murder. Five 

Counts Committed on or about the 9th day of August, 1969, 

and two counts .committed on or about the. 10th day of 

August, 1969. 

count of conspiracy to commit murder 

occurring on or about August 8th through August 10th of 

1969. 

And; counsel, I hand you a copy of that 

IndiCtment.. 

MR. FITWEIRALD; At this time the defendant is not 

000087

A R C H I V E S



088- 

14 

.15 

16 

17 

18 

.19 .  

20 

- 21 . 

22 

23 • 

•- 24 . 

O 
25 

26. • 

ready to enter .a -plea., -your Helier. 

We would waive further reading of the 

Indictinent at this time for this. purpose,. 

We would as. that. your Honor continue this 

matter in order that I z•gight, ascertain the items you have  

previously mentioned,. 

THE COURT.; What date would you like on this., Mr. 

Fitzgerald? 

MR. FIT4OEPIItt; I-h0.ve previoUSly discussed~ it -with 

14r. .Stovitz. Actually, I -would. prefer that the matter  
• . 	- 

• a., 
over two weeks. • 	 - 

I understand that he will object to any 

setting beyond one week, sot  under the circumstances, one 

week would, seem to be agreeable. 

I might point out to the Court that if, in the 

event we determine there is a .conflict of interest at an 

earlier date we will so inform the Court immediately, and 

then it will be up. to the Court.; 

THE -CcgatT.:- We dam. :advance thia. matter if need be. 

Lett's put. the matter as -of this time over till -- frankly 

X -would -- well, one week from today is all right.. 

'March the 3rd at 9:00 o-'clock in. this Court. 

We will probably'hear, it on the 11:00 o'clock 

calendars  or maybe evem. the 27.00 ol.elock. Depending .on 

the volume, but tentatively it will be on our 9:00 

o'clock calendar. 

". 

000088

A R C H I V E S



389 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

- 	9 • 

11 

- 12 

• 
• —•  

1 

If there is Any change in the time we will 

advise -Counsel, and it is- the matter of arraignment and 

plea tentatively, and also the defendantts motion to 

proceed in propria persona. In the event that she wishes 

to urge that matter on the Cit•urt et that time I 	1:3e 

prepared to .proceed. 

MR. $TOVITZ I ,.*fight say that 14r. Fitzgerald has 

previoUsly receiVed a copy of the Grand Jury transcript. 

If he wants to review it again we will furnish 

him !other-  dopy*  

He ga-tre his: copy to 14r. klansonr  

Is that right? 

11R. FITZBRAItt; Well, actually 14r. Moore read the 

transcript.. - X never actually have read, the transcript,and 

I would be interested in reading the transcript. 

I believe.. if 

16.' 	its. -WPOVITZ; We will. make our Dopy available to 

17 

18. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24- 

0 	
25 

26 

Mr.. Fitzgerald. 

THE C€ t.: ,Irou will see to it, then? 

STOVITZ: Yes. 

b1R. FITZOERALD-4 $6'1 may be in a. position to advise 

my 'client 1.41.12 your lionor conduct a hearing to determine 

her status as her-  own attorney? 

TM COURT:: In the event such a, hearing is to be 

conducted- I will conduct- it. 

It may -be during the interim she may change 

her -mind and not want to proceed on the motion, in 'which 

. 	• 	. 
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9- case no hearing will be necessary. 

In the, event, though, that she does still: wiskt`__ -2 

• 3 

4 

6 

7 

8- 

• --9: 

11 

I2 
13.  

15- 

16. 

18 

19. 

20 - 

.21 : 

23 

24 

25. 

26 -' 

tourge the motion we will have a hearing -ana X will 

rcondttet it.. 

FITZGEPAIM: Thank. you, your 'Honor. 

QURT: Thank you, very much. 

Thank you r  lass Icrenwinkel4  

(Whereupon, an adiournment was taken 

Until Tuesday ; March 3?  1,910.) 
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LOS ANGELES, QALIFoRNx.Ar  Tusspiwi, racRe/i 	1970 

.11:17 	A. A. 

(The following proceedings were had 

in Department 100, the 'Honorable George De 

Judger Presiding.) 

• 

•• 

THE COURT: No. 319 r  Patricia KrenwinkeI. 

This matter was last continued. following the 

appointment of the Public Defender. 
- 

I had appointed the Public,  Defender' initially 

fora limited purpose of consulting- with Miss Erenwinkel 

and explaining her rights to her inasmuch, AS she had 

indiOated a desire to probeed as her own lawyer with the 

condition. that she have associate counsel, and r wanted 

the Public Defender further to determine whether or not 

there was any conflict of interest which would disable 

him from representing Miss Iteenwinkel if the court held 

that she was not competent to represent herself. 

I would ask at this tinier  mr. Fitzgerald, what 

recommendation you would make to the court in that 

connection. 

R. FITZGERALD: We l x  in inverse order? 

THE COURT,: Whichever you prefer. 

MH...-FITZGEHAL04, The Public Defender's office 

carefully examined tliss Xrenwinkelis case and the cases of 

 

1-4,  

115  

16 

17 

18 

19 

.20 

21, 

22 

23 

24 

.25- 
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111p4r, 
fwi 

several other persons represented by the Office of the 

Public Defender and we have come to the- conclusion that 

there is not a conflict of interest existing between Miss 

Krenwinkel and, any other defendaiit, represented by ,.the 

Public Defender's office, nor do 'wefeel-there Twill be a 

conflict between this defendant and-any-other 'witness who 

May testify. 
• , 

n reapect tO..your gop.gr 4  4, fiat r'observation, • 

X have, indeed, bad .an epportUnity t onsuit. with. IlisS 

Xrenwinkei, and. I did so on approxiiiiataly five occasions. 

She, for the Court's. infoiaiation,, was 'returned 

to Los „Angeles puttuant. to extradition t from Ilobitei, 

'Alabama. 

She arrived in Los AngeIes on. February 20, 

1970, and from February 2' Citla 1970 to today/  Ilarch 3rd 

she has had an opportunity-  to discuss with five separate 

and distinct attorneys certain aspects of this case. 

In addition, I have met with her on five 

separate occasions and discussed various rights and 

obligations of the parties in this case-. 

As your trono3z.pointed out the defendant did 

.file with the Court on her last appearance a document 

indicating that she was making• two motions:: One, to 

proceed- as her own counsel with counsel: To proceed in 

pro per4f as it is, with an attorney assisting her. 

Additionally, she asked in. the event that 

. 	; 

• 

• 4. 

_5 

_6.  

-8' 

9. 

10 

11 

12 

13,  

14'- 

15 

16 

17, 

18 

19,  

.20 

21 

22-

23 

24.  

25.  

26 
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12 

 

motion was denied that she be allowed to represent herself. 

In. addition to- the motion -that was filed on 

her last appearance, t assisted the defendant' in the 

.preparation of a SiVericir Court fort„ that. is a. PeititiOn. 

to Proceed in Pro Per.! 

I discussed at length the various rights and 

.obligatione .set out in that,  form:. 

-discussed with- ilex-  legal ,defenses. 

discussed with: heir  possible punishment. 

I discusses with'her her education, her 
I 

background, and any legal training. She- 'had,. 

Without getting. into the merits of whether 

NUS Krenwinkel is capable of representing herself 

would like to point out that throughout all my interviews 

was persuaded that she was a very intelligent, very 

sensitive, very perceptive girl. 

'While she has 'been in the Los Angeles County -

Jail., Since F-ebruary 20th, she has not had access, your 

Honor, to any legal materials other than the advice of 

counsel. 

She has not had an opportunity to study law,. 

as it were. - 

However,' in discussing each, and every aspect 

of this case., and including the relatively sophisticated 

problems involved in a charge -of conspiracy, I found. her 

. to 'be intelligent. X found her to be reasonable. I found_ 
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:8. 
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•   3 
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14 
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23 

24- -

25- . 

26- 

her to- be conversant with the cenceptS. 

- I also„ of course, a-scussed with her the: 

advisability -of her -going pro per, as. I am sure other 

counsel have, 

She seems very. Well.aware of the ,consecItences 

involved-, and throughout those times of el.i.scusSions she has 

been very persistent 	her desire to -go pro per,. 

TEE COURT-: Thank- yOu4  very much, r4r. Fitzgerald. 

Miss Krenwinke-1_, -I-Myself stated somewhat what 

your position was last week„,a.nd X have reap the motion, 
i n  

and of Courses  I read tke.  Detition which 	Fitzgerald 

had handed up to me, the one to which he just referred. 

I. notice there have been some deletions from 

the petition.  

R. FITZGERALD; Yes, if I might -- I'm sorry to 

Interrupt the Court — 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR-. FITZGETMLD: I shOuld have mentioned that to the 

Court. 

There were several places on the form wherein 

the form seemed to indicate that if the defendant chose to 

represent herself she would' not be allowed the assistance 

of counsel, 

Inasmuch as that position was inconsistent with 

the motion filed with the Court, we discu.ssed-  the matter 

and. she decided that she could not agree to that. 
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2,  
1110- 	3, 

4 
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6. 

7 

8 

16 

18'  

19'  

20 

21 

-22

24,

. 

Under those circumstances. I directed her to 

delete those portiOns of the form and to of 	her 

initials ,at the end* 

TIE@ COURT:: Wan, that really is the, express point 

that I: want to ask.-- 

Is the-defendant. at -this time asking solely for 

leave to ,proceed, in-Ipropria petsona with: the right to haVe 
• 

the-assistance of counsel who 	.actually he participat-, 

ing. counsel n4 just an individual who might advise her 

IA* one .woo would pirticipate in a trial, or is "she asking 

for that -first_ and '1:2-if the event that that is not granted 

Is she still asking -leave to proceed in propria. persona 

Oren though she would ,not have associate "counsel if the 

-Court made that detertination? 

r/TZGERALO: Yes:, rour ;latter statement is 

correct. She i-s asking not for the assistance of counsel 

while pro per. She is actually :asking to be associated 

with participating counsel, and in the Alternative, in the 

"event - that that motion is denied she is asking to 

represent herself for all purposes. 

TEM ppuRt4 Is that correct, Miss Erenwinkel? 

"THE =PENDANT: Yes. 

TEE COURT: That is your position? 

TEE DEFENDANT: (Nods bead.) 
. 	, 

THE COURT:, Well, let's start at the outset-. 

will not grant you the right to represent 

• 25 

26 
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res_ 

yourself and have associate . counsel. 

have 	considered Jthis matter and .r  

tip thie adm:ittedi-y is teathin the .discretionary poWers of 

the.:7Court---to pOrMit a defendant who represents- himself or 

herself ttr-baVe Opiantel as well. In. ,other wordt, for a 

ersoti--t0:be represented by ediansel. and alto to. represent 

7 • • h 4elf. 
,-.,— — 

8 • 

	

But I am net going. to make that sort of order 
;9. • se it ,comes; down to an either/or situation. _ 

10 

11 

72 

11 

15 

16.  

la 

19 

20 - 

.21 

22 

23 

2•4 

If I 40- grant the. Order that you :haw 

74:eoesteclour 	be representing yourself* -You would 

not Piave o'•- o.tinsel; .o.ppointed 	adviSe you at the tiv.e of 

trial 	:an,. qUoting•  and paraphrasiaw a ,portion of what 

was deleted -- and that by gliang,  up your right to have 

priyatecountel appointed you would _have to conduct your 

own defense withOut the aid of counsel,. 

That -vould be the order that I would make if 

ao• grant leave-  for you to- proceed in propria persona. 

IS• that what you would prefer rather than 

haV.tng counsel represent you,, Miss Krenwinkel? 

TEM DEFENDANT,: les it is. 

THE COURT: Well, let me ask you a 

addttion to those that appear on. the clue 

few` questions 

tionnaire and. which 

have 1?cen answered. 

26 

25 - I take it that in view of Zr. ritzgerald's 

representation he assisted you. in preparing this Petition, 

15•  

3 

- 5 
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• Petition 

TEE COuRT1 flaw you ever represented yourself in any 

-Matter whatever even as lowly as atraffic ticket? 

TEE'DEFENDANT : No, I have tot, 

TEE COURT: Have you ever observed a jury trial? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, I have not. 

Tom,. COURT: Save you ever studied. -- 

Went  .1 was going to ask you if you ever studied 

law.. 	have discovered Same people have studied law in 

Sam Quentin and others have told me they studied law in 

high . school but haVe you ever takeivanY course involving 

law at all in any institution? 

TEE DEFENDPANT: Vol  none whatsoever. 

THE COURT: Now, this Petition sets forth certain 

matters/  and I am sure that .N.r. Fitzgerald was most 

helpful in answering some of these questions, but I do want 

to expand Somewhat on these. 

One of these sections involves the procedure 

that is involved in a trial. 'The part that was deleted --

1111 read the whole statement, because this is the way that 

but you have read everything that was on .it and you have 

authorized,. actually/  physically -made the deletions, and 

you are familiar With everything else that is on this 

VSg 'OEFENDANT: Yes. 

-Tpag.COURT1 	is that Correct? 

THE PEFENDANT.7 Yes. 
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it would have to apply if you are permitted to repreisent 17 	

1 3 

4 

arr 	
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r-, 
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16 
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23 

24 

25 - 

M- • 

. yOurseIf. 

°I understand if I ant perthitted to 

represent myself it will be necessary. for 

Me., without the assistance Of counsel, to 

conduet my own trial consisting of but. .not 

to 

Let me read some of these matters on taking 

preliminary motions.. 

DO:  you have any idea what prelitinary Motions 

might be: involved in this, base, Miss Kreuwinkel? 

WW DBFENDA.1477. Right now without having access to  

legal books I would probably say that this would deal much 

with that of my 99S motion, -or -change of Venue motion, 

or first preliminary laotions• that -would take place in order 

to, you know,. to make it run- throughout the trial. 

T114 COURT: I see. . 

YOU unders.tanct, -4'010 t you, that because there 

is a trial date -set,doesn-lt mean the matter is going to go 

ahead on that date, butt there has been a date set for 

various .codefendants in this case in Department 107 next 

door in the event the trial is scheduled to go on !larch 

30th. 

THE DEFENDANT: Um-hmm., Yes, I do. 

THE. COURTS DO you. think there is any possibility 

that you could be ready to proceed on that date if you 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

12 represented yourself? 	 • 

THE DEPENDAUT: Yes. Well, X guess I would have to be. 

THE COURT: Well, are you aware of whether or not you 

would have the right to request a severance from the other 

defendants in this case? 

THE DEFEND T1 X -don't.. understand what you just 

THE COURT: Well, I will try to state it .in less 

legalistic terms. 

Do you know at this time whether or not you. 

10 would be forced. to, go ahead with sr. lianseit and Ri-ss 

Van HoUten and 11iss N,asabian and any -other -defendants who 

might be involved? 

Do you know whether yOu would. have- to go to-

trial with them or whether or not you would have the right 

-to be tried possibly by yourself? 

THE. DEFENDMITt Well, I. should imagine X would be 

tried with -them. 

.ri COURT: X see. 

Have you ever, heard of a So-called .challenge for 

cause to 4 juror? 

.1111E: DEFEND IT TeS, the lawyers. which- I have 

conSulted . with started' to explain just, you knoW, as much 

as they 'could about making it, but not top much. 'They 

said Something like that would be where you would have a-

jur0r, -if they would -in some way seemed to have either a 

prejudice it the case or-'11Omething that would keep them 

ii 

1_2 

.13 

S. 	14 

.15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20,  

- 21 

22.  
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19 from being a rightful person to, you know, some way in 

connection with their thoughts would keep them from. giving 

truthful verdict. -in,..the case. 
. 

THE •COURTi---- HaVe you ever heard -of a s0,-called 

peremptory challenge of a juror? 

TaR DUENDANT: .That is when you 	I believe in a. 

Case I was told .you have 20 	20 peremptory challenges.. 

Which means, you know., the prosecution and the defendant .  

- each 	.the"-prosecution." "e---prOtsecution-and the defendant, the other 

bath have -a chance to :take -- to .eliminate so many jurors 

because of certain, you_know,, of any of their feelings 

that right cause it to,  he an tuirair jury. 

TIrg -COURT,: Do you, have to give any reason to excuse 

a juror peremptorily, that, is,. as g. peremptory challenge?' 

THE. DErENDAIM 	dOnit believe sO. I am not sure 

of that. 

THE COURT:, This little procedure isn't supposed to 

be a Stir exam or even a mini Bar exam. I don't expect you. 

to answer every question right. A _lot „of attorneys 

WOUldn I  t 

I am: con0erned just to, find out how much you. 

do know from the :manlier in which you. answer these 

cluestion.s:. 

As a matter of fact -- and I don't pretend to 

answer every one of these ciueStions myself -- but just as 

a matter of interest;  in a capital case, so-called Capital 
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20- 

26 

- case/  of course- you. Indicated on the questionnaire.  you 

knOw this is that sort of case, aaoh tide. is entitled to 

20 peremptory challenges; and then each individual juror 

has five separate chalIenget.,. 

If all the defendants can't agree to .an 

individual challenge, then there is no joint challenge" 

but you'd still have your giVe separate challenges, 

so in it case, where- you have six defendants 

there could conceivably be as many, at SO challenges that 

the defendants would have among.  them jointly, and severally, 

and the District Attorney would also have 50 challenges. 

just -mention this 	I don't intend to 

comment on each 021 of these questions, but T thought your 

might like to now that. 

Have you ever heard. of a so-called. hearsay 

rule? If you havens't heard of it l will spell it because 

it may seem a little easier to, visualize. H-e-a-r-s-a-Ift 

all one word. 

THE DEFENDANT: • Well., r don't know any rules about 

know that hearsay- is *That someone else says that 

someone said. 

And X was •toid. that -under the charge of 

conspiracy it's allowed to be brought into evidence. 

If it was not 7— if there. was no conspiracy 

charge hearsay evidence does hot have any does not have 

any — is twit used. as evidence in. a regular court hearing. 
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1,02, 	 

I believe that is correct. 

THE COURT, Do you -know of any other so-called 

exceptions to the hearsay rule other than possibly in a 

conspiracy? 

THE DEPENDANT» No, 1 don't. 

21 . 1 

- 

• 

3. 
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26 	any belief? 

'Itte COURT: Do you know what procedure yoq, would. ---

follow-  _if you wanted to find out what evidence the. 

District Attorney had. against you other than What is in 

the Grand Jury transcript? 

Of course, you would be entitled to read that 

but do you know what procedure you would folloW to find-- 	-' 

out anything else that the DiStrict Attorney might .be 

planning to use in evidence againSt you? 

THE DEFENDANT .: At this time, no, I dou4t.,. 

THE COURT: . And here again this is not a trick 

question, Z just wondered, haVe you,  heard of a, case that 

came down a couple' of years ago called the so-called 

latileXspoPA: case, Witherspoon versus Illino s.?  

Does that -name of itself mean anything to you? 

THE DEFENDANT: Not it -does not. 

TIM COURT: Do yea hate any impression at this time 

as to what sort Of views- a person might have to have as to 

capital punishment to prevent 'him from .sitting on a jury if 

the Distritt.. Attorney wanted. to keep him off the jury? 

Do you have any knowledge at all about that or 
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THE 1)EPERPAINTT4 I know that. a juror -- when they are 

interviewing jurors the juror can bet  X guess r  could be 

perempted from the jury if he would -neat believe in. the 

- death penalty. 

THE :CQURT,; Save yOu had any discussion with: any.  of 

the attorneys you talked 'to about the principil.P0 of so--

called conflict of interest betw.een defendantS? 

'THE DEPENDANT.: Not  not actually between defendants. 

They had mentioned that conflict, of interest -- that has 

been, brought out so far as in. the Public Defender is office--

other defendants involved in the case saying there was some 

kind of relationship- between -something that would cause a 

conflict of some kind- which wo414. keep them from giving. 

justice. 

- THE, COURT: Well, 	trying to articulate and not 

very well. _ 

=lust a few weeks ago in this court I had a 

similar, somewhat similar discussion with one of the co-

defendants in the case, and at that tie I gUoted a very 

'Worn out, much exhausted pea awe, a lawyer who represents 

himself has a fool for a, client. 

Or the other way around, a person• who insists on 

being:  his own lawyer has a fool for a lawyer. 

I wasn't really trying to be cute. The reason 

for that particular bit of philosophy is principally the 

lack of objectivity when you represent yourself. 
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23 	1 

z. 

• 3 

4 

I recall a very well known. criminal lawyer who 

represented himself in a divorce ease once and I had the-

misfortune to be the Judge in the case.. 

I remember other individuals.  ho represented 

themselves 'even with .legal educations, and no matter how 

gobd a lawyer 'the person is., just seems unable. to detach 

himself fret( his Own ego and to look at the matter 

objectively as a good•lawyer can.. 

Now,- with reference to-- this case it i.  

entirely conceivable that It would be to the interest -of 

One or More of the defendants to have .a certain type of 

defense that the other defendant.  -doesn't have., 'One 

defendant might have an ---- 

donit really knew very much about this easel,-

. frankly. 1. havenirt read asr-oat deal about it. / haven't 

read the book that ono of the co-defendants.  is 'alleged to. 

' have written,. 

I haven't read -the Grand -jury transcript. 

Se I knot mostly' what has been. in- the public 

press.  -and thatis all. , • 

might very well be,,  in the interests of one 

of the defendants to claim that that defendant wasret there 

It might be to the interest of the other 

defendant to cla.ixa that if he or she was at the Scene that 

what was done was not committed by that person., 
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-It Might be in the interest of another to 

claim that he or she waa compelled' into committing any act 

that might have 'been cOlaraitted. 

Imo_ might be in the.. interests of a defendant to 

.24 	1 

1110' 
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'7 
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0. 	14 

.16: 

1.8 
_•.. 

19 

20,  
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24 
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blgoe anethet--defendant for Vh-at took place,. 

iometimes it is to- the in 	of all 

deifendajltS to take the same position, but quite often it 

is for44-0-.13trterest .of a defendant to claim that no matter 

whii;t1 saillebedy ed-se.did that that.particuIar -defendant. 

did -t•Crime, 

_ -Thd.tts. what we mean When %/e discuss 'conflict • 
Df intereSt. 

Without an attorney who gives you independent 

legal advice and: represents-  you and is able to be 

objective, it seems to ute to be extremely difficult to 

decide whore there is a conflict. 

Of courses  I have been talking, not 'asking 

questions, but has anything that I have said made any 

impression as far as changing any of. your views about 

Whe.thor Or not you sJaould represent yourself, Dliss 

Xrenwinkel? 

TUE DEPENDANT: No, your Honor." 

THE COURT: I don't think / need to ask any more 

questiOne, 

I feel that I am prepared to make a tindiAg at 

this tirae. 
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3 

-4 

mt. Fitzgerald, is there anything that you 

would -want to present? 

I haven't aSked. /ir,. Stovitz whether there is 

:annytl ing he would like tO ask., and, of..course, I will hear 

1renwiukei if she has anything further.. 

MR., vntwERALD:. May I have just a moment? 

!Nit agnizz fg course. 

(-,AconverSation was had bet Teen counsel 

9;7,  ,ry 	and the defendant «) 

FITZGERALliz She woUld ask permission to address 

the .Court. • 

TRE WERT; 'Yes. - I may have some more questions 

13 	after all. ..Why 	you, go ahead,. P i „ts Itrenwinkel? 

44 will be very happy to hear from you. - 

TS 	 DEFENDANT: XoUr Honor., I just wish to-say I do 

10.. realize the- severity -of the Crimes of which I am charged., 

IT but X feel there is a lot of :complications in. the case .and 

18 	I do not. wish to give up my voice. 

19- 	 ttM tOURT't That sounds almost exactly like. what 

20 	Mr. Charles Manson said When he. was standing. only ten. 

feet:.froM where you are Only a. few weeks ago-. 

Were those words perhaps suggested by him, 

Niss kresiwinkel? 

*TEM DEFENDalTz No, they were not. 

MR. F/TSGBRALD; She has from our initial visit 

indicated a desire to retaiA some control which she 

25 

• 

24 

22 

23: 

24 

11111- 
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describes as a, voice in the case. 

I tate. that to 'mean that she is, because of the 

treacherous and tremendouS publicity in this case, 'and 

because certain things in connection 'with her custody and 

-erre-stir she is,, I think, perhaps -from her point of view, 

naturally distrustful of attorneyS in. spite of the -fact 

that they are officers of the court. 

And X think it is in, that respect that she 

wishes to retain control over her own destiny,- so to speak.; 

that .at some point during the trial an attorney does 

something that is" not in her best interests that she could 

have a way, a line of comraunicaticin with the Court. 

THE COURT': Well, let me ask just a few additional 

questions., -although I have a pretty good idea what the 

answer would be, but the record should be clear. 

Of course, it is implicit in what you have 

irldicated before that you have never cross-examined a 

witness or even testified in court. 

Do you know how the jury is informed' of what. 

the law is so that it can make a -decision after a case is 

submitted to a jury? 

THE DEFEIWANT,t No, X don `t -- as of yet not being 

able to be with any law books and only just a few 

,Conferences With the lawyers which X spoke to --Jae unable 

to mate., yOu know,. any -- to 'discuss everything else. Also, 

be very hard because I have not been allowed to tate any 

26 

2 
o 	3 

4. 

5' 

-6 
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14 

15•  

16- 

17' 

19 

20 

21 • 

22 

24 

25 • 

26 

notes or bring theta back up With me to- read or study, 

which. has wade it very hard also. 

.2111E COURT: Have you heard of -the sd-called 

bifurcated system that we use, fOr trials in this state 

where the penalty is poSsibly. a 'death .penalty? 

Trig DEFENDANTt .11o., 1 haven't. 

MR. STOVITZ: May I be heard r  your Honor? 

THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Stotritz, I 'will listen to- you. 

MR, =WITS: X would Just like to speak to the 

Court and have your Honor and Miss Krenwinkel 

X am sure counsel will explain to her that. the 

People will not go any easier On. her because She 

represents herself. 

Secendly, I'd like it well known that in the 

event that -she desires to represent herself and at the last 

moment decides to bring-  in an attorney to represent her 

that that atterney probably seek a continuance and we will 

oppose the continuance,' that it is our desire to have a 

joint trial in this ease. 

That there will be statements of other co-

defendants used in the case„ 

Whether or not they come within. the conspiracy 

exception, or whether they could be blocked by the Aranda 

rule is quite a, technical matter. 

And that the People will insist upon going to 

trial on March 30th, which is the date that the other 
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6 

7 

.8 

9 

ID 

1 

2 
3-, 

4 

make a ruling in the case. 

defendants are set fdr. 

'TM COURT: Thank you, Mr, StOvitz. 

Does enything that tr.. Stovitz said, who will 

be the prosecutor, -or at least -one of the prosecutors in 

the- vase, caUse any change in the. Views' you expressed, 

Arenwittkel? 

- THE. DgEENDApiT; Mo t  it does Apt, your Honor. 

Zig COURT: An right, thank you-. 

I am- ready to make some observations and then 

In my opinion_ the defen444t 40 tin intelligent 

young lady, Of certainly better than average intelligence 

the way she answers- the Court'-s questignS forthrightly, 

.She is not evasive, and I think she really does.vish to 

represent herself.. 

At the :same time X feel. in the. exercise of my 

diScretion. -- in fact, very -frankly I don't think. I hare 

even any discretion in this Matter, I think, if I have 

decided Otherwise it would be a gross Abuse .of rty  

-4-scretion. 

It is my finding that the defendant does not 

have the competency to represent herself. 

She does not /lave competency to waive counsel., 

That if' she- did represent herself it would 

result in significant prejudice to herself, 

I have in Mind the cases of the State Supreme 

1:1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18- 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

. 	24 

25 

26 
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29 	•1 

• 
	

3 

4: 

Court on this issue which believe to be controlling. 

Specifically, the. 'most recent cadets axe People against 

Daniels, 71 Cal. Advance lleports at Page 1165. And, 

specifically at Pages 1187 and luta, 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9.  

1.0 

11 

12 

13 

14-

15 

.16-

17 

19' 

20 

21 

. 22 

23 

24 

25 

26' 

The 'Court has in mind the fact that in that. 

case- there was a second defendant with, an apparent 

conflict of interest and a separate attorney. 

Here there are multiple defendants., and from 

the face of It and everything I know about the case there 

is inSuperabie conflict 'of interest between at least -one 

defendant and other defendants. 

"Multiple counts 	/tm -quoting from the case--; 

involving-  highly technica,1 points.," which . 

.is certainly true in this case, 	and the 

-possibility of the death penalty," 1./hich is. likewise 

true in this case.. 

- And the Daniels case — .actually it is -People 

against Daniels .and Simmons, two defendants,- the Supreme 

Court itt, holding that the. trial Judge did net err in 

refUsib.g to perMit the elefendant4to , represent-

made 'the f011eWing ob-servatiom: 

i'WherL Simmons' ignorance of rules of 

procedure and eVidende was added to ittiS 

picture 	The picture I have just 'quoted, which 

is even more applicable in this case than it is in the 

Simmons and: Daniels .tase.y "--- the trial Court 
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'16.  

17 

18.  

20•  

21 . . 

22 _ 

23: 

24 

25 

-26 

could reasonably Conclude that a miscarriage 

of justice might-  Weil result if he attempted 

to condUct his own defense. 

"We have preViously Voiced our deep 

concern to protect the right to the assist- 
	„--, 

ance of counsel against hasty and improvident 

waiver-. 	
4.• .•; 

I: quote more redently the case of People 

against Ployd.. Again„ that was two defendants, one named 

Flail -And -one named Milton.-- -That is in one California 
	• 

Reports 3d beginning the citation at Page 694, and 

-specifically the material at Pages 703 and 704, the Court 

points. out; 

"The court had adequate opportunity to 

;Observe and to listen to Iiilton„ sad adequate 

ground :Le decide that. he oauta not intelligently 

waive the right to counsel nor-  represent him:-

telt."' 

The COpPt points out that the charges were 

serious in that case,. Murder and robbery, with the 

prosecution seeking the death penalty, that the defendant 

was only 21 years of age at the time of trial, that he had 

no prior adult record of convictiona, and had a  tenth . or 

eleventh grade education.. 

'in 'Paid case the -defendant, I am sire, is more 

intelligent than Milton and has had one Semester of 

000111

A R C H I V E S



4. 

5- 

6 

7' 

8 

9 

1.1 

14. 

17 

18' 

19 • 

20: 

1$: 

22 ' 

23 

24 

25 

college, but otherwise the similarity is quite clear. 

In that case there was- a plea of not guilty by., 

reason of insanity. 

In this case, without expressing any doUbt as 

to .anyonets sanity, it seems to me that any independent 

counsel would just be grossly negligent in his duties if -

he:didn't at least request a psychiatric, examination of: • 

.any. defendarxt he represents 	this case,. 

X have yet to see a defendant who requested 'at 

psychiatric eatoonination of himself or herself.. 

X want to rpote- the Most significant INI4t of  

the decision in, the Milton, case: 

°gad a defendant like.Milton represented 

bimSeif in death penalty case thig'CoUrt, 

-*Quid have. been-requiredtO reverse any 

-conviction resulting trot, those prodeedings 

based OA the fundatental denial.: of due- proCess. 

-ntrhere was.  no error in refusing tb allow 

1,4i _ton to. represent himself.n 

In good Conscience .1 find it impossible to-

allow this defendant to represent herself with the result-

ing signifidant prejudice to herself, significant prejudice 

0the proseoUtion; in the event that there was _a 

conviction, becallse it Would inevitably have .to be  

reversed., 

The. taciatati is denied.. 
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4 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

 

the Public Defender has Pr00.01104 be.On 

appointed, for a limited purpose, and at this time he is 

appointed for all purposes to represent the defendant. 

R. rnizasrtArirk We would -waive a formal reading' .of 

the-  IndiCtment and we are ready at this. time'tcTentir •a 

plea.. 

lifIE COURT; Y want to make one furtlier "observation.. 

r don't Want to prejudice •the_rublid Defender Is 

position.in this case,  by saying anything-400a 

If it is tir, Fitzgerald who 4 going. to - 

represent yOu you _will not find a better .lawyer anywhere. 

t2 

 

I make that observation. 

  

13 

14 

15. 

16 

1. 

18 

- 19 

20. 

t. 

22 

2:3 

24 

0 	
.25 

26 

 

I don't know if he is going to be the one to 

represent you,. 

That is -at 1.east a piece of dictum which 

probably will to his position in the case no good, but the 

Court is saying something good about the Public Defender's 

office, 

et-te proceed. 

sTOvzirzlt Patricia grenwinIt  el, you are hereby 

accused by the (*andJUry Indidtment -No,, A-253156 of seven 

counts of murder in violation of Section 187 of the Penal 

Code, and one count Of conspiracy to commit murder in 

violation Of Section 182 and 187 of the Penal Codes  all 

occurring on- or -about AUgust 8th through August 10th of 

1969., 
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Your attorney has been handed a copy of that 

.indictment together with a 'copy of .the Grand Jury transCripti 

consisting of two voluMes, 

CounSel t  does the defendant waive further 

;,reading. of ihat Indictment? 
• 

Ellt.. kITZGERALD: The defendant hereby Waives a formal 

reading of the Indictment and she is ready at this time to 

enter.plea,„ 

R.   sToviTz: Patricia Zrenwinkels  to the seven counts-

-Murder hOw do you plead, guilty or not guilty? 

THE -DEFENDANT: Not guilty, your Honor. 

To the charge of conspiracy to commit 

Murder as ,alleged in Cotint VIII of the indictment how do 

you nciw pleads  guilty or not guilty? 

THE DEFENDANT: Not guilty. 

FiTzGERALD: - We would at this time r  yOur Honor, 

like to notice for two motions. 

The defendant at this time would make: a motion 

pursuant to Penal Code Section 99.5 Subdivision 2 to 

dismis,s I:he Indictment for lack of reasonable and prObable 

Cause. 

Also we would like to notice a motion 

-, 'pursuant to Penal Code Section 1034 for removal. of the 

action, from the County of Los .Angeles to 'some other .county• 

change of venu.e Motion. 

UR. $TOVITZ: Ilay I be heard your Honor? 

, 
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The. matter 4.0 set for trial 

4 415 

THE COURT: Yes, I will hear you. 

STOV/TZ-1 There is a. Change of Venue Motion that 

is_nOw pending in Department 106 in, connection with Linda 
. 

Ra.sabian 'scheduled for March 10th, 1970. 

_ 

May we, for the convenience of the Superior 
- 	- 

• CoUrt r  schedule this motion at that time or sometime 

.earlier? 

- 	- 	COURT; If there is ,no. objection rendered 

• Would prefer that in order to accomodate all parties that 

the matter be, set ih the same court. 

1311. FITZGERALD,: We have no objection to setting it 

13 

14 

16 

18 

19 

ZI) 

21 

23 

22 

24 • 25 

111 

On,iiarch 10th. 

However r  that is only .a week away and we have a 

considerable amount of evidence to review. 

THE COURT; It may be set -over- on a. later date. 

1,4R. FITZGERAID4 Fine. 

- TUE, COURT I. How about the following Week? Continue 

this matter,. as a matter of fact? 

rxT2GERALip; Well, if the Court pleases, we have 

no objection to your setting it. in 106 •021 the 10th with • 

the Rasabian matter and would hopefully be ready, but we 

may not be, 

TUE COURT: That is agreeable. No problem about a 

continuance if you need one. 

Both motions are assigned to Department 106. 

26 

• 
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In: the event t.k4 trial: is 'to- proceed and the 

.mdtiOnS are. denied 	the matter is set fdr trial in. 

Department. 107 on: 14arch ain't with the 00-,defendazits- sub, ect-

to any right you May. have to make any appropriate,  motions 

if- any are...needed, 

MR. VITZOERKLD I 'Thank you, 

TIM 'COURT:: -Thank you very-  Muc.h-i. 

L. STOVITZ-1 'Thank yoUT  your llonor.-• 

COURT;. We. 'will take a' short recess while .persons 

-'interested in this case leave the ,cOurtrotira, 

(WhereupOn, an adjournment was taken 

until Tuesdayl  March 304  19704 1.3 

14'  

15 

6 

18 

fT 

- 

22' 

23 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; FRIDAY, MARCH 6, 1970, 2:10 P.M. 

.o0o. 

(Upon the above date, the defendant 

Manson appearing in propria persona, the 

People being "represented by Aaron Stovitz and 

Vincent Bugliosi, Deputy District Attorneys 

of Loa Angeles County, the following proceedings 

were had before the Honorable William B. Keene, 

Judge Presiding in Department 107:) 

THE COURT: All tight. This case of People versus 

Manson, I'll have the record reflect the appearance of the 

defendant, the presence of both. Mr. Stovitz and Mr. 

Bugliosi. 

Mr. Manson, you've filed with this Court a 

document on the 4th day of March, 1970, which you entitled 

a Notice of Motion to Compel Reasonable and Effective 

Representation, Depositions and Commission for Modernization 

of Tfial Procedure. 

This is a document that consists of some 

seventeen pages and someone, has Apparently prepared for you 

a memorandum of points and authorities-consisting of some 

two pages -- three: pages, liffilda I have- read and considered. 

You ask that the matter be set down in this 

court for a hedring ,and qzat's Ch' purpose for my setting 

the matter in court this afternoon, Mr. Manson. 
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HoweVer, your document filed in this court has 

precipitated me to undertake a complete review of the file 

in this case since I first met you in Department 100 back 

in December of last year. 

Have you read this motion, Mr. Manson? 

THE DEFENDANT HANSON: Certainly I've read it. 

THE COURT: Did you read it and understand it? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: These are basically my 

thoughts. Not as many words as I know. I am not capable 

of making a motion as good as this but basically this is my 

thinking. 

THE COURT; Canyon actually read, Mr. Manson? 

THE DEFENDANT HANSON: Certainly. 

THE COURT: Can you? 

THE DEFEDANT MANSON: Sure. 

THE COURT: And you can actually write; is that right? 

'ITU DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes. Not real goad but I can. 

' You know,,enough- to at along. 

THE COURT; Let's take pagefive. 

Do,youn'have a lacipy of the document there? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON : Uh-huh. 

THE COURT: Take page'fiVe. Read me from line eight 

through line twelve. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: From line eight through line 

twelve. 

That I ask the Court will you require under 

the conSideration, of fairness, and equality that the Deputy 
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District Attorneys in charge of the trial be incarcerated 

for a period of time under the same circumstances that I 

have been subject to prior to their entering this -- or, 

entering the courtroom. 

NR. STOVITZ: I have the word "conditions,' your 

Honor, on line eleven rather than "circumstances." 

TBE COURT: That is good, Et. Manson, except for 

that one "condition" -- that one word, "condition.' 

Are you serious in asking this Court that 

question'? 

TgE DEFENDANT' MANSON: I mentioned this in order for 

the District Attorney and the courtroom to take a look 

fkrough. my eyes. 

You knowy like the situation that I am in, 

being heir in the' County Jail., it is altost impossible for 

me to 	to D; r any sort of defense. 

The phone.calIs -- I'm not privileged with 

phone calls: i'mnOt prpiieged With .anything but twenty-

five or thirty times taking my clothes off a day, and my 

attention being brokdaboixt betty or thirty times a day. 
4 	I  

You know, Mr. Keene, I say this to the Court 

in all sincerely. '- Therele'd Constitution. You know, I 

wasn't aware of the Consitution until I was arrested this 

time. And 'T look at the Constitution and I don't see the 

Court nor the District Attorney protecting their Constituti 

It's not me- that's on trial here as much as 

4 

5 

6- 

7 

Q 
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14.  
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19 , 

20 

21 

22 

23  

24 

25 

26 

000119

A R C H I V E S



420 

I 
	

this Court is on trial, also. It's on trial for the 

2 	atmosphere that's created in a procedure strucken mechanize,  

3' 
	

jail that is so mired , down with procedures and security 

4 	and -- that you can't -- you can't move around., you can't 

7,  

8 

9 

10 

1.1 

12 

13 

5 move around without the subliminal dfects and the under 

effects of the dehumanizing, 'Stand over there. Not there, 

over here. Get over there and take your clothes off. Do 

this. NO, you can't do that. Yes, you can do this. No, 

'you can do this today but tomorrow we change the rule. You-

can•' t do that 'tomorrow. You cant  t bring witnesses in. 

can't pass 'that out. Let me read that.' And I say, 
.., 

fli'd011,tvaAt you to read this," And they say, "tie read 

everything that goes in and mit Of here." 

14- THE COURT: 'Mr. Manson,' let's take page sixteen. 

15- - Read me from line,three- to,,Line six. 

.18 
	

THE DEFENDANT'iANON: I think it would be .a good 

17 ' experience' for the District;Atorney just to go in there•  

18 
	

for a couple of days. He could see what pressures are 

being administrated. 

20 
	

Mat line, sir? 

21 
	

THE COURT: Three to line six. That's your third 

22 
	

request. 

23 
	

THE DEFENDANT MAN. ON: That I respectfully request 

24, 	that I 'be free to travel to any place X should deem fit 

26- 	in preparing my defense consistent only with the minimum 

26 	necessary security precautions. 
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THE COURT: You're serious in that request, also? 

2 
	

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Serious in the respect that if 

3' we all would be -- if we would all be real with ourselves 

and look at the publicity and look at the case and look 

-5 
	that I no longer have a defensive position, that anyone 

that could possibly „say that you could find a fair jury, 

7 
	would be impartial himself to even make such a statement, 

considering of the over-all picture, I think it wouldn't 

9 
	

be unfair to offer some sort of bail, to-  offer some sort 

10 
	of freedom of -- For example, I have three witnesses that 

11 
	

I am afraid to call into the County Jail. 14I call them 

12 
	

into the County Jail, they're on inspection. And every 

13: 
	witness that I have called in the County Jail so far 

14 
	Mr. Stovitz has taken the liberty to question and go over 

15 
	with the Fitness anything that I may have said to that 

16 
	person. 

17 
	 These people are afraid, your Honor. They're 

18 ' afraid. They're afraid of the case. They're afraid of the 

19 
	situation. They're afraid of the publicity. They're 

20 
	afraid of the name that I have. And it would take someone 

21 	with a very understanding of the long hairs and the 

22 
	generation gap to get to these people and talk with them 

28 
	

and ask, theM to tome in and offer their testimony. Now, I 

24 
	

can't.send someone; to do that. 

25. 	 THE COITRT ',All right; Mr. Kanson. t am satisfied 

26 
	in your taking this time to read to me a couple of portions 
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6 
	

of this document that you filed that you were, in fact, 

serious when you signed this document and sent it to the 

	

3 
	

Court. 

	

4 
	

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: May I interject one more thing, 

	

5 
	your Honor? 

	

6 
	 THE COURT: Let me interject a feu things here on 

	

7 
	the record that I want to say. 

	

8 
	

As I indicated, Mr. Manson, when I received 

9 . this document I read it and I was appalled that that type 

	

10 
	of a document would be filed in a case such as this and 

	

11 
	making those requests, which I think to anybody were out- 

landish. 

	

13 
	

Now, as a result of this, when I did read it, 

	

14 
	I took the time to completely review the file in this case, 

	

15 
	as I have indicated to you, from the date that I first met 

	

16 
	you back in December in Department 100. And I am sure you 

	

17 
	will recall the number of times, and I trust that you will 

	

18 
	recall the number of times that you were in Department 100 

	

19 
	

before I permitted you to act as your own attorney. 

	

20 	• 
	 And you were in -- to refresh your memory, as 

21 
	a review of the file indicates to me$  and I have gone over 

22 
	

it and made some notet, that you were in the court on 

28 
	

December 11th, December 17th, December 22nd. 

24 
	

In a'revieW of the transcripts -- I have not 

25 
	only.reviewed the file, I have reviewed the transcripts of 

26 what has been said by the Court, what has been said by the 
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various attorneys who appeared, and certainly what has been 

said by you, and, as I say, the Court. I have read the 

transcripts not only of what has transpired in my court 

but also what has happened in the courts presided over by 

Judge Dell and Judge Lucas. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honor -- 

THE COURT: I want to reviau this with you because 

I. want you to clearly understand -- 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Yeah, I think I can see where 

you're headed. 

THE COURT: You listen to me and if we wind up in 

the same place, fine. 

THE. DEFENDANT MANSON: Okay. 

THE COURT: On. December 22nd youu indicated tome that 

yo4,,had the funds to hire an attorney. That was on 

December 22na.N.  
On Dedember 24th, when I did grant you the pro 

per privileges, this was after our many conversations about,  

the pitfalls that I felt that you were going to "fall-ietta--7 

if I did permit you to go in pro per. I implored you at 

that time not to take a step which I felt was a tragic step. 

I went no far as appointing Mr. Joseph Ball to give you what 

1 considered to be. sound advice, as I know Mr. Ball's 

reputation,-and'after all that I'm sure you will recall that 

mornins'yOu and I had further conversation and l permitted 

you at that time tea act as Youtown agtorney. 
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At that time I gave you, at your request, three 

weeks to enter your plea, 

I gave you the transcript; at that time, of the 

proceedings in front of the Grand Jury and then at that time. 

I then came to Department 107 and Judge Dell vas my 

successor in the master calendar court. 

Howevet4  I have not lost contact with this case 

because I have had some further proceedings with it. 

Now;  after I left Department 100 and now again 

reviewing the file;  I find that you filed on the 14th day of:  

January a document that is 

THE DEFENDANT ITANSON: I apologize. 

THE COURT: -,- that is outlandish. You filed a motion 

to associate fellow prisoners. This was ruled on by Judge 

Dell and I'm sure that Judge Dell restrained himself at the 

time he made his ruling in that type of a document where you 

sought to incorporate something that you called (X) Febo DE 

SE (X). The X's at that time were in parentheses, 

which somehow came out as The Family of Infinite Soul, Inc. 

, At that time other documents have been filed 
Ti 

with the court prior to' the time that you were in front of 

Judge Dell, and this was, the three weeks that I gave you 

to consider the transcript ,and et fer your plea. 

You sigted a locument indicating that you 

did not know how to tnie; that your grammar was limited. This 

was in support :Of your ,seekingsome type of a tape recorder. 
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You wanted some type of a Licensed investigator paid for by 

the County of Los Angeles after you told me that you had the 

funds to hire your own lawyer. 

Judge Dell ruled on these motions that you had 

made, or someone had made on your behalf, which you signed. 

You at that time requested an additional two 

weeks to plead to this charge. Judge Dell granted you that 

additional two weeks, so you had a total of five weeks to 

study the transcript and enter your plea. 

Now, five weeks later back on the 29th -- 28th 

day of January, you made another appearance in Department 

100, and as I have indicated to you, X have read your 

performance in court at that time. I have had a chance to 

evaluate your appearance in Judge Dell's court, your 

appearance in Judge Lucas's court, and, of course, I know of 

your appearances over which I have presided. 

Now, at that time. there were other documents 

that I have reviewed here that you filed. After Judge Dell 

had denied for you the right to associate as counsel these 

apparent inmatet in the Los Angeles County Jail, you then 

sought to demur again to the indictment and you did so in 

the name of (X) Fete DE SE (X) again. 

You signed some document about the interviewing 

of witn9sbe,e, 4Ou filed s6me tty& of a motion, for pretrial 

discovery. You filed a writ of habeas corpus in which you - 	,  
• 

'put into that writ'on,aka4,and that is you are also known 
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6 

as Jesus Chrir5t. 

This vat sifjned, along with you, by thecc 

gcntleaten that I assume are your fellow inmates in the Los 

Anzeles County Jail. pro per nodule, Enssrs. ;lash, Aborehead, 

Austin*  Townes, Collier and Sheppard. 

You specifically at that time asked Judge Dell 

to give you a motion under Section 995 of the Penal Code. 

Judge Dell, as I review the file, ruled on two 

of your motions. He denied your demurrer. lie gave you 

certain privileges in the pro per module above and beyond 

those which arc granted to the usual prisoner. 

He told you that your motion for a pretrial 

discovery would have to be taken up with the trial court, 

which is what the procedure of this court is, and he set 

for you in Judge Lucas's court on the 6th day of February 

a writ of habeas corpus motion to be heard there. That's 

the one where you put your name it along with your other 

fellow =tern of the corporation, Family of Infinite Soul*  

and set the 993 hearing. 

ow*  I have reviewed the file on February 6th, 

that's in 1.06,' I thin'_-: that Was the first time that you 

met Judge Lucas. 

At that time you,came,iAto court without any 

paper. you didn't have any pencils, you didn't have any books*  

and you told Judge Dell (sic) apparently that you just 

got out of the disciplinary tank and you and Judge Lucas 
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then had some proceedings which were recorded by the court 

reporter, transcribed, and which I have read and considered. 

I have read and considered that transcript. 

Now, you told Judge Lucas at that time, after 

having told Judge Dell that you wanted a motion under 995, 

that you didn't want a motion under 995. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: No, the motion for 995 was 

suggested. I asked to demur the plea. 

THE COURT: I won't take the time now, Nt. Hanson, 

to read to you what your words were in Judge Dell's court. 

THE DEFENDANT HANSON: I said I want one of those, toc 

THE COURT: Yes. All right. Now, your performance 

in that court) after having told Judge Lucas that you never 

—ask* for-a 995, is, in my opinion, hopelessly inadequate 

as far as someone who is charged with the urge that you 

are charged with and the seriousness of this offense, and 

yet apparently it was Daye Shinn. at this point because I 

see ills letterhead, his legal letterhead throughout the 

file, prepared fpr you and filed a motion to dismiss the 
,- :,. 	; 

Informatien.-.7 to dismiss the Indictment under 995, and that 

is about an eight-pagemetien that I have also read and 

considered. 

You,,—.Injustreviewing what has happened to 
r 

you since I.granted you Pre per privilges0, Mt. Hanson, what 

you've turned into as far as your court appearances are 

concerned is come type of an errand boy where you take into 

2 
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the courtroom the various motions that are prepared for you 

by people, and I don't know who has been preparing these 

motions for you. 

I an satisfied on the basis of what you told 

me here, one, that you told me that you can read, that you 

can read. I trust that your statement is correct that you 

do understand what has been filed, although I don't under- 

stand much of it. 

At any rate and the hearing that you had 

with Judge Lucas, your motions were denied, and then the next 

thing that is in the file is some document for discovery 

that was signed by you and dated February 3, and that's --

I don't knot,' who prepared that for you, but that's also in 

the file. 

All right. The next thing that I find in the 

'tile as I go through it is that I saw you on February 9th and 

12 	1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

at that time ybd made several de .ands totally inconsistent. 

I t inl also indicative of your ability to represent your- 

self. 
4 	I .  

You tame into this court and you demanded that 

we go to trial on.thatelptc pf February 9th. That's on one 

hand. 

On the admit hand, at the same time you 

demanded discovery,• which you got, This Court gave you more 

discovery than you asked for, consistent with all other 

:defendamts• in this case. 
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You asked for a change of venue. You asked for 

associate counsel, YOU asked for a dismissal. You gave 

me notice that another writ of habeas corpus would be filed 

tomorrow and you wanted to engage me in a question and 

answer period as to the correctness of Judge Dell entering 

a plea of not guilty for you at the tine that you would not 

enter the plea on your own behalf when asked to do so by 

Judge Dell. 

t' e. set the matter for trial at that time in 

this court on the 30th day, of this month and your objections 

to that were noted in the record, and then we had the 

proceedings in this court where the District Attorney stood 

-up and called upon the various people who were in the back 

of the courtroem, who were potential witnesses and asked me 

to ordet,that those witnesses be ordered to return to this 

court: on the 30th day of /larch, and I ad s°, and the record 
• 

reelects at that time your 'inayility to understand, I think, 

the concept that witnesses are not People's witnesses or 

defendant's witnesseS,:as such, but certainly witnesses, 

many times, are called on behalf of both sides to a lawsuit. 

Nothing unusual in that:procedure, although you certainly 

seemed to think so by your performance in court on that date 

in my reading of the transcript. 

The next thing that's in the file in going 

through it is your ineptness, again, I think clearly shown 

of your ability to- act as an attorney in attempting to order 

transcripts of proceedings that have gone an in this. matter. 

13 	1 
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Here, again, having told the Court that you, in fact, had 

funds to hire a lawyer, although you subsequently filed 

conflicting documents in that regard asking for a declara-

tion of indigency. 

You did indeed file another petition for a 

writ of habeas corpus on February 11th, and that's the one 

you told me was going to be filed on February 9th when you 

were in this court on the one hand demanding that you go to 

trial, on the other hand demanding that you have a• change of 

venue, that you have discovery. 

On the petition for a writ of habeas corpus 

that I read and considered and summarily denied, you 

indicated to the Court in your peition, -7hich you signed, 

that you were incapable of following the most fundamental 

and rudimentary.  rulbs and regulations of the Sheriff's 

Office in manning the Las Lngeles County Jail. 

Things such as eating. Thingssuch as taking 

a-shover.*-And then youJpcde 4' imggestion to Peter Pitchess, 

et al, and to the . County of Los Angeles and the Superior 

Court that proceeding.; be eseablished in the Los Angeles 

County Jail for an evidentiary hearing everytime any one of . 	•  
the thousands of inmates in the Los Lngeles County Jail 

breaks a minor rule of that institution. 

You talk in that, petition for a writ• of 

habeas corpus of manful hearts which must rebel. You talked 

about the glorious leaders of the thirteen colonies, and 
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that petition for writ of habeas corpus was denied. 

Going through the file again you next appeared 

in the courtroom of Department 106, Judge Lucas, on the 16th 

of February. 

The transcript in that procedure consists of 

some twenty-seven pages, which T have read, and that 

transcript reflects your performanee at that time. 

This is the hearinz that 1 trust that you recall 

where you. asked for a public opinion poll conducted of all 

Los ,i%ngeles County, and then you wanted one conducted of the 

State of California at County expense. 

Text, you had the motion for a change .of venue, 

which at thib point you to 	as trivial, to use your word.' 

You said in the transcript, "1 trust that's the right word 

that 1,  want to use." 

,You 	unce'again,1 reading the transcripts, 

it indicates that you can go into court, you can carry a 

document prepared for you by scizteorte else and then when you 
Ft 

get into the courtroom you can't pursue yourself -- or, 

can't pursuer  the poirit any further by any type of meaning-

ful, logical argument on that particular subject. 

You say in these proceedings, "The document 

will speak for itself." Ind you have no further comments 

to Judge Lucas when he invited you to give him some 

indication, offer of proof, aa to what you had in mind as 

far as the change of venue is concerned.. 
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Next, we have motions to dismiss, motions of 

all types that have been filed and signed by you. 

The most encouraging thing I found in the later 

stages of your petitions and motions is that you had dropped' 

the request that they be filed in the name of the corporate 

family body that you and your fellow inmates attempted to 

structure. 

16 	1 

2 

4 

A 

6 

7 ;  

And then finally we get to this document that 

. precipitated this bearing this afternoon, this seventeen 

page document which you have indicated to me that you have 

read and considered and filed with. this court in all 

seriousnessi 

Vire Manson, when X permitted you back in 

TBE.,!qFENpANT WSW:, May,, Z. respond before you go 

any further? 

TBE 0003r:.-,1 dont think there's any point at this 
e' 	 f r 

point to respond because-I-want to tell ,you what I have 

concluded.; tell you, 4t:  `t.htis. point what I'm basing my 

..conclusions on. 

I want to , tell you, at this point, what I 

have concluded based upon your performance in Department 1004  

your performance in Department . 106, and your performance 

in Department 107. 

At the time that 1,permitted you to go and act.  

as, your own attorney, in pro per, X felt that I had a 

constitutional obligation. 
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TIM DEFENDANT MANSON: You still do. 

TUE COURT: To permit you -- I agree. I have a 

constitutional obligation to permit you to act as your own 

attorney, if I am satisfied, based upon your conduct, that 

you are capable of making an intelligent waiver of your 

right to act as an attorney, but there's a corollary that 

goes with that, 14r. ;Janson, which I've always known, and that 

is to observe your performance prior to trial, to determine 

by what you've attempted to do in these various courtrooms 

to determine whether or not you are, in fact, capable of 

making that determination that you want to waive that 

cobstitution4 right and act as your own attorney, 

Now, in my review of the file and my review 

of your conduct since I initially permitted you to do so, 

I am satisfiFd that you cannot act as your own attorney. 

I am satisfied, based upon a complete review of 

everything that I have seen in this file, my personal 

observationsof you, my reading your performances in other 
• 4 

, 

courtroom 
? 

s, tnat if you went to trial in a courtroom in 

front of a jury on charges as compiez and as serious as 

those with which you are faced, it would be a fundamental, 

absolute denial of due process. And based upon what you 

have done as far as your attempts to act as your own lawye; 

it becomes crystal clear to me and abundantly clear to me 

that you are incapable of acting .as your own attorney. 

Now, this, incidentally, is not just my opinion 
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have had occasion;  as I felt that I must, to discuss your 

conduct in the courtrooms of Judge Deli and Judge Lucas, 

too member's og this court that I highly respect, and it is. 

their considered judgment that you are incapable of acting 

as your own attorney and that your performances and your 

conduct since the time I permitted you to do so clearly 

indicate that to them: 

Now, those are the only three judges in this 

County that you have appeared in front of and we are ail in 

unanimous agreement that it would be a fundamental violation 

of due process if I permitted you to continue acting as 

your own attorney: 

So in conclusion, Fir. Manson 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: You're going to conclude befog 

' I get to say anything? 

THE COURT: 1 will permit you to be heard. Go ahead. 

THE MFENDANT MANSON: The things that you've: said 

13 	1 
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13 
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18. are the things that you've said. I canit deny what you say, 

19 and I won't try. But again I'll .ask the Court if the Court 

20 will look through my eyes and look through where'I'm at in 

23. the situation. 

22, 	 You give me three weeks. Very gracious. You 

23 give me three weekS to become an attorney. 

24 	 —Novil. nobody else will help me. I asked for 

• 	25 

26 

assistant counsel. It says in. the Constitution of the United 

States that inm.011,owed.assist9ntcounseL 
• .4 
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If your Honor -. if your Judge will renember, 

I told you that I didn't think I was capable of being a 

lawyer, that all I wanted to do was maintain my voice, and 

that's all I've asked for. 

now, I Ma forced to take the position of a 

lawyer, and which it's all right if -- rather than lose my 

voice, I'll go pro per and I will do my best with the mumble 

jumble of words and confusion to make sense with it. To 

me, it doesn't make any sense. 

What it Bays in the Constitution, it doesn't 

say the same thing in the law books. What it says in one 

precedent, it's different on the next page. You know, from 

day to day I wonder if you people knau what you're doing. 

You cast shadows on me and you say that I'm not 

capable of defending myself. Sir, I cast shadows on you. I 

wonder if you're capable of knowing what it is to defend 

yourself 

THE COURT: Mt. Manson -- 

THEE DEFENDANT MANSON; Wait a minute, now. Wait a. 

Minute. 

THE COURT: Er., Manson -- 

THE DEFEEDANT MANSON: I didn't interrupt you. 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson -- 

THE DEENDANT.. MANSON:, Let; me 

THE COURT: Mr. Mani:ion 

THE DEFENDANT *NSW; I'm a man, too, Mister. 

5 

6 

7 

'8 

9 

• 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

'44  

25 

26,  

000135

A R C H I V E S



436 

20 
	

THE COURT: Mr. Manson -- 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I have .a voice. Do you hear 

8 it? 

11 

12 
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10 • 
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THE DEFENDANT MANSON: My inability. 

THE COURT: -- to act as your own, attorney. 

THE DEFEUMNT MLNSON: Niy inability. 

THE COURT: Because in this courtroom this Court 

will dictate who will speak and when they will speak, and 

will indicate to you at this time, Mr. Manton, that those 

rules will be heeded and when I speak, or when a judge of 

this court Speaks, you're to remain silent and you're not 

to tell the judge to wait for a minute. You're to listen 

to the judge and he's to' speak, and V m not going to engage 

with you, at this time, in any type of debating contest. 

indication of your inability 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, this Ls one further 

17 

18 

19 

20.  

21.  

22 

I1 ve indicated to you what my observations are 

based upon this record, and this record is clear. A 

transcript has been made of every proceeding that has 

occurred in youtease, as far as you are concerned or any 

of the co-defendants. 

Tug DEFENDANT MANSON: Put the ambition that's in 

23 

24 

25 

26 

ybut heatt,op that papet,,and.you,go wash your hands. 
r, 	 i • 	1 

h, 	• 

They're dirty:. 

Tug COURT: Mt. Manson, your status, at this time, 

of acting as your own attorney is now vacated. 
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One other thing I Wanted to say and put in the 

record, whicha failed'tbida, At my request, there is a 
4L' 

document that I want ordered filed by the Sheriffs, three 

pages, indteting ‘hat your. conduct has been while you have 

been irr the Los Angeles County Jail pro per tank. 

I think I galled to indicate that I wanted that 

in the record, which also reflects -- 

THE DEFENDANT MASON: Am I bound and concluded? 

THE COURT: -- your inability to abide by the very 

rules that we have provided or permit people to act as their 

own attorney in the event they are capable of doing so. 

Your status as 

TUE DEFENDANT lir NSON: This doesn't mean anything to 

you, does it? 

THE COURT: Your status, Mr. Manson, is now changed. 

Your status as acting as your own attorney is 

now vacated. You are no longer acting as your own attorney. 

This Court will now find, based upon the 

information contained in the file)  that you are perhaps, as 

you allege, indigent. At least I will make that finding, 

that you do not have the funds to secure the services of 

an attorney. And if in the event there is any change in 

that, as far as any money expended by the County of Los 

Angeles, insofar as your defence in paying for the attorney 

that am about to appoint to represent you, it will be 

equated in the future. 
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'At this time I. am going to appoint an attorney 

to represent yop,pursuant to Section 987a of the Penal Code. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I Won't accept him. 

THE COUNT: That may or may not be the case. 

The attorney that I am going to appoint at 

this time is a recognized highly capable trial lawyer and 

I am going to appoint him to represent you in this matter. 

His name is Charles Hollopeter. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I won't accept him, your Honor 

THE COURT: He will be your attorney of record. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Sorry. 

THE COURT: Ur. Manson 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: You can kill me but you 

can't give me an attorney. I won't take one. 

THE COURT: He is going to be your attorney and we 

will proceed on that basis. 

Er. Manson, in the event -. you better hear 

( 

18 • me out 

19 
	

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: You've thrown your own rules 

20 • away. 

22 • 

21 

23 

24 

25. 

26 • 

THE COURT: You better hear me out. 

In the event that you select your own attorney 

and in the event that you want to come into this court and 

indicate to the Court that it is your personal wish that an 

attorney of your own choosing is to be substituted in and 

Hollopeter is to be substituted out, I'll hear that type 

of motion, but that is the only type of motion I am going 
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23 
	

to heat. If you want, to select your attorney, you select 

2 
the attorney and I'll substitute fir. Hollopeter out and 

3 substitute whatever attorney-  you select into this case. 

4 
	 Do you uncfeiseand that? Do you understand 

5 that you haVe that'isb.t? 

s.' 

9 

DtFiNDANT MANSON: I understand I have a right ,„ • 

to .peals in my own .0efensc_i \ i 	: 	e 

THE COURT: Do you understand what I have told you 
•t  

about Mr. 'Hollopeter? He is tnizi;yo'ur.'attorney of record. 

10: 
	 THE DEFENDANT MANSON:, Mat you say one day you 

don' t mean tomorrow. 

,12 
	 THE COURT: Do you understand, also, that you have 

13 the right, if you want to choose an attorney, to come into 

14 this court and makea motion to substitute that attorney, 

15 or attorney, into the case. And if I find that that is a 

16. valid request and they are attorneys who can handle this 

17 case, I will certainly substitute them in and Mr. - Hollopeter 

18 
	out. 

19 
	 -THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Judge Keene;  niay I sincerely 

20 say something? 

21 
	

THE COURT; I think that the heating is now at an 

22 
	end, Mr. Manson. 

23 
	 Mr. Hollopeter is your attorney. He will come 

24 	to see you in the Los Angeles ,County Jail. 

25 
	

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: There is no love in your 

26 
	courtroom. 
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9 THE COURT: Tiould you please take those four people,  

I want •their names w f 

CATHERINE SHARE: There is no justice in the 

10• 

19 we can _speak„ 

THE COURT: May I have, please, your name; the first 

young lady. 

CATHERINE SHARE:- Catherine Share. 

THE COURT: I find that you are in direct contempt 

,of this Court by this outlandish outburst, I find you in 

20' 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 dontempt of this Court 
26 CATHERINE SHARE: And everyone. 

440 

4 

Ys • 

•couttrpom, 

TEE COURT: I. am going to find that these four 

people are in direct contempt of this Court. 

CATHERINE SHARE: You said the court was over. 

MARK ROSS: You said the court was over, your Honor. 

We were under the impression you dismissed us. 

SANDY GOOD: You wouldn't let him speak anymore, so 

THE COURT: Your status as a pro per 

SANDY GOOD: You are a mockery of justice. 

THE COURT: .- is now revoked. 

THE DEFENDANT NM SON; There is no Cod in this 

courtroom, 

CATITERINE SHARE: You are a mockery of iustice.- 

11.  

- 

NARK. ROSS; : (LiAld laughter. ) 
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THE COURT: -- and I sentence you at this time to 

five days in the Los Angeles County Jailond I order you 

remanded to the custody of the Sheriff forthwith. 

Now, your name, with the beard? 

MARX ROSS: With the beard? Mark Ross. 

THE COURT; Mr. Ross, I find that by your outlandish 

conduct in.this court, you are in direct contempt of this 

Court. 

'MARK ROSS: I certainly am in contempt of this Court. 

THE COURT: I find that you are so. I order that 

you be remanded to the Los Angeles County Jail for five 

days for being in direct contempt of this Court)  and you are 

remanded to the custody of the Sheriff. 

/bung lady, your name 

SANDY GOOD: Sandy Good. 

THE COURT: Sandy Good, I find that by)our 

outlandish conduct in this court, reported by the court 

reporter, that you are in direct contempt of this Court. 

And I order you remanded to the Los Angeles County Jail for 

five days for being in contempt of this Court. 

SANDY GOOD: All right. May I say your conduct has 

' been, most outlandish. 

TB COURT: Nay I have your name, please? 

CATHY GILLIS: Cathy Gillis. 

THE COURT: Did you say something?-  I'm not sure 

whether you did or did not. If you did say something, I will 

000141

A R C H I V E S



442 
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3  

9' 

give you the opportgnity now to repeat it. 

Did you say anything I heard the other three 

but I didn't hear you. Did you say anything to this Court? 

If you want to,  say 	Tell me at this point 

what you have to say. Co ahead and say it. 

6 
	

CATHY GILLIS: I have nothing to say to you. 

THE COURT:. All right. In your case I'm not to sure 

whether you did say anything)  you merely stood up With the 

other three. So in your• case at this point I will not 

find that you are in contempt, of this Court. I will excuse 

you at this time from the courtroom. 

In the event that you come back into this 

courtroom, your conduct as a lady will be expected'and you 

will not, at any times  interrupt the proceedings of this 

Court. 

You are now excused. 

CATHY GILLIS: Thank you. 

THE •COURT: And I suggest that you walk out of the 

19 courtroom.at this time and not make any further statement. 

20 
	

You're now excused. Miss Gillis, would you 

21-  plea*e leave the courtroom silently. 

22 
	

Court's in recess. 

(Whereupon, the proceedings were continued.) 
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DgPARTMENT NO.. L96 was -muicoat 	LijaAa., JUDGE 

0 
R•11.*P.r1.01= 	 4•1••••••••• 

THE 00iint I'll call the. mat-ter or Linda. Kasabian 

first. 

Let the ,record shOw that -she i8 not present. 

FLEISMAN: That IS .correcti your Honor. 

As your Honor is aware., jtrs. Kasabian is in 

-the hOsp.itall  and we would like to aak that the motion go 

over for two weeks.. 

.00TJET; Mr. Stovitz.., is that agreeable with- yoU-7 

MR, STOVITZ: Does your Hohor have any indication 

from Kt,. Fitzgerald as to when he is got-4S to- schedule his 

motion2 

Tug COWIT1 I have received. no notification from 

gr. Fitzgerald.. 

Mg. .STOVITZ:„ I was talking to him and he said that • 

he would wish at least two weeks: 

TUE LOUR z -D you have' any objection to this :motion, 

going, over. two weeks? 

STOVITZ: so-, not tkt 

THE COURT:: You say that the defendant is -.in the 

_ 

F,MISGMAlif Yes, your lionor#  we requested that 
, 	- 

she be examined by the jail physician and he has. taken: 

her to "the hospital., ,Tnat'is the reason She is unable to 

Pt"f17:•,./.1. 
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1 be here today. 

THE COURT: Very well.... we'll continue this. matter 

Over then until March the 24th at 9:00 A. X. in this 

Department.. 
• 

-k bench warrant will be issued and held for 

Itinda Kasabiah to inSure jurisdiction until that date. 

MR, FUTSCHMAN.: At 9400 A. M. in this Department? 

-THE coum yes$  March 24th at 9:00 A. ,14. in this 

DepartMent. 

MR. PLEIaORM44 Thank you, your Ronor. 

TH4 COURT: You are welcome. 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAT, MARCH 11, 1970, 2:15 P.M. 

.o0o,  

(Thefollowing proceedings were had in chambers:) 

THE COURT: I want to put something on the record 

at this time. 

I want the record first to reflect that we 

are in chambers at this time and that the parties that 

are her-present are at least some of the lawyers at this 

poi* that' are attorneys of record in, the case that I have 

asked yo0:to come down here on for the purpose of a hearing 

on a subStitution of attorneys that has been filed in this 

case. 

I will have the record reflect that we have 

here from the Office of the District Attorney Messrs. 

Stovitz and Bugliosi. 

We have here on behalf of Susan Atkins at this 

time Richard Caballero and Daye Shinn who is asking this 

Court to be substituted in as attorney pf record. 

We have Hr. Paul Fitzgerald here who is 

representing defendant Krenwinkel. 

MR. FITZGERALD: That is correct. 

TUE COURT: And we have Mr. Charles Hollopeter here 

who at this point is representing Mr. Manson. 

As I understand the motion this.afternoon, it 

is a motion, insofar as Daye Shinn is concerned, to be 

substituted in place and stead of Mr. Caballero as the 
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2 	 attorney of record for Susan Atkins, and I am going to have 

2 a hearing shortly hereafter out in the courtroom for the 

purpose of ascertaining whether or not there is any 

4 7  possibility of a conflict of interest occurring, Mx. Shinn, 

5 in substituting you in as the attorney of record in light 

6 of the fact that I know you have represented Mr. Manson in 

7 certain. phases of his case when he was acting as his own 

8 attorney, and I note from the record and a review of the 

9 record that you have;  in fact, tiled various documents 

10 on your legal stationery in his behalf. 

You also indicated to me at the time that you 

12 and Mr. Caballero and the representative of the Distritt 

13 Attorney's Office came into court to file a written 

14 substitution of attorneys that you had on at least one prior 

15 occasion had a conversation with defendant Krenwinkel;  and 

16 it is for that purpose that I asked her to be personally 

17 present so that she can be advised as to any possibility of 

a conflict of interest and can personally waive it if that 

14 is her frame of mind. 

20 
	

Now, in that regard, Mr. Hollopeter, what is 

"21 the position of Mr. Manson? Is there going to be any 

22 objection tont. Shinn being substituted in? 

23 
	

HR. HOLLOPETER: I don't think so, your Honor. 

24 
	

THE COURT: What about the position insofar as 

25 defendant Krenwinkel is concerned? 

2 6 
	

MR. FITZGERALD: There is no objection. 
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THE COURT: All right. Now, the other thing that I 

want to discuss with you gentlemen, and I think it need be 

said at this point, I have been concerned recently with the 

public statements that are being 	that have been made by 

counsel in this matter to the press and to television, and 

my purpose here at this point is to indicate that from here 

on out I am going to give fair warning to all counsel in this 

case that any further deviations from this Order Re Publicity 

will be watched by this Court, and if I feel that there are 

any violations of this Order Re Publicity I will take the 

appropriate action that I think is necessary at this point 

to guarantee a fair and impartial trial for both sides of 

this ease. That is, the side of the People and the side of 

the defendant 	defendant; plural. 

I obviously am in no position to monitor eiery 

television show that occurs. I am in no position to read 

all statements that may be made to the press. But I have a 

feeling at this time that this order that you have each had 

in this case is not being strictly adhered to and that there 

are -- or at least there tends to be at this point certain 

violations of this order. And my purpose at this point, to 

make it crystal clear, is I am going to read this Order Re 

Publicity to you and I want you gentlemen to listen to it and 

' I am going to attempt, at this point, to underline certain 

phrases' that I think that you as officers of this court and 

attorneys of record in this matter must, of necessity, heed. 
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Reading from the Order 	and so that there will 

be no question, each and every one here has heard, this order 

because I am going to personally read it to you, and from 

here on out this order is going to be adhered to strictly 

by every attorney4lermitted-iiiri6ii-inertiaragerak'i40 is 

in at the present time. 

The Order reads: 

"It is apparent, and this Court is going to 

take judicial notice of the fact, that this case 

has received, extensive news media coverage as a 

direct, result of its apparent public interest; 

further, it is equally apparent to this Court by 

reading various newspapers and weekly periodicals 

that this news media coverage, is not limited to the 

County of Los i Angeles, but has been extensive not 

only in the entire State of California but in the 

Nation: as well, and of this fact the Court now takes 

judicial notice. This Court is of the firm 

conviction that the Impossible task of attempting to 

choose between 'the constitutional guarantees of a 

free press and fait trial need not be made, but that 

they arecompatible with some reasonable 

restrictions imposed upon pretrial publicity. It 

further appears to the Court that the dissemination 

by any means of public communication of any out-of-

court statements relating to this case may interfere 
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1 
	 "with the constitutional right of the defendants to 

	

2 
	 a fair trial and disrupt the proper administration 

of justice. Some of the defendants now being for 

	

4 
	

the first time before this Court, this Court now 

exercises its jurisdiction and assumes its duty to 

	

6 
	 do everything within its constitutional powers to 

	

7 
	 make certain that each defendant does receive a 

	

8 
	 fait trial, and now issues the following orders, a 

	

9 
	 violation of which will be considered as a contempt 

	

10 
	 of this Court and will result in appropriate action 

	

11 
	 to punish for such contempt. 

	

12 	. 
	 'It is the order of the Court that no party to 

	

13 
	 this action, nor any attorney connected with this 

	

14 
	 case as defense counsel or as prosecutor, nor any 

	

15 
	 other attorney associated with this case, nor any 

16' 
	

judicial attache or employee, nor any public of 

	

17 
	 now holding office, including but not limited to any 

	

18 
	 chief of police or any sheriff, who has obtained 

	

. 19 
	

information related to this action, which information 

	

20 
	

has not previously been disseminated to the public, 

	

21 
	 nor any agent, deputy or employee of any such 

	

22 
	

persons, nor any grand juror, nor any witaess having 

	

23 
	 appeared before the Grand Jury in, this matter, nor 

	

24 
	 any person subpoenaed to testify at the trial of 

	

25 
	

this matter, shall release or authorize the release 

	

26 
	

far public dissemination of any purported 
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extrajudicial statement of the defendants relating 

to this case, nor shall any such persons release 

authorize the release of any documents, exhibits, or 

any evidence, the admissibility of which may have 

to be determined by the Court, nor shall any such 

persDn make any statement for public dissemination 

as to the existence or possible existence of any 

document, exhibit, or any other evidence, the 

admissilibity of which may have to be determined by 

the. Court. Not shall any such persons express 

outside of court an opinion or make any comment for 

public dissemination as to the weight, value or 

effect of any evidence as tending to establish guilt 

or innocence. Nor shall any such person make any 

statement outside of court for public dissemination 

as to the weight, value or effect of any testimony 

that has been given. Nor shall any such persons 

issue any statement for public dissemination as to 

the identify of any prospective witness, or his 

probable testimony, or the effect thereof. Nor 

shall any such person make any out-of-court 

statement for public dissemination as to the weight, 

value, source or effect of any purported evidence 

alleged to have been accumulated as a result of the 

investigation of this matter. Nor shall any such 

person make any statement for pgblic dissemination 

'25 

 

26 
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"as to the content, nature, substance, or effect of 

any testimony which may be given in any proceeding 

related to this matter, except that a witness may 

discuss any matter with any attorney of record or 

agent thereof. 

"This order does not include any of the 

following: 

"1. Factual Statements of the accused person's 

name, age, residence, occupation and family status. 

"ZA The circumstances of the arrest, namely, 

the time and place of the arrest, the identity of 

the arresting and investigating officers and 

agencies, and the length of the investigation. 

"3. The nature, substance, and the text of the 

charge, including a brief description of the offenses 

charged. 

"4. Quotations from, or any reference without 

cemment,to, public records of the Court in the case, 

or to other public records 'or communications 

heretofore disseminated to the public. 

"5. The scheduling and result of any stage of 

the judicial proceeding held in open court in an 

open or public session. 

"6. A request for assistance in obtaining 

evidence. 

26 
	

It 7 Any information as to any' person not in.- 
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"custody who is sought as a possible suspect or 

2 
	 witness, nor any statement aimed at warning the 

3 
	 public of any possible danger as to such person 

4 
	 not in custody. 

5 
	

"8. A request for assistance in the obtaining 

6 
	 of evidence or the names of possible witnesses. 

7 
	

"Further, this order is not intended to 

preclude any witness from discussing any matter in 

9: 	 connection with the case with any of the attorneys 

10 
	 representing the defendant or the People, or any 

representative of such attorneys. 

12 
	

"It is further the order of the Court that the 

13 
	

Grand Jury transcripts in this case not be disclosed 

14 
	

to any person (other than those specifically 

mentioned in Penal Code Section 938.1) until ten 

16 
	

days after a copy thereof has been delivered by this 

17 
	

Court to each defendant named in the indictment; 

18 
	 provided, however, that if any defendant, during 

9 
	

such time, shall move the Court that such transcript, 

20 
	 or any portion thereof, not be available for public 

21 
	

inspection pending trial, such time shall be 

22 
	

extended subject to the Court's ruling on such 

?g 
	

motion. 

24 
	

"It is further ordered that a copy of this 

25 ' 	 order be attached to any subpoena served on any 

26 
	

witness in this matter, and that the return of 
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1 
	

"service of the subpoena shall also include the 

	

2 
	

fact of service of a copy of this order. 

	

3 
	

"This order shall be in force until this 

	

4 
	 matter has been disposed of or until further order 

	

5 
	

of Court," 

	

6 
	

Now, I want you gentlemen, all of you gentlemen, 

I will have mr. Reiner in, he is the only other' attorney of 

a record, along with r. Fleischman, have diem come into court 

9 so that we can again for the record read it to them, from 

I0 here on out I will expect each and every attorney involved 

11 in this case to heed this order strictly. 

	

12 
	

IR. HOLLOPETER: Your Honor, may the clerk furnish 

13 us with a copy? 

	

14 
	

THE COURT: Yes, kir. Hollopeter. I believe you are 

15 the only one who has not had an Order served upon you and I 

16 will order that a copy of that Order be given to you. 

	

:17 
	

IR. SHIT N: I don't have a copy. 

1s ' 
	

THE, COURT: Mr. Shinn, you are not, at this, point, 

19 attorney of record. 

	

20, 
	

I'm sure having been in this court on numerous 

21
-  

proceedings on behalf of your client in this case that you 

22 were, aware, were you not, of the Order/ 

	

23 	' 
	

MR. SHII4N: To a certain extent. 

	

24 
	

STOVITZ: Your Honor, there is an order, re 

25 publicity for witnesses, which is a two-page document, which 

26 I believe is in the file,, and if need be, we can make copies 
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10 	1  of this two.page order to be served upon the witnesses. 

	

S 
	

2  believe it would be much better to serve the witnesses with 

3 that rather than with the four -page document. 

4 	 THE COURT: Yes. Thetis the order of the Court 

5 insofar as service of a copy of this order on each witness 

6 who is going to be served in this matter. 

7 	 As r have indicated, gentlemen, this is a fair 

8  ' warning, 1 am talking, now to the prosecutors and 1 am 

9 talking now to each defense counsel. 

10 . 	 All right. Now, the second thing that concerns 

4 me is evidence here, some rumors, which have just come to 

12 my attentioa that the transcript,of—the—Grand,jury 	ng  

in this matter_is_beingdisseminated__ and has, in fact, been 

sold to one national publication, and l would respectfully 

point out that this court order which has been in effect 

since this case first came into the jurisdiction of the 

Supbrior Court:is still in effect. That that transcript of 

the Grfuld Jury proceedings in this matter is not, at this 

-point, public and is not to be disseminated to anyone by 

any officer, agent, or otherwise of this court. 

fir. Shinn, 1 have heard rumors that you 

had a copy of the transcript of the Grand Jury proceedinp 

in your possession. 

Are' those rumors true? 

R. SHINN: Yes, I have a copy. 

THE COURT: Have you at any time, Kr. Shinn,, you 
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yourself or any agent on your behalf attempted to sell the 

transcript of the Grand jury proceedings in this case? 

SHDV: lot that I know of, your honor. 

THE COURT: Jell, it'n not a question of whether or 

rat you know. Have you personally done so? 

SIMai: 1;0. 

THE CO UM Bave you sold a copy of the transcript 

of this proceeding to anyone? 

SALLA: Ao, your honor. 

TOE Culla: To your knowledge, has a copy of the 

transcript of tha Grand Jury proceedings in this matter been 

sold to anyone? 

M. S=4: Not to my knowledze, no. 

THE COLTAT: Laid do you know of any agent, any person, 

wiw has been authorized or who had had a copy of the Grand 

jury proceedings who has sold it or attempted to sell it? 

a. S4INA: Not that I 1-4nou of, your Aonor. 
1HE CCUAT: 	do you have any information that 

you can give to this Court at this tiue so that I can learn 

whether or not, in fact, that has occurred? 

SHIM: Uell, the only information T can give 

to the Court at this present tine when I was walking into 

jail one day a woman stopped ie and sa id, "2,re you hr. 

Shinn?" I said, "Yes." She said, 'I have a copy of the 

Grand Jury transcript that I'm supposed to deliver to you," 

because she was going into jail for forty-five days and -- 
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THE COURT: Going into jail for what? 

	

2, 	 ,MR. SHINN: She was going to go in for something, 

I don't know. She stated she was doing her time and she 

:4 said, "4 was supposed to deliver this transcript to you." 

That was not my copy. 	ve got my copy. 

	

6 
	

THE COURT: Where did you get a copy of the trans. 

cript of the Grand Jury prodeedings? 

MR. SHINN: From. Charlie. 

THE COURT: By "Charlie," you mean Mr. Manson? 

	

10. 	 MR. SHINN: Mr. Manson. 

THE COURT: He gave you a copy ofthe transcript? 

	

12 
	

MR. SH/NN: Yes. 

THE COURT: You have maintained that transcript in 
14 your possession? 

	

15 
	

MR. SHINN: Yes. I've got it in my office. 

	

16 
	

THE COURT; You• have not disseminated any copies or 

furnished any copies of the Grand Jury proceedings to 

18 anyone; is that correct? 

	

19 
	

MR.. SHINN: No. Ira Reiner has a copy. 

	

20 
	

THE COURT:. He has a copy of the transcript? 

	

21 
	

MR. SHINN: Yes. 

	

22 	. 	 THE COURT: What other copies have you disseminated 
23 to anyone? 

	

24 
	

MR. SHINN: That is the only one. 

	

25 
	

THE COURT: Have you attempted to disseminate any 

26 copies to anyone? 
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Xi 	 6HiN: 

THE COURT: Does any other counsel here in chambers 

at this time have any information to give to this Court as 

to whether or not a uopy 6f: this (Zand Jury proceeding has 

5 been sold or furnished or disseminated to any publication 

which is going to publish this transcript? 

Mr. Caballero? 

LERO: No, your Honor. This is the first 

as been lying in a 

out to bring it here 

ys, and just 

Shinn. 

eter, do you have any 

None a.t. all. 

THE COURT: And, t,,r. eitzgera d, do you nave any 

information? 

FI1ZGERA1a1): 	4c3, 1 do 

THE COURT: 1';D concerned because if these rumors 

20 are true that. the transcript is to be publIsheu in a 

21 	national publication 	cohuerned with whether Jr not 

22 	that would affect the tril, anU 	asking e 

23 	here as an ofilcer of tne court. to 

24 information you have as L whet 

25 	so so to 	t 	t can a 

atiorc: 
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which would be in direct violation of this order that 

have previously issUed.and dated December 101_ 1969. 

MR. STOVITZ: I had heard a rumor to this effect 

approximately a week ago from Mt. ampton of our office. 

At that time I instituted somewhat of an investigation 

myself. 

We did receive the original transcript. We 

made three copies, One copy was delivered over to Captain 

Hugh Brown of the Los Angeles Police Department so that he 

could familiarize himself with the contents of the transcript 

and use it for the interviewing of witnesses. 

Another copy has been used to give to Judge 

Lucas so that he could use it for the 995 motion, and the 

third copy is in our office, 

Now, mr. Leon Salter of the Public Defenderi s 

Office was furnished a  copy of the Grand Jury transcript. 

I believe he was furnished it by virtue of a court order 

for discovery in the Beausoleil case. 

THE COURT: Mr. Salter has been authorized by this 

Court to keep in his personal possession and to read a 

copy of the transcript of the Grand Jury proceedings for 

the purpose of learning whether or not there is any 

information contained therein that would be of assistance 

to him in the defense of defendant Beausoleil. 

MR. STOVITZ: As far as my own self is concerned, 

I have not sold nor attempted to sell nor in any' way 
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15 	1 contracted to sell a copy of the Grand Jury transcript to 

2 anyone. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
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6 

7 

TATE COURT: Mr. Caballero, what is the situation 

insofar as yourself is concerned as far as the transcript 

of the-Grand Jury proceedings which, was furnished to you? 

MR CABALLERO: I believe I stated my position, 

your Honor. Would you like me to restate it? 

THE COURT: Please. 

MR. CABALLERO: I stated 	You asked if anybody 

had heard about this and I said this is the first I had 

heard about it, just now. My transcript has been kept in 

the file in my office all this time until yesterday when I 

removed it for the purpose of bringing it here because I 

thought there would be a substitution of attorneys and I 

wanted to give this to Bk. Shinn, so I left it in the brief-

case and brought it here today and gave it to Mr. Shinn. 

That is the extent of it. I have no knowledge that this 

was ever even done. 

, 24 

.25 

26 

19 

20 • 

22 

23 

THE =RI: Mr. Hollopeter, I take it you have 

received a copy of the transcript of the Grand Jury 

proceedings? 

HOLLOPETER: Yes, I've got the copy that I have, 

which is now in my office. I obtained it from the jailor. 

It had been taken from Mr. Manson when Mr. Manson lost his 

pro per privileges. It was placed in property and on the 

first occasion I saw Mr. Manson I was given the transcript, 
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16 
	

'two volumes. 

THE COURT: Thank, you, 

3 
	 MR. BUGLIOST: I have the D.A."a copy, the original, 

4 
 and it has been-under. lock and key ever since I received a 

COPY- 

THE COURT: Do you have -any information to give to 

the Court at this time-about knowledge that a copy of the 

transcriptct the Grand Jury proceedings has been sold to 

'0 
	

national. Mnpzine? 

' 10 
	

M'6,, BUGLIOSI: No, your iionor. 

'THE COURT: Vt. Fitzgerald, what is the situation 

12 as far as you,are concerned? 

.13, • 
	

Ma. tItZGERALEtz I also have. no knowledge whatsoever. 

14:- 
 I have been contacted by no one and authorized no one. I 

15 have no information about any dissemination of the material 

contained in the transcript. 

17 
	

THE COURT: And / take it that you were given a 

18 dopy by Judge Dell? 

19. 
	

MR. FITZGERALD:, A copy, indeed. 

20 
	

THE COURT: And,Mr. Shinn, do you have any further 

21 information to give to the Court in regard to the 

22 , information that I have 

23 
	

MR. SHINN: I have nothing, further. 

24 
	

THE COURT; You are satisfied, then, that you have 

25 no further information, in any way, shape or form to give 

26 to this Court as,  far as the dissemination of a copy of the 
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transcript of the Grand Jury proceedings is concerned? 

MR. SHINN: 'Matt 8 rtght, your 'Honor. 

NR. FITZGERALD: I might inquire, this is the 

first tie I had heatd this rumor, I wonder if your Honor 

would care to divulge the publication that reputedly -- 

THE COURT-: Other than saying it is a national 

publication at this time, mo. I am going to pursue the 

matter further insofar as attempting to ferret out further 

information and see if this Court can take the necessary 

action if this rumor is true to" enjoin the publication from 

publishing the transcript of the Grand Jury •proceedings. 

Mai FITZGERALD: I might suggest that if that is 

the case, your Honor, and you have a genuine suspicion that 

this is happening, perhaps agents from the publication 

:ought to .be broug4 to court and your Honor• ought to inquire 

of them as to the source or the lead. 

Ti COURT: I intend to make whatever inquiry I can 

to determtne whether or not there is any turth or fact in 

this rumor because at this point the order is still in 

effect, and insofar as defendant Watson is poncerned•, he 

has not gone before this Court, the transcript at this point 

is• still sealed by this Curt. 

That is the only purpose that I wanted to hold 

this meeting with you gentlemen this afternomi. 

I, have indicated that I will have the other 

defendants involved in this matter come into chambers and I 

2. 
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will ,read to them the order once again. 

I am asking each and every lawyer who is in 

this case now to read the order and to adhere to the order 

and any statements that you make in front of any TV camera 

you ate to bear this order in mind, and if it comes` to my 

attention that anyone has violated this order, as I have 

indicated, the appropriate action will be taken by this 

Court. 

All right. Let's go out and order the 

substitution. Thank you gentlemen. 

(Whereupon, proceedings in chamberswere 

concluded.) 
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LOS ANGEMS, CALIFGLINI&; t7SDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 1970 2:43 P.M. 

(Upon the above date, the defendant 

Manson appearing in court with his counsel, 

Charles Hollopetcr, the defendant Kreawinkel 

appearing in court with her counsel, Paul 

Fitzgerald, the defendant Atkins appearing 

in court with ,counsel Richard Caballero and 

Daye Shinn, the People being represented by 

Aaron Stovitz and 	irecent Bugliosi, Deputy ‘71  

District Attorneys of Loa Angeles County, 

the follauing proceedings vete had in Department 

107 before the Honorable Uillian B. Zeene, 

Judge Presiding:) 

THE COURT: 	All right. 	In this case of People versus 

Manson, et al, I'll have the record reflect the appearance 

in court of the defendant Manson, represented by Charles 

Hallopetek, 	efendant Susan Atkins, represented by Richard 

Caballero. 

Is 'ybur nava Patricia Krenwinkel? 
_ 

THE DEFEMANT tRENUINKEL: 	Yes. 

TAE COURTt 	haVe your appearance noted here in 

court represented by deputy public defender Mr. Paul 

Fitzgerald; • the presence -of Mk. Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz 

from the Distrtct Attorneyl s Office. 
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In this matter the matter has been calendared 

in this court this afternoon for a motion which was filed 

in writing by defendant Atkins, and, Mr•. Caballero, would 

you make the. motion at this time. 

ER. CABALLERO: Yes, your Honor. 

In this case I have filed with the Court a 

formal motion signed by myself and my client and Mr. Daye 

Shinn for substitution of attorneys, relieving me as attorney 

of record for Miss Atkins and substituting in attorney Mr. 

Shinn. 

I have no objection; my client has no 

objection. I understand that Mr. Shinn is willing to 

accept the assignment as the attorney, your Honor, and I 

would at this time ask to be relieved as counsel of 

record for defendant Susan Atkj.ns. 

THE COURT: Mr. Shinn, it is my understanding, 

based upon the documents filed in this court. and the 

StatementS made to the Court by Mr. Caballero$ that you 

desire to be substituted in as attorney of record for Susan 

Atkins; is that correct? 

MR. SHINN: That is correct, your Honor. 

THE COURT: And, Miss Atkins, is this your personal 

desire? 

THE DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes, it is. 

Mg COURT: Do you want Mr. Caballero to substitute 

out as your attorney of record and you want Mt. Shinn to 
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substitute in as your attorney of record.? 

	

2 
	

THE DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes, I do. 

THE COURT: Mr. -&inn, would you please state to 

4 the Court, before I make a ruling at this time, as to the 

5 nature and extent of your contact with any othet defendants 

6. in this case before I order the substitution? 

	

7 
	

M. SHINN: Yes, your Honor. 

As to Patricia Krenwinkel, I believe I visited 

her aboutonoe r twice, your Honor, and all during this 

10, conversation, I believe it was about a, half an hour, nothing 

lI was discussed pertaining to the case or whether or not I 

12 should represent her. 

	

13 
	

And I did visitHr.  Manson-for about three 

17' 

18 

19 

20, 

21 

23 

24, 

25 

bmur and a half. ,And I did discuss various motions with 1w4r.  

',Xanspn, and the Court is well aware of the fact that I did 

file 'some of the motions in his behalf,. and that's the 

extent of my visits with Mr. Manson. 

THE COURT: As an officer of this court, Mr. Shinn, 

do you, feel that there is any possibility, remote as it may 

be, by your conduct within this case and your conduct 

your contact with defendant Charles Manson and Patricia 

Kenwinkel, that there would be any conflict of interest in 

this matter as a result of that or those associations? 

HR. SHINN: Absoy.not, your Honor. 

months, and tbese-visitClastedfor-about an hour, an 

'26 THE 'COURT: N. Hollopetet, is thia.,,spbatitution of 

000166

A R C H I V E S



.466 

attorneys agreeable-with you on behalf of defendant Manson? 

MR. HOLLOPETER: Yes, your Honor, it's satisfactory. 

THE COURT: Hr. Fitzgerald, do you have any objection 

or any comments that you want to make to the Court in 

reference to this passible conflict of interest? 

MR. FITZGERALD: t have no objection but I do have 

a comment., 

On March the 6th of this year I caused to be 

9 , executed a letter directed to Peter -J. Pitchess, the Sheriff 

14 .of Los Angeles County, to the attention of Captain Carpenter, 

who is the commander of the Sybil Brand Institute at the 

12 : Los Angeles County Jail for Women. 

13 	 Paragraph two af.that letter is as follows.: 

;4," 	 "On March 4, 1970, Miss Krettwinkel was 

is 	served at the Los Angeles County Jail with a 

16 	 Summons and Complaint for Wrongful Death, 

filed in the Superior Court of the State of 

la 	California, under Civil No. 969326." 

19 : 	 This is a wrongful death action- allegedly 

go 'arising 	well, it is an action that has been filed by 

21 ,attorileys purporting to represent .the estate of Leno 

2 

5 

6 

7 

11 

22 • LaBiancak 

23 

24 

25 

"Miss Etenoinkel is presently without 

counsel in this civil case, and in connection 

:therewith. desires tp speak with attorney Daye 

Shino." 
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I personally saw that that letter was delivered 

2 
to Captain Carpenter. I also had a discussion with Mr. 

3 
Shinnin regard to the nature of the conversation he was 

4. going to hold with my client, 

	

5 

	 Mx. Shinn, informed me, and •my client later 

informed me, that that interview consi .- that short 

interview consisted solely of aspects of representation in 

the civil matter. 

We have no objection to Mr. Shinn substituting 

10 
in as attorney of record for Susan Atkins, at this time. 

	

11 
	 THE • COURT: And you can see no Conflict of interest 

12 that could arise as far as Er. Shinn coming in as attorney 

13' of record for Susan Atkins in light of the civil action you 

14 have now advised the Court of? 

	

15• 
	 MR. FITZGERALD: That is correct. 

	

16 
	 THE COURT: What is your status, Mr. Shinn, insofar 

17 
as any civil actions that may have been filed in any cases 

18 
involving the defendants who are named in this criminal case? 

	

19 
	 SHINN: Well, your Honor, I am representing the 

20 
Family Jams, Incorporated. 

	

21 
	 THE COURT: You're representing what? 

	

22 
	 E. SHINN: Family Jams. 

	

23 
	 THE COURT: What is the Family Jams? 

	

24 
	 MR. SHINN: 	It's a corporation set up to sell music 

25 
and records and all of that. 

	

26 
	 THE COURT: What other representations have you 
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made or do you intend to make insofar as any civil action 

is Concerned? 

MR. SHINN: That is the only one and I told Miss 

Xrenwinkel that I. may answer in her behalf because I 

answered the complaint for the Family Jams, Incorporated, 

which is the same complaint. 

THE COURT: And you can conceive of no possible 

conflict of interest.; is that correct? 

HR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Mason Miss Atkins and Miss 

Xrenwinkelb  I want you to clearly understand what this 

procedure is this afternoon, to determine whether or not you 

personally agree to Mr. Shinn coming in as the attorney of 

record in this case on behalf of defendant Atkins. 

Miss Atkins, as you have learned here in court 

today, if you did not already know so, Mr. Shinn, in this case 

has had extensive conduct -- excuse me, extensive contact 

with defendant Manson. 

He has interviewed him and apparently discussed 

at length certain aspects of this case with him, as well as 

the aspects of a civil action that-apparently is on file 

in Los Angeles County. 

(Now, this Court can conceive of many, many 

p.!olb4mrccLutlAcIa...at_4449sp.4pth:tC;aa'arise—rd'iair 

detriment by permitting Kr. Shinn to substitute into this 

case as your attorney Of record. 

7 

8 

9- 

io 
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1 
	 There is the -- I just couldn't begin to relate 

2 for you the number of possible conflicts of interest which 

3 . could develop in this case because I do not, at this point, 

4 want to go into any of the facts of this case. 

5 
	 Apparently you have been advised by your 

6 attorney, Mr. Caballero, and by Mr. Shinn, that there would 
_ 7  be na conflict of interest and you are willing to waive. any 

8 possible conflict of interest ±n this matter -- 

9 
	 lei CABALLERO: May I interrupt the Court, your 

10, 
 Honor? 

11,  

12 

13 

14 

THE COURT: .• and agree, insofar as this. Court 

permitting Hr. Shinn to come in as your attorney of record? 

Before you answer that, yes, Mr. Caballero? 

MR. CABALLERO: I have not advised my client that 

there would be no conflict. I have not gone into that with 

16 her. I have asked her to examine that carefully. My advice 

.17 has not been that there would be no conflict of interest. 

18 The Courts s comment should not be she has been advised by 

19 myself. Maybe by Mr. Shinn, but not by myself, 

20 
	

THE COURT: Then Mr. Shinn has advised you as to 

21 that possibility, has he, Miss Atkins? 

P2 
	

THE DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes, he has. 

23 
	

THE COURT: I didn't hear you. 

24 
	

THE DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes)  he has. 

25 
	

THE COURT: Now, fox' example, the Supreme Court of 

26 this State has raised some serious questions, as to the 
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possible conflict of interest that could arise in a 

situation such as this. 

Statements may well have been made to Mr. Shinn 

by one of the other defendants inthis case in the course of 

his discussions with either Mr. Manson or Hiss Krenwinkel, 

which could possibly affect his representation of you 

in this case. This is just one possibility that I can con-

ceive of. 

9 	 There is the other possibility of trial 

10 strategy that may, at this point, have been agreed upon by 

Mr. Shinn and other attorneys who are now attorneys of 

12 record in this case. 

13 	 There may be a change of attorneys of record in 

14 this case in the future that could pose many problems, it 

15 could pose many conflicts. These are just two that I can 

16 point out to you. 

17 	 THE DEFENDANT MANSON: How come you're against me? 

18 	 TIME COURT: Wt a minute, Mr. Manson. 

19 	 In this case, Miss Atkins, I am pointing out 

20 • these possittlities to you. 

21 	 Will you waive any possible conflict of interest 

that may result in this matter and agree that 	Shinn can 

be your attorney of record? 

THE DEFENDAUT ATKINS: Yes. 

THE COURT: All right, Br. Manson, the same applies 
tb'you, I want 

2 

4 

5 

6 

8 

22 

2t 

25 ' 

26 
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THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I think we're all going to 

need as much help as We can get. 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, let me explain to you that 

the same situtation is apparent to the Court in Mr. Shinn 

coming in row at this point and representing one of the 

other defendants in this matter, as you have heard, and I 

'am 	need not relate to you the number of times because you 

know the number of tines that Mr. Shinn has discussed the 

Aspects of this case with you. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Mr. Shinn is very clever. I 

like him. 	- 

THE COURT: I didn't hear you. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I like Mr. Shinn. 

There isn't anyone here I dislike. 

THE COURT: What I am pointing out to you, Mr. 

Manson, isthat the same possible conflict of interest which 

could be to your detriment could well arise in this case 

by my permitting the substitution of attorneys with Mr. Shinn 

coming into this case, insofar as his representation of 

defendant Atkins, and I want you to understand that there.. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: You're making him very 

uncomfortable. Could he go sit down? 

THE•COURT: .. there is that possibility. 

Do you personally waive any conflict of interes 

that may develop in this case and do you personally consent 

to my permitting Mr. Shinn to come in as attorney of record 
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for Bias Atkins? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Well, are you going to shoot 

me? 

THE COURT: I beg your pardon? 

THE DEFENDANT MASON: Are you going to shoot me? 

THE COURT: No, I am not going to shoot you, Mr. 

Manson, but I'd like an aswer to the question, please. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: What was the question? 

THE COURT: The question was will you personally 

waive any possible conflict of interest that may develop in 

this case by permitting Mr. Shinn, after his contact with 

you, his discussions with you .- 

(
THE DEFENMNT MANSON: God bless me. 

THE COURT: .. in permitting hia to represent Miss 

Atkins 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I hope he's not mad at me. 

TBE COURT: I beg your pardon? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I hope he's not mad at me. 

I'm not mad at him. He should be mad at me, if anybody's 

mad, with, what I've done to him. 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, it's a simple process that 

welre going through at this time. 

I want you to understand that when you talk to . 

one lawyer', as apparently you have to Mr. Shinn, as 

extensively as it may or may not have been, that you certaini 

have told him smethingwhich.may result in a detriment to 

you if he comes in and represents defendant Atkins at this 
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point. 1 

Now, will you waive that conflict of interest 

and will youpersonaily agree that he may come in as attorney 

of record for defendant Atkins? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Certainly. 

THE COURT: And you will wave any possible conflict of 

interest, Br. Manson? 

TBE DEFENDANT MANSON: I couldn't think of any, unless 

it might be on his part. I hope it isn't. 

THE COURT: He has indicated to this Court that there 

is no conflict of interest, in his opinion. 

I have suggested to you, T have suggested to 

Hiss Atkins, I can conceive of many, many possible conflicts 

,syg 	tetest. 

The obvious one is whatever you may have said 

to Lt. Shinn ikthe course of his filing in this court many 

documents or your behalf, that if he now represents another 

defendant in this case it could be detrimental to you. That 
.
is one possibility I can't go into the others because 

2 

3 

6 

7 

don't know that much about this ease. I'm only asking 

whether or not you will waive any possible conflict of 

interest and permit the Court \to allow Jr. Shinn to come in 

as attorney of record, 

THE` DEFENDANT MANSON: Certainly. 

THE COURT: Your answer is that you will waive any 

jpossible‘cOnflict of interest? 
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THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Certainly. 

THE COURT: It is agteeable with you that Mr. Shinn, 

although he has talked to you extensively, will now 

represent a co-defendant; is that correct? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I don't dislike him, either. 

In fact, T think bel s very nice. 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, your answer to my question ; 

I'd like clearly on the record. 

I pointed out to you there's a possibility of 

a conflict of interest in Mr. Shinn coning into the case 

representing Miss Atkins. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: In height maybe you're taller. 

THE COURT: Beg your pardon? 

,DEFENDANT MANSON: In height, taller..  

TflE6bURT: That I am taller than you. are? 

THE iiEFEDANT MANSON: In height maybe a little talle 

than I am. That's all right with me. 

THE COURT: That's not really relevant, Mr. Manson, 

to the question that I have now put. 

Will you wtive any possible conflict of interes 

by virtue, of Ih. Shinn coming in and representing Miss 

Atkins?' 

TUE bEVENWANT MANSON.: Sure, I think he will help 

Miss Atkins, 

1 

THE COURT: Your answer is "Sure what? 

THE DEFENDANT EAVSON: Yes, sir. I think he will 
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help Miss Atkins. 

THE COURT: You will waive any possible conflict of 

interest or detriment to you by letting him come in at this 

point; is that right? 

THE DEFENDANT VANSON: I have another question to 

answer? 

THE COURT: Yes. Do you waive any possible 

detriment to you, any conflict of interest, in permitting 

him to come into this case? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Who makes the rules up here? 

THE COURT: In this case I'm making theruling as to 

whether or not Ur. Shinn should come in as the attorney of 

record. 

Now, he's representing some apparent interes 

of yours in some type of a civil action. 

He has also, as you well knot acted on 

your behalf by preparing for you various legal documents 

for filing in this case. 

He has discussed this case, I'm sure, at 

length, or at least some aspects of it at length. 

lie knows something about you. He knows some- . 
thing about this case based upon what you have told him. 

I have indicated to you, Mr. Manson, on several 

occasions that I can conceive of a certain conflict of 

interest if I permit him to come in. It may be to your 

detriment. 

1 

• 	2 
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If you will personally waive any conflicts of 

2, interest I will go on to the nest defendant and see whether 

14 

is 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

.21 

33 . 

ig 

5 

6 

7 

4 	. 
or not she has any objection to lir. Shinn coming in. 

Mil you wive your 	any possible conflict 

of interest that may result and agree that hr. Shinn can 

naw stop representing you and start to represent Miss Atkins? 

THE 0..F.C.iidh.Lar:aisw: I have a choice? 

THE COUaT: Yes, you have a choice. Either fir. 

Shinn comes into this case with your personal consent to 

represent hiss Atkins, or he doesn't. 

Will youvaive any possible conflict of interest, 

Uanson, and agree that Z.r. Shinn can come into this 

case representing Diss titlans? 

THE DEFENALUTELiNSON: I agree. You know what? 

Everybody can just get up and go somewhere else: 

THE COURT: I beg your pardon'? 

THE DEFENDA.LT ILINSON: You can just all stand up and 

go somewhere else. 

THE COURT: lir. ianson, let's get to the point, now. 

Lis I haVe indicated to you many times now, and 1  

I'm sure that you understand, there's a possibility that 	1 

22 this could accrue to your detriment, this could be detrimenta 

23 to you by letting hi41 come in now and start to represent. 

24. another defendant. 

25 
	

TUE DEFENDANT MASON: In other words, he can come in 

"6 - and shoot mew 
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THE COURT: That has nothing to do with it. 

Will you waive any possible detriment, any 

possible conflict of interest, insofar as you're concerned, 

and permit 'lair. Shinn to coae into this case? 

T1 DEFENDAUT MANSuN: Words don't mean anything. 

THE COURT: 	beg your pardon? 

THE DEFENDAia MANSON: Nords don't mean anything. 

THE COURT: ,Lal right. Do you have any objection; 

let's use another word, then. 

THE DEFEDDLINT ELNSON: lbjection. Do you dislike 

me? 

THE COURT: Do you have any objection to Mr. Shinn 

coming into this case? 

You'll have to answer, Er. Manson, because I'Ve 

got to get on with some other business that I have. 

THE DEFENDANT MA NSW: !!ell, have' them get up and 

'leave. '1 -don't have anything to do with what you're doing. 

I'm not holding youthere. 

THE COURT: Er. Manson, if you have any objection, 

if yoi don't tell me at this point that you personally will 

waive any objection to him coming in to represent iiss 

Atkins,, I'm not going to perait him to do so. 

TUE DEFEUMUT1AAN8OU: It's you that's got the 

pencil pointed at me now. I'm not going to agree to 

substitute out. 

THE COURT: All right, You do not agree that he 
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shall, came in as attorney -- 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON.: Everybody's got their own thing 

I can't tell anybody what to do. I can't tell that man 

up there what to do. 

THE COURT:. All right. I take it, then, that you do 

not at this point agree that this lawyer may come in to 

represent Miss Atkins? 

IME DEFENDANT ANSON: Here. You take my glasses and 

take yours and you look at the Judge and I'll look at 

.the Judge MEP 

THE COURT: In this cases  then, I 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: 	and I'll bet you see him 

different than I do. And I'm not mad at him in either frame 

that I see him in. I have nothing against you whatsoever. 

THE COURT: All right. I'm not satisfied, Mr. 

Manson, at this point ,. 

THE DEFENDLNT MANSON: Okay. Lct me -- 

TUE COURT: 	that you do not have an objection 

to Nr. Shinn coming in. And we are going to conclude the 

hearing at this time and I am not going to permit the 

substitution of attorneys. hr. Shinn will not come in as 

attorney of record for Miss 4tkins unless you tell me right 

now that you have no objection and you will waive any 

possible conflict of interest. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: There is nothing wrong with 

you taking care of her; is that right? 

25 

26 
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THE COURT: Mr. Manson, let me ask you one last 

time becadse I am not going to pursue this hearing any 

.3 further. 

If you do not tell me at this point that you 

5 . have absolutely no objection to Mt. Shinn coming in as the 

b. attorney of record and that you willwaive any possible 

7 conflict of interest, we are going to conclude the hearing 

8 and 	Caballero will remain as the attorney of record 

9. in this matter under appointment by this court. 

10 
	 THE. DEFENDANT MANSON: Wait a minute. Is the 

11 policeman spins to keep her locked up? 

12 
	 THE COURT: Mr. Manson, would you answer the 

13• question, please? 

14 
	 THE DEFENDANT MANSON; I have no objection. 

15 
	 THE COURT.: All tight. Miss Kreawinkels  have you 

16 understood what I have explained to Miss Atkins and to Mr. 

17 Manson? 

18 
	 THE DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: Your Honor, I have no 

19 
	objection'. 

20 
	 THE COURT: Have you understood what I have told 

21 the other two defendants in this case? 

22 
	

THE DEFENDANT NRENWINKEL: Yes. 

23 
	

THE COURT: Do you understand that there might be 

24 some possible detriment to you, there might be some possible 

.25 conflict in your case if I petmit Er. Shinn to come in? 

26 
	

Do you understand that? 

000180

A R C H I V E S



480 

.11 
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THE DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL1 Yes, I do. 

THE COURT: And you will waive any possible conflict 

and you personally will agree that he can come in as 

attorney of record? 

THE DEFENDANT KREN4INKEL: Yes, surely. 

THE COURT: People want to be heard in this matter? 

MR.. STOVITZ: The only point that I wanted to make, 

your Honor, is that since we were last in this court the 

Public Defender has made a motion for a change of venue, 

which is now set for March the 24th. We still have the trial 

date of March the 30th as the date set for trial. 

I'd like to have the assurance of Mr. Shinn 

that whatever date is the date for trial, that he will be 

prepared to go to trial and that if a continuance is 

necessitated because of his, quote, lack of preparation, 

if he is .not prepared, then that continuance will be one 

that we will seek for all defendants. We intend to try all 

the defendants jointly, the three defendants here now, plus 

Miss Van Houten, plus Linda Kasabian, at the same time. 

Ue would just like that fact to be known so 

that there will not be any musical chairs played as far as 

the trial date is concerned. 

We would like to have that trial date arrived 

upon at the earliest possible time so that we can start 

preparing for that trial date,. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hollopeter, let me hear from you in 
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just a minute. 

What is your answer to that question, Dr. Shinn? 

1.R. SHIN N: Your Honor, it is my understanding that 

the trial is now set for the 30th. 

TUE COURT: That's correct. 

NR. SHERI: I informed Mr. Stovitz I would be ready 

to go' to trial on the. 30th. 

THE COURT: You would be ready to go to trial on the 

. 30th? 

MR. SHINN': Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Ex. Hollopeter, did you want to be heard? 

J. HOLLOPETER: Your Honor, if I were to remain 

silent I think it could be construed as acquiescing, in 

everything that the District Attorney said. 

I think it is entirely possible that Mr. Manson 

will move this Court for a severance. I am not prepared to 

make that motion at this Wale and I cannot at this time 

represent I will make that motion, but I suggest that it is 

a distinct possibility. And that being the case, I want to 

put the DiStrict Attorney on notice that we are not standing 

by silently and ;justassuming that this case will go to 

trial as to all defendants necessarily. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I am, also, not acquiescing by 

silence. 

THECOURT: Let me say this: Insofar as the trial 

date is concerned, it will remain set in this department an 
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the 30th day of Larch. 

I vill anticipate, as far w.; 4ray counsel in 

this matter is concerned, that in tho event taEt you 

,anticipate any type of a Motion, either for &everance or if 

there is to be any motion for a continuance, that you advise 

this Court at the earliest possible date that you intend to 

make that or any other motions. 

11r. Shinn, I aril going to grant the request of 

defendant Atkins. I am satisfied that she personally has 

waived any possible conflict of interest that may develop. 

I an satisfied that the other two defendants who are here 

in court have waived any possible conflict of interest, 

And 41 11 permit you, at this point, to be substituted in 

as attorney of record for defendant Atkins. 

hr. Caballero, you are now relieved as attorney 

of reeard in this matter. 

MR. CABALLERU: Thank you. 

THE COURT: I would ask that you turn over to Mt. 

Shinn your copy of the transcript of the Crand Jury 

proceedings. 

MR. CABALLERO: , I have, your Bonor. 

THE COURT: You will do so? 

La. CABALLERO: Yes„ I did a few moments ago. 

TOE COURT: You have already done so. 

MR. SHINN: May be heard, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Yes. 
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MR. SHINN: Your Honor, it's my understanding that 

in behalf of Susan Atkins there were no motions filed and 

I would ask at this time that we be permitted to file SQMO 

motions before March the 30th, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Shinn, you file any written 

motions that you want with the Court.. I will rule on them 

as soon as I have them before me. 

MR. SHINN: It's my understanding, then, that 

other defendants have motions that are going to be heard on 

March the 24th, I believe. 

THE COURT: Nell, file, Mr. Shinn, any written 

motions that you want. Get it before me and I'll rule on it 

as soon as I have it before me. 

The matter is now adjourned, 

The substitution of attorneys is granted. 

THE DEFENDAUT MANSON: Your Honor, may I be heard? 

I've got three hundred gallons of gas in the 

desert. 

(Whereupon, the proceedings on this 

date were concluded,) 
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(The following proceedings were had in 

Department 100 before the Honorable George M. 

--__Deli, Judge Presiding:) 

THE COURT: No. 10, Patricia Krenwinkel. 

All right. The record will indicate that 

the defendant is present with her attorney, Mr. Paul 

Fitzgerald of the Public Defender's Office. 

I don't know if the District Attorney is 

present. Mr. Bugliosi is here. 

Well, in this matter the defendant filed 

in Department 107, the trial court, an affidavit under 

Section 170.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure. 

- That was filed last Thursday, March 12th. It 

was filed in the statutory form set forth in that section 

of the Code and was executed by Mr. Fitzgerald. 

Judge Keene informed me that the affidavit 

had'been filed. He indicated to me that he had some 

doubt whether the affidavit was timely filed. And in view 

of that fact, he preferred that I handle the matter in 

this court. He has indicated that if he were satisfied that 

it was timely, he would have granted the motion. And, 

accordingly, it was transferred to this court. 

I contacted. Vir. Fitzgerald and indicated 
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Thad done some research. I had some Views which were 

not absolutely firm views, by any means, and I asked him 

whether he wanted to appear with ,his client. He indicated 

he had preferred to, so the matter was placed on our 

calendar for today. 

I also notified the District Attorney to. 

be present as well. 

Under Section 170.6 of the Code of Civil 

Procedure, although the form is that of alleging prejudice, 

this is a piece •of legislation that has a long history. 

The purpose of the statute was to give an attorney or a 

client a so-called peremptory challenge against a judge. 

There was a prior statute, &.ction 170.5, which was earlier 

declared unconstitutional, inasmuch as it appeared that the 

power to grant a peremptory challenge cannot constitutionally 

be conferred by the Legiaature and it had to be tied to 

some rational grounds, such as prejudice. 

There is a provision under Section 170, 

subdivision 5, a separate statute of the Ccde of Civil 

Procedure, which permits the presentation of actual 

prejudice by a Judge in the manner set forth in that 

statute. That's entirely distinct from section 170.6. 

If the affidavit -- or tither, to be 

exactly correct -- if the motion to disqualify a Judge 

under that section is timely made, and if it is 

supported by an affidavit as required by that section, 
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then the motion must be granted and the Judge against 

2 whom the -motion is directed has no jurisdiction to 

a proceed further. At the same time, if it is not timely, 

it may -- in fact, should be 	stricken from the files. 

be glad to hear the position of either 

6 and/or both counsel on the matter before I express any 

views and before I make my ruling on the matter. 

Mr; Fitzgerald, would you care to be 

9 heard first, since you are the moving party? 

10 
	

I would say this: I don't decide cases 

11 on technicalities, if I can avoid it, and I will not 

12' decide this issue on the very technical ground that it 

13 could be decided upon. There is a case which. held that 

14 where an affidavit of this nature was filed in plenty of 

15 time, but no motion was ever made to disqualify the 

16 trial judge, that the affidavit was a nullity. I assume 

17 that if that issue were raised', and if the intent of 

18 counsel were otherwise clear, there would still be plenty 

19 of time to file a formal motion, either written or oral, 

20 .and accordingly the issue will not be decided on the 

2I ground of the absence of an actual written or an oral 
22-  motion. I'll assume that such motion is made at this 
23 time and that the absence of that motion would not be 
24 crucial under the circumstances, so that's no issue. 

25 
	

Go right ahead, Mr. Fitzgerald. 

26 
	

MR. FITZGERALD: 	I'm somewhat in the dark 
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as to the precise issue involved. I am led to believe, 

however, that it is the timeliness of the motion that is 

in issue. 

THE COURT: That's the issue; the only issue. 

Ilk. FITZGERALD: I think it might be helpful to 

reviewjust very basically the procedural history of the 

case insofar as this defendant, Patricia Krenwinkel, is 

concerned. 

My records indicate that on the 24th day 

of February, 1970, the Public Defender was appointed to 

represent Miss Krenwinkel for a rather limited purpose. 

The matter was continued until the date of March the 3rd. 

On March the 3rd in this court the Public Defender was 

appointed for all purposes. At that time a motion was 

made pursuant to Penal Code Section 995, subdivision 2, 

to dismiss the indictment, and, also there was a motion 

prusuant to Penal Code Section 1033, to remove the 

action from the County of Los Angeles. That matter was 

set before Judge Malcolm Lucas in Department 106 on 

March 10th.. 

On On March 10th the matter was continued. 

And when I refer to "the matter," I'm talking about the 

motion to dismiss the,indictment. 

TEE COURT: Haven't we just omitted onething, 

Mr. Fitzgerald? Wasn't there a not guilty plea also 

on March 3rd? 
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MR. FITZGERALD: Yeah, I'm sorry, your Honor, 

there certainly was. There was a plea of not guilty 

entered. The'rdotion to dismiss the indictment and the 

motion to change of venue was set, as well as the trial 

date. There was a trial date set on March 30, 1970, in 

Department 107. 

On March the 10th the motion to change 

venue and the motion to dismiss the indictment was 

continued until March the 24th. 

On March the 12th the affidavit he  

referred to was filed with the Clerk .of the Court in 

Department 107. 

Now, as I read 170.6 of the CCP, (2), 

it appears that the relevant language is as follows; 

"When the Judge assigned to try the 

cause is known at least ten days before the 

date set for trial, the motion shall be made 

at least five days before that date. If 

directed to the trial of a cause where there 

is a master calendar, the motion shall be 

made to the Judge supervising the master 

calendar not later than the time the cause 

is assigned for trial." 

Nov,.it was, and, of course, is, my under- 

standing that the motion was timely filed. That is to say, 

that it was filed in Department 107, the trial court, 
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18 days before the trial date, which is certainly five 

days or more before the date of the trial hearing. 

I might also note that there has been, to  

any knowledge, as to this defendant, no contested issue of 

law or fact litigated in Department 107. 

Now, it is my contention that Department 

100 of the Superior Court is not a master calendar as 

that term is used in. the latter portion of 170.6 of the 

Civil Code of Procedure. And in support of that observa-

tion, that Department 100 is not a master calendar, 

I would like to quote very briefly from the case of 

Mowrer versus Superior Court in 3 Cal. App. 3rd, page 223, 

and I am particularly referring to a footnote at the 

bottom of page 226. This is a case not involving an 

affidavit of prejudice. It is a case involving a contempt 

matter. However, the Court in bank, and the Court is the 

Second District, Division 3 of the District Court of 

Appeal, stated as follows;„ 

"Under the master calendar program 

utilized in the central criminal courts in 

Los Angeles County, three or four new cases 

are pre-set on the daily calendar in each 

criminal department between 30 to 60 days 

from the date of the plea in the master 

calendar court (Department 100). 

"On the day set for trial each trial 
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"Judge calls his own calendar and tries to 

dispose of the cases set in his court. If 

he does, he is expected to call the office 

of the criminal courts coordinator for another 

case. On the, other hand, if he is engaged in 

trial, or for any reason cannot dispose of 

all his cases, his clerk will advise the 

office of the criminal courts coordinator, 

whd may then transfer the other cakes to 

an open court." 

I might indicate that in my experience of 

five years trying cases and appearing in this court, 

as well. as others, exclusively in the Central District 

of Los Angeles, that that is a fair statement. This 

court and your Honor assigns cases here each day for 

trial in trial departments. Frequently your Honor sets 

three or four original trial matters in each criminal 

department. 

In addition, each court has its own 

continued cases that may or may not be on that particular 

day. In addition, the Court has a calendar that may or 

amy not consist of hearing motions pursuant to Penal 

Code Section 995, 1538.5, and may also consist of 

probation and senteme matters and numerous pre-and post. 

trial matters. 

It is frequently the case, and I think we 
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could ail agree that it is frequently the case, that a 

court to which a case is assigned will not necessarily be 

heard in that court because of our so-called overflow 

system. As a result of perhaps some court being engaged 

in trial on the date set for trial, or for some other 

reason, the matter might be referred out to some other 

judge or court. Consequently, and the point is, I think, 

that one does not know in advance who the trial judge may 

or may not be. In a sense, each individual trial court, 

some 2O .odd felony trial departments, act as their awn 

master calendar. 

Now, in contradistinction to Department 1 

of the Superior Court, which, I think, acts as a quote 

true unquote master calendar system wherein parties and 

litigants, counsel and witnesses, appear in Department 1 

for the day of trial. That's the civil master calendar. 

And they are actually referred out to a judge. 

Now, certainly, were that the case, I 

think an affidavit must be filed in the master calendar. 

But I don't think that this court, Department 100, is a 

master calendar. 

Now, perhaps it would be improper for me 

to state my opinion, or to state conclusions based on 

the matter of experience. And if your Honor objects to 

me making a statement, I have in advance contacted Harold 

Frediani, the Superior Court coordinator, who would be 
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willing to testify as to the practice and procedure in 

regard to Department 100 and the filing of motions, 

pursuant_ to 170.6. I think, however, we could agree that 

in almost -- the overwhelming majority of cases affidavits 

are filedj.n the trial departmentsin Los Angeles. 

Now, it is our contention, and I would so 

state as an officer of the Court, that I, as Miss Kren- 

winkees counsel, moved as expeditiously as possible 

at the earliest possible opportunity after I made appear- 

ances in the action and discovered the facts that 

constituted the grounds for disqualification. And I was 

frankly in quite a dilemma. I was afraid and I feared 

legally that if any preliminary notions were made in 

Department 100 before Judge Keene, that those matters 

may be contested by counsel for the plaintiff. If they 

were contested, then an affidavit pursuant to 170.6 would 

not lie at a later time. 

So, acting out of an abundance of caution, 

suspecting that Judge Keene might, indeed, .be the trial 

judge, although the case was simply assigned to his 

court rather than to him personally, suspecting that he 

might be the trial judge and not, wanting to make any 

preliminary motions before him, but yet faced with the 

trial date some three weeks away, I felt it incumbent 

to file it at that time so that the matter could be 

transferred to another court for various preliminary 
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1 motions, including but not limited to discovery and other 

2 preliminary motions. 

3 
	

If the problem appears to be that the 

4 affidavit was filed in the wrong court, I would at this 

time offer to tender to the Court an affidavit pursuant 

6 to Civil Code of procedure 170.6 that is identical in all 

7 respects as the one heretofore tiled, except that it bears 

8 the date 16 March 1970, and the record certainly will 

reflect that I am attempting to file that in Department 

10 
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THE COURT: Very well. Thank you, Mr. Fitzgerald. 

I wonder whether the People wish to be 

heard on this matter. 

M. BUGLIOSI: People will. submit the matter, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: Uell, I don't think it is necessary 

to calllar. Frediani as a witness, nor is it necessary 

to take any testimony from anybody else. The Court will 

take judicial notice of the procedures utilized in 

bepartment 100 and the procedures utilized in the •trial 

courts operating under the supervision of the judge in 

'26 

22 

23 

24 . 

Department 100. 

I would make the following observations • k 

as far as our procedure is •concerned and what my under. 

standing of the law is. Of course, the basic purpose 

of Section 170.6, perverted though it may be from time 
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to time, and I'm not referring to this case, is to enable 

each side, sometines it's hard to tell just what a side 

is, as the case of Pappa vs. Superior Court, but to enable 

4 each side the opportunity to eliminate one judge rather 

5 peremptorily without making any showing whatever excepting 

6 the showing required under the statute, which is simply 

7 signinga,form. 

	

8 	 The purpose, of course, is to -- or, rather,  

9 to impiement that purpose, it is desired that such motion 

10 be made as expeditiously as possible. 

	

11 	 Now, of course, it is correct that Depart- 

12 ment 100 and Department 1 do not operate in quite the 

13:  same way. For one thing, we don't have the space in 

14 Department 100 that Department 1 does, and secondly, our 

15-  experience for the past few years in the criminal courts 

16 indicates that a greater volume of cases can be disposed 

17 of, that's both for the interest of the defendants and 

18 the People and the taxpayers, by utilizing individual 

19 calendars in each trial court than using simply one 

20 calendar only from which all cases are sent out. 

	

21 	 Nevertheless, I have never felt there was 

22 any doubt that this is a master calendar system. 

	

23 	 In the case of People versus Censer, G-e-n-s-e-r 

24. 250 Cal. App. 2d, 351, the case was assigned from the 

25 then master calendar judge to Judge John Also. 

	

26 	 Now, our procedure is customarily to assign 

2 
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1 cases to individual departments rather than specifying the 

2 name of the judge. But with extended cases there is no 

3 question as to who the judge is going to be unless he is 

4 eliminated through a timely affidavit of prejudice or 

5 otherwise. 

After the case had been assigned to Judge 

Aiso, now Justice Aiso of the Court of Appeal, counsel 

determined he wished to file a motion under Section 170.6.. 

The Judge held that the affidavit was not promptly filed. 

In holding that the trial judge was correct in striking 

the affidavit as not timely filed, the Court of Appeal .. 

I think I'll quote .. the Court of Appeal made the 

following observation: 

"At bench no affidavit was filed at time 

of assignment in the master calendar department 

and in spite of the conference after assignment 

between all counsel and the judge, at which 

conference the grounds later asserted as indica. 

tive of prejudice were made clear,, no motion 

for disqualification was made until after part 

of two days was spent hearing motions and 

selecting the jury." 

Under the Genser case there is more than 

one issue involved, so it is not quite a case of entrusting 

one clear express precedent which is identical with this 

particular case. But certainly one of the grounds relied 
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on by trial court, or rather by the Court of Appeal, is 

2 the matter of making the motion in the master calendar 

court prior to the time that the case is assigned for 

trial. 

There are several other cases that appear 

to reach the same result. In most cases the issue is 

, not expressly raised because most judges, once an 

affidavit it filed, would just as soon not hear the case. 

Whether or not there is any grounds at all, there are 

plenty of other cases to hear and he might just as well 

try another ease as strike the affidavit. 

I would cite, though, as similar cases, 

People versus Hernandez, 242 Cal. App. 2d, 351, in which 

the Court relies, in holding that the affidavit was net 

timely, when the ,motion to disqualify is made, the motion 

shall be made to the judge supervising the master calendar 

not later than the time that the cause is assigned for 

trial. 

There is the case of People against Kennedy, 

256 Cal. App. 2d, 755, a San Diego County case, in which 

a similar, resultwas made, and in this ease, somewhat 
more analogous to our present facts inasmuch' as on 

April the 18th, 1966, the case was assigned out by the 

master elendar judge as of June the 3rd and the Court 

held that the affidavit was not timely filed nor the 

motion promptly filed. 
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In this case I would certainly grant that 

the affidavit is more timely filed and the motion more 

timely filed than in most of the appellate cases: Never. 

the Less, it is my view that the motion is not timely 

filed. 

I will make a Aaw observations but I am 

going to hold that the affidavit and motion are not timely 

filed and that the affidavit is to be stricken. 

MR. FITZGERALD:. I wonder if I might answer at 

least one item that you -- 

THE COURT: There isn't. anything to answer at 

this point, Mr. Fitzgerald. I gave you an opportunity to 

explain your position, I have explained mine. I am going 

to strike the affidavit, I am going to tell you why I've 

done it, I've already done so in part, butt think it 

accomplishes nothing at this point because I have no 

intention' of changing my ruling. I an going to point out 

some of the consequences that impel me to this decision. 

I am going to contrast some of the matters that you have 

mentioned with the practice that I've 'experienced. But 

I do not intend to change my rulings 

1Hwould agree with your statement to the 

extent that at least in many cases where a motion is 

made to. disqualify a judge the motion is made in the 

trial court. One reason that those motions are entertained, 

as I've indicated, and this is based on my own personal 
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experience, is the weight of business. Another reason is 

2. when a motion may legitimately be made in a trial court, 

3 because our procedure is to change assignments at the 

4 end of the year. 

5 	 So it is certainly understandable and 

6 highly proper that if the case were assigned to Department 4- _ 

7 we will pick a fictitious department .. Department 125 

8 toward the 'end of the year, when it wasn't known who was 

9 going to be in Department 125, or where the case was 

lo 'continued to a date when the judge had changed, that the 

11 attorney wishing to make the motion would never have-bad 

n a chance to challenge that particular judge. 

13 	 As far as my practice is concerned, it's 

14 been uniform. I have refused to honor an affidavit and 

is = the mdtion filed in a trial court where it was directed 

16 against me where I have been the judge from the time that 

17 • the motion .. where I have been the judge from the time 

as that the case wag originally assigned, as was discernible 

19 from official county and court recards, and where I have 

20 remained the judge right up to the time that the. motion 

21 was made. 

22 	 There is only one case in which I have 

23 'honored such a motion and that was due to a very technical 

24 question on whether I was actually the trial judge, since 

25 the term "set for trial," is used in the statute, or 

26 whether I was only hearing a motion. In that case I 
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construed the terminology liberally and I permitted the. 

Motion tobe_made. That's the only one. 

Not that there have been that many motions, 

as I'm sure you know, but I have refused to honor any 

others because I felt that they were not timely. 

As far as this case is concerned, there, 

has been no question from the beginning, and this is the 

last defendant so far to enter her plea, there have been 

five defendants in which she has been the last, there has 

been no question as to who the trial judge is going to be. 

So it is not just a case of not knowing who 

the judge was going to be. It's been Judge Keene from, the 

beginning. I feel that if I honor this particular 

challenge -- I don't believe that I am required to under 

the law -- then I think we will have a situation which 

will make it almost impossible to predict who the judge 

is going to be. 

Mr. Manson may be in a special circumstance. 

He has had a change of counsel. I just doni t know about 

that situation and I'm not drawing any conclusions about 

it. The situation may, conceivably, be the same as to 

somebody else who has change of counsel. I don't know 

because there is no law whatever on the issue of what 

happens when, .a change of counsel takes place. 

But as to a case where after four prior 

defendants have been assigned to the same court, same 
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defendant or ttial, same date)  and as fifth defendant 

does not. make a motion in the master calendar court, 

knowing who the trial judge is going to be, it is my 

view that such motion is not timely, it must be 

stricken, and it is stricken on the Court's oWn motion. 

The matter is returned to the calendars 

of ,Departments 106 and 107 for further proceedings in 

those courts as previously set. 

X would recommend that if counsel seriously 

disagrees with the Court's position, that a writ of 

mandate or writ of prohibition, and the courts recognize 

either, be filed with the Appellate Court at, the earliest 

possible time. 

We will, take a very short recess while 

those persons interested in only this case have an 

opportunity to clear the courtroom and then we will 

proceed on the other matters on the Court's calendar. 

(Whereupon, at 11:55 the above-entitled 

proceedings were concluded and adjourned on 

this date.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; THURSDAY, MARCH 19, 1970, 9:30 A.M. 

.o0o. 

(Upon the above date, the defendant 

Manson being: present with counsel, Chat1es 

Hollopeter and Ronald Hughes, the defendants. 

Leslie Van Houten and Susan .Atkins being 

preseat with counsel Ira Reiner, the 

'defendant Patricia Kreawinkel being present 

•9 • 
	 with counsel Paul Fitzgerald, Deputy Public 

Defender of Los Angeles County, the People 

being represented by Aaron Stovitz, Deputy 

District Attorney of Los Angeles County, the 

fallowing proceedings were had.in Department.  

107 before the Honorable William B. Keene, 

Judge Presiding:) 

31 . 

16 

17' 

19 

21 

22 

:23. 

24 

.25 

.26 

THE COURT: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. 

All, right. This case of People versus Manson, 

et al, I'll have the record reflect the appearance of 

defendant Manson represented by his attorney, Mr. Hollopeter, 

defendant Krenwinkel represented by Deputy Public Defender 

Paul Fitzgerald, defendant Atkins is present and, Mr. Reiner, 

it's my understanding that for the purpose of this hearing 

only you and Mr. Shinn have agreed that you can represent 

Miss Atkins; is that correct? 

MR.. REINER: That is correct, your Honor. 

• 
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THE COURT; Is that agreeable with you, Miss Atkins, 

that Mr. Reiner, for the purposes of this hearing only,. will 

represent you in this. matter? 

THE DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes. 

THE COURT: And also have the record reflect the 

appearance of defendant Van Houten represented by her attorne 

Mr. Ira Reiner. 

This matter is in this court at this time for 

some motions that have been filed initially on behalf of 

defendant Manson. 

There is a notice of a motion for a psychiatric 

examination of this defendant filed in writing with a 

declaration of Mr. Hollopeter indicating that the examination 

is asked for pursuant to Section 730 of the Evidence Code 

and 1017 of the Evidence Code. 

Mr. Hollopeter, that motion will be granted. 

The Court will appoint Dr. Abe to conduct that 

Psychiatric examination of the defendant. That examination 

Will be pursuant to Section 730 and 1017 of the Evidence 

Code. That will be a confidential report rendered only to 

you. 

I will ask Dr. Abe to examine the defendant in 

our form pursuant to numbers -- our Superior Court form 

appointing doctors to conduct psychiatric examinations. 

. The questions Iwill ask Dr. Abe to report to 

you will be No. 2, No. 5, No.6, No. 7, No. 8, specific 

intent to commit murder, No. 9, 10,. 11 and 12. 
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HR. STOVITZ: Was that 9, your Honor? 

THE COURT: 9, 10, 11, 12, Nos. 2, 5, 6 and 7 and 8. 

MR. HOLLOPETER: Your Honor, do those include a 

determination as to present sanity? 

THE COURT: Yes. `thin i a 1026 P.C. examination, 

its a i0 -- 1368 sexamination, and it's whether or not the 

defendant had the specific intent -- mental capacity to 

form the specific intent to commit murder. Did the defendant 

.- at the time: of the coalmission of the alleged offense have 

the mental capacity to deliberate and to premeditate and 

to harbor malice. Further, did the defendant have the mental 

capacity to meaningfully and maturely reflect upon the 

gravity of his contemplated acts, and, if so, to what extent 

could he so reflect. 

The form questions, I think, will suffice for 

your purpose. 

As I have indicated, that will be a confiden-

tial report by Dr. Abe to you and to you alone. 

19 
	

ER. HOLLOPETER: Thank you. 

THE COURT: al right. There are two other motions 

now before the Court. 

There is a motion for a severance -- 

THE LEFEIMINT HAUSON: Your Honor, may I speak, pleas 

THE COURT: Just lot me finish, Yr. nanson. 

THE DEFEND MT mnsoN: I would like to change 

this counsel before these Lotions go any further because 

I haven't agreed with any of the motions and I asked him not 
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1 to file the- motions, so at this time I would like to change 

2 counsel. 
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THE COURT: What is your motion in that regard? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I find it hard in my under-

standing to conceive one man representing another. I think a 

man represents himself, if he is a man. 

I've tried to convey and establish a reality 

with this Court and it's been very hard. It's to the point 

to where I failed to acknowledge you the last time I was 

in court because the time before last you failed to 

acknowledge me, and in order for this Court to come to a 

thought and to establish any kind of justice according to 

this Constitution, you know, we must establish a reality 

between the both of us. 

THE COURT: Nr. Manson, just tell me this one thing. 

Do you have an attorney that you are asking this Court to 

substitute in as attorney of record in this matter? 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: If I'm forced with an attorney. 

I don't want an attorney. I would like to represent myself. 

THE COURT: We've been through all that,Mr. Manson. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Yeah, I realize that. I would 

like Mr. Reiner to help me obtain my pro per status back 

23 once again. 

24 
	 THE COURT: That motion is denied. 

All right. Now, there is a notice for a motion 

26 for a continuance in this matter that has been asked for on 
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behalf of defendant Manson and, also, Mr. Fitzgerald, you 

have filed a notice for a motion for a continuance on behalf 

of defendant Krenwinkel; is that correct? 

MR. FITZGERALD: That is correct. I'd like to 

join in Mr. Hollopeter's motion to continue the matter. 

THE COURT: Mr. Reiner, what is your position insofar 

as defendants Van Houten and Krenwinkel -- Van Houten and 

Atkins are concerned? 

MR. REINER: Your Honor, with respect to defendant 

Atkins, in talking to Mr. Shinn, he has indicated that he 

does not have a motion before the Cburt for a continuance 

so we Would not take a position on that. 

THE COURT: You say he does not have a motion before 

the:Court? 

HR. REINER: I have been informed by Mr. Shinn that 

he does not have a motion before this Burt for a contihuance. 

THE COURT: Did he indicate to you whether or not he 

personally has any objection to .a continuance? 

MR. REINER: We didn't go that far in the conversa-

tion. Be is not, at this time, making a motion for a continu, 

ante and if he intends to make a motion he will do so very 

shortly. But at this point he has not made a motion and 

does not intend making one. 

THE COURT: What about defendant Van Houten? 

MR. REINER: With respect to Miss Van Houten, we do 

not have a motion before the Court nor do we intend 	as of 
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today, we do not request a continuance. 

MR. STOVITZ: I spoke with Mr. Shinn yesterday, your 

Honor, at approximately 3:00 o'clock. He told me that he 

wanted a continuance in this case. That he is set for trial 

on April. 23, 1470, in Miss Atkins' case, A58031 (sic), now 

presently set in Santa Monica. 

He is also set for trial on March the 26th, 

1970)  in the case of People versus Steve Grogan, A110922, now 

set in Van Nuys. 

He stated that the Steve Grogan case would take 

approximately four to five days. That the Atkins case 

would take about two to three weeks. If the case were to 

be continued that he would like this case continued to 

either around April the 20th or some time after the Atkins 

case. 

1R. REINER: Your Honor, if I may be heard on that. 

The conversation that I had with Mr. Shinn was 

subsequent to the conversation that ,Mr. Stovitz had with Mr. 

Shinn. I spoke with Mr. Shinn some time in the middle of 

last night. Notwithstanding of that, irrespective of that, 

I am appearing on behalf of Mr. Shinn and these were Mr. 

Shinn's indications at that time and they are his 

indications today. 

THE COURT: Mr. lioliopeter, you've indicated in your 

written motion that you desire approximately thirty days to 

prepare this matter for trial? 
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MR. HOLLOPETER: I would think so, your Honor, yes. 

TUE DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honor, last week you said 

I could change lawyers. Have you changed your mind this week 

THE COURT: I have not, Mr. Manson. As I've 

indicated to you, Mr. Manson, if it is your desire to 

substitute in an attorney of your choice in this matter, then 

I would consider that motion at such time that it's made. 

The only motion that you've made was the motion 

that you wanted to substitute Mr. Reiner in to seek to re. 

obtain a pro per status. 

I've indicated to you previously that that 

motion is denied. 

THE DEFENDANT HANSON: Well, then, what do I do? I 

have ,  to take a lawyer? In other words, this Constitution 

doein't-mean anything to you? 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, we're going to proceed on the ,  

-basis that I1r. Hollopeter is your attorney. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I object to Er. Hollopeter 

being my attorney. 

THE COURT: I understand that. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: May I have Mr. Reiner as an 

attorney? 

THE COURT: Mr. Moncton, this is in the nature of a 

formal motion,. If you want to substitute Mr. Hollopeter 

out and want to substitute an,attorney in, then you discuss 

that with any Attorney that you care to. But that 
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THE DEFENDANT MANSON: All right. I have a formal 

• 2 motion here. 

3 
	 THE COURT: That attorney can certainly put a 

4 motion in writing to this Court asking to be substituted in 

5 as the attorney of record and indicating his willingness to 

•6 substitute in. 

7): 
	 THE DEFENDANT MANSON: All right. I have that here. 

THE COURT: Let me see what you have. 

9 
	 Have you shown it to Mr. Hollopeter? Shaw it 

10 to Mr. H011opeter first and then I will take a look at it. 

11 
	 THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Most of my motions were 

12 denied on the presumption that I was stalling for time but 

13: it doesn't appear that I'm stalling, for time now. It 

14 appears that someone else is stalling for time. You couldhi.t 

15 admit your mistakeS -- 

16 
	 THE. COURT: All right, Mr. Hanson, give me the 

17 courtesy to read this motion that you have before this Court. 

18 
	 All right. You have indicated in this motion 

19 that you desire to substitute in as the attorney of record 

20 in this matter a Mr. Ronald Hughes. 

21 
	 THE DEFENDANT MANSON: Right. 

22 
	

THE COURT: In place and in stead of Mr. Hollopeter. 

23 
	 That is your desire? 

24 
	 THE DEFENDANT MANSON:. That is my deaire• 

25 
	

THE COURT: Where is Mr. Ronald Hughes? Is he here 

26 in the courtroom? 
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2 
	 MR. HUGHES: Here, your Honor. 

	

2 
	 Could we have a recess while I talk to the 

3 defendant? 

	

4 
	 THE COURT: You are Mr. Ronald Hughes? 

MR. 'HUGHES: Yes, I am. 

	

6 
	

THE COURT: Have you discussed this with Mr. Manson? 

MR. HUGHES: I have, your Honor. 

	

8 
	

THE COURT: And are you agreeing in this case that you 

9 can be substituted in on the case in place and stead of 

10 Mr. Hollopeter? 

	

11 
	

MR. HUGHES: May I speak with the defendant for a few 

12' moments, your Honor? 

	

13 
	

THE COURT: Certainly. We'll take a short recess in 

14 the matter so that you and Mr. Manson can,  confer. 

15 reconvene the matter as soon as you have bad a chance to,  do 

	

.16 
	so. 

	

17 
	

All right. We'll be in brief recess in this 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22' 

23 

- 24. • 

25 

26 

matter. 

(A recess was taken.) 

THE COURT: In this case of People versus Manson, et 

al; I will, again,  have the record reflect the appearance of 

those defendants previously enumerated this morning with the 

counsel and representations as the record was previously 

made and; trust, clear. 

MR. HOLLOPETER: Your Honor, may I address the Court? 

. THE COURT: Yes. 
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MR. HOLLOPETER: Your Honor, I doni t wish the Court 

or anyone to understand that I am opposing the motion for 

a substitution of counsel, but I suggest, your Honor, that 

it might be appropriate to defer acting upon that motion 

until the completion of the psychiatric examination. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hughes, what .. 

MR. HUGHES: Well, I'm ready to take this case at 

this time, your Honor, and ready to substitute in in place 

and in stead of Mr. Hollopeter, and it would be my desire to 

do that at this time. 

1W COURT: Substitute in as the attorney of record in 

this matter for Mr. Manson? 

MR. HUGHES: That is correct, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Will you be prepared to proceed to trial 

with this matter, Mr. Hughes, if I permit the substitution? 

MR. HUGHES: At this- moment I would like to continue 

briefly as to exactly when we are going to trial until 

tomorrow or Monday. 

THE COURT: Well, I can see no reason why, if 

substitute you in at this time. There is a pending motion 

apparently joined in by at least one of the co-defendants 

to continue this matter. Mr. Hollopeter has indicated 

approximately thirty days. Mr. Stovitz indicated and 

suggested to the Court a date of April 20th, which is 

approximately thirty days from today. 

If I permit you to substitute in in this matter, 
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as. I've indicated to Mr. Manson, he has that right to 

substitute• in an attorney of his choice, and I am inclined 

to grant that motion. 

MR. HUGHES: We would be forced to go with the 

continuance, if necessary, so as not to sever from the 

other defendants at this time. 

THE COURT: Well, I don't quite understand what that 

answer was. 

In other words, if I permit you to substitute 

in as attorney of record in this matter and set the matter 

at this time for a date of approximately thirty days hence -- 

MR. HUGHES: We will be forced to go along with that 

continuance because we don't want to sever. 

TBE COURT: in other words, these motions that were 

filed on behalf of defendant Manson by Mr. Hollopeter, the 

motion for a severance and the motion for a psychiatric 

examination, if you come in as attorney of record, will be 

withdraw; is that correct? 

MR. HUGHES: I would -- we would maintain the 

severance motion from Miss Atkins' case and we would feel 

forced to remain, with the other defendants, however. 

THE COURT: Well)  suppose we agree at this time, Mr. 

Hughes, that the case is going to be continued until, say, 

April 20th, which is a Monday. If you substitute in 	this 

case, on that date will you be prepared to go to trial? 

MR. HUGHES: I have no other cases pending, your 
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1 Honor, and from that standpoint I would be prepared to go 

2 to trial. 

10 

3 

4 

6• 

9 . 

8 

believe that Mr. Manson feels that he is 

prepared to go to trial on the 30th as it was originally 

set. However, I would have to go along 	I feel forced to 

go along with any continuance to April -- what was it? 

the 20th. 

THE COURT: I don't want to force you, Mr. Hughes, 

into doing anything. You've used that word now on several 

occasions. 

...R 

	

11 
	

You're asking this Court to be substituted in 

12, as attorney of record. I have indicated to Mr. Manson that 

33 11e would have the right to choose an. attorney of his choice. 

14 If this is what Mr. Manson wants and you are agreeing to 

15 come in as attorney of record, then certainly that is his 

16 right, but I do intend to have this. matter brought to trial. 

	

17 
	 MR. HUGHES: It's my feeling, your Honor, that a lot 

18 of people are being forced into a lot of things just by the 

	

19 
	very actions of this Court. 

	

20 
	 It is my belief that. Mr. Manson all along has 

	

21 
	

been defined counsel of his choice originally back in 

	

. 22 
	

Department 100 where you were presiding when you wouldn't 

	

23 
	allow Mr. Steinberg andilr. Maissack to take active 

	

24 
	representation of Mr. Manson's case. And I think that you 

	

25 
	

forced Mr. Hanson all along into various positions which are 

	

26 
	untenable but necessary to go along with. And for these 
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reasons I believe that if we did go for a continuance to 

April 20th that we would be being denied a speedy trial. 

However, I will go to that date and I will agree to that 

date and I will be ready that date, but I believe that it is 

denying Mr. Manson a right to a speedy trial. This Court 

has consistently denied this defendant his rights. 

THE COURT: Nell, do you want to go to trial on this 

case on the 30th day of March when the matter is currently 

set? Will you be prepared to go to trial? 

MR. HUGHES.: I would not be prepared to go to trial 

on that date. 

'HE COURT: So the record, Mr. Hughes, is perfectly 

clear, I want you to dearly understand, you made reference 

to two other lawyers, Mr. McKissack and Mr. Steinberg. The 

only basis and the basis of my ruling was at that time, 

which I stand on, that I did not at any time deny Mr. Manson 

the right to have Mr. MeKissack and Mr. Steinberg act in 

any capacity that he chose to have them other than the fact 

that I denied the concept that we would have three attorneys 

one a defendant acting in pro per and two other attorneys 

as co-counsel. 

I think the subsequent events in this case have 

indicated that that would have been a rather impossible 

situation, but at no time did I ever forbid Mt. Steinberg or 

Mr. McKissack to assist. Mr. Manson in the preparation of 

any documents that he cared to have prepared to appear with 
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in any court or any assistance that he should call upon. 

The only ruling that I made at that time, and I 

`think the record is perfectly clear, was that they would not 

come into the case as- co.counsel with Mr. Manson acting in 

pro Per. 

MR. HUGHES: I don't believe the record has ever been 

clear on any .point in this case, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hughes, if you will just stand right 

there for a minute so we can have a conversation and. get 

this matter clear. 

Do I understand that what you're saying that if 

I permit you at this point to substitute in in this matter 

that you could not be prepared to go to trial on the 30th 

day of March ̀when it's set and a continuance would be 

necessitated? 

ER. HUGHES: I could not be prepared to go on the 

30th of March, but I feel that by .. that I am being forced 

into a continuance and that this is to the detriment of Mr. 

Manson. He is being denied. the right to a fair and speedy 

trial. 

THE COURT: If. I permit you .- 

MR. HUGHES: Especially to a fair trial, your Honor, 

considering the type of representation that's gone on in-

this case. 

THE COURT: Do you want to come in as the attorney of 

record. for Mr. Manson? 
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MR. HUGHES: Yes, I do. 

THE COURT: And are you prepared to go to trial on 

the 30th of March? 

MR. HUGHES: No, I'm not. 

THE COURT: Are you asking this Court if you are 

permitted to come in as attorney of record in that matter 

that we set the matter at a date sometime in the future so 

that you can be prepared to go to trial? 

.MR 'HUGHES: On the basis of what I've said, yes. 

THE COURT: Is the 20th day of April an acceptable 

date with you and willyou 'be prepared to go to trial on 

that date? 

MR. HUGHES:• That is an acceptable date. However, I 

would wish at this time to reserve all motions, especially 

the motions under affidavits of prejudice, both actual 

prejudice and the peremptory prejudice. I would reserve 

all other motions. 

. I believe that Mr. Manson has not been 

represented right back to the very.beginning of the 

foundation and roots of this case back in December, and that 

in. his -- in the Court forcing Mr. Manson back in December 

to go pro ,per", that the subsequent action taking that status 

away, of actually denying him counsel, I wish to reserve 

every motion that there is. 

THE COURT: Some motions, in this Court's opinion, 

would be untimely made. 
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I will permit you to come in as attorney of 

record in this matter. You can certainly file whatever 

motions that you care to and your remarks as far as 

reserving any motions are certainly in the record, but I 

am attempting to get this matter to trial, Mr. Hughes. My 

intention is to bring the matter to trial at such time as 

all 'counsel are prepared to go to trial. 

Now, we have an, indication in here, insofar as 

Mr. Fitzgerald is concerned, that he is asking for a 

continuance and you have indicated to the Court that, you do 

not want a severance insofar as his client is concerned. 

MR. HUGHES: That is correct. 

THE COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald)  what is your situation 

insofar as the 20th of April, which has been suggested here 

by Mr.. Stovit? 

Dok. FITZGERALD: We would hope to be ready at that 

:26. ' 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

17 

18 

time and certainly would make every reasonable and diligent 

effort to do so in the case. 

THE COURT: Is that at this point a realistic date 
4 

insofar as you're concerned? 

NR. FITZGERALD: I think it is, nder the circumstances 

THE COURT: Would that date be agreeable with the 

District Attorney? 

MR. STOVITZ: Yes, your Honor, that would be Very 

satisfactory. 
A • 

THE COURT: Mr. Reiner, what about your client, Miss 
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Van Bout-en? What is your situation insofar as that date. is 

concerned and as far as she_ is concerned? 

REIM.: Your Honor)  with respect to Miss 

Van Houten)  so as to avoid the possibility of a defect& 

severance)  we will then go along and loin with the continuance.  

to April 20th, 

With respect to Miss` Atkins)  our position would 

8. be the .Same.*- 

THE C©tYRT: In other words..., y.c.iu would go along. with 

. that continuance? 

.RBINE13.; .'.es. We would join - in the continuance 

to. April the .2.0th so as to avoid the possibility 

severance. 

And I light indicate •to the Court.,. as the 

Court I'm sure is aware of x. 	Atkins is set for-  trial • 

on Ap‘ril 23rd in another 'Court so- there is apt to be -some 

.conflict -there. But I assume we will, be starting-  on 4ip-ril- 20 

In this COurt and the Other matter will then trail. 	•  

TEE: COURT.: :Sow)  Mr. Manson)  we're back :to .the point • 

agar where - you have filed with this .COurt a notice of abotiOri 

to-au1;kstitute. counsel of record) stibstitute 	Hallopeter 

out .auci substitute' Mr Bughes in. 

YOUf ve heard the diBeggs-ion Itve had.  with Mr. 

HughtS-4 _HOS indicated• to the.  Court that he would 

.agreea(yle to 'dive into this ease and to .agree to a 	• 

gontinuanCe date of the 20th day o:  April,' 

2. 
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Now, one, is it your personal desiXe/ to you 

want Mr*.  Rughes to come into this case as your attorney of 

record? 

WiN.DANT 115iNSON: I have 'nO- choice. 

• 

4 

THE COURT: That is not my 4ueStion, 	Manson,. 

.The question is is 'that what you want? You 

.etttainly have a chOice.' You have every choice that you .care 

8  to have. haVe. YOU- can have Mr, Rollopeter remain as your 

attorney of record. You can select any attorney that you 

10-  'care to 'phipoSe. You' have' apparently, chosen- Mr. Hughes to 

be-your attorney of reoOrd anc if you= personally want him 

12. to -come in, in this case as your attorney of record to 

.1.s, represent ,you in this matter, I'm prepared to rule on that 

motion at this time, but 	s not a matter that you. have 

nO chOice. You do,  have -a choice. 

• DEVENDAId MANSON: I dth? 

ii . 'EE COURT: Yes. 

NR. RUGHX$I. I would say this, your Honor., that it' 

11.6: 

23 
 

24 

 • 20  

' .26 

going to be any intention and my desire to 	as.- 

Strong a voice for Mr., Manson in this case as. is possible 

acid ,.I amsoing to attic to hot this pro por status. returned4 

If that is returned,. I will either hope to act as co.-counsel 

_with him or' I will 	if it to returned altogether I will. 

be willing :to at that title substitute out to have Mr« 

lianSon act as his own attorney. - 

`THE ,COURT': 	Hughes, 'you cith file with this Court 
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any motions: that you care• to insofar as asking this 

Coto t  to substitute- Mr. Manson in as his own attorney but  

.woutd indicate to you at this. t-ime .based upon Mr. Manson's 

prior conduct id ,attempting to represent hiinself that Ilave 

previously, ruled; in. this Court" s-• -opinion., he is. _not 

capable of representing himself in this case, considering 

the complexity .of this case and considering the cci. 

defendants 	this case. . 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: -Your Honor, you always 

1,6 interrupted, 

THE COURT; M*M4t$00 

is 1 	THE DEFENDANT MANSONI, Everything I've over ,..74ou're 

doing it ,again. 

14 	-THE :MIXT: Mrk 'Manson., let me suggest this{ If 

.you're going. to Substitute, 141.. Hughes in with the thought tha 

j.6* 
Ws going to get yoU pro per privileges., I might suggest to 

2 

have tentatively selected; the 20th .cf April., if that's 

22. What you want,: I' permit him tO- come in as the attorney' 

-of record. 

.THE,. DEFENDANT MAN.SON1 "Your .Honor ,. :the reaSiitt that I 

have never been dxle to represent myself properly is because 

you and Er; 	the other judges, haven't let me 	haVen.' t 

let me 	look at me 

you,' that•you.. might be disappointed, so if you want Mr, • 

:Hughes to*. coMe intO this ease as your atrox-ney of record 

with the understanding ,thst he will represent you in this 

matter:and the case will go to trial cin the date that we 

26 
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THE COURT: 	Manson 

THE. DEFENDAINIT."MANSONI 'Wok here Look at me. - rut 

a person. I can talk to you if you'd let me.. 

T.4 'COURT: Ng. Manson, z e1  d better riake one thing 

-perfectly clear. This court will -be run by tie and not by 

you.; 
NOW, I've asked you a question. This. is -not 

,a time' for, a Speech., ,The choice Is yours and if you want 

' .to 'substitute Mr. liollopeter. out of this case and'• 	- 

substitute Mg. Hughes in)  if that's What you rant, 

permit' that substitution, but I want' you to be perfectly.  

clear in ,your making this-motion that I want you to hold 

out no,  f.f...se hopes that by putting Mr-. Hughes into this 

case and substituting Mr.. Hol.Iopeter out that your pro per 
status is-going to;  bt returned.. I- dont  t. want you to:be 

'diaappointed and I dont t want you te.11 me that you want 

Mrs -gushes to core into this case with that thought 10'1111nd. 

THE'DEMNDANIr MANSON: 'tour. Honor, believe me, I -do 

this With ,understanding,.'with -wisdom, .and knowledge of 'sat. • 
rm forced-to accept Mr. gughes 

THE COURT.: Mr. Manson • 

• THE DEFENDANT MANSON: 	but here's youz Constitati n 
{Whereupon, defendant Anson throws -a 

booklet into the wastebasket4) 

THE COURT: Mg. Manson., just have e seat right there. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON:. That is your foundation-. That 
is MANI 
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4 

7 

11. 

3;2 

13 

t.. HUGHES -Uould the record reflect that the 

defendant has thrown the Constitution into the waStebasket. 

THE DEFENDANT mtmoN1 I was, going to 'throw it at yo 

but I ,thought *I might hit you. I didn' t want to hit.you. 

THE COURT.: fir. Manson,, answer the question. Do you 

Want Mr.' Hughes to come into this case as attorney of record?' 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON:- I have no other choice, Yes.. 

Yea. Yes* Yes. Yes. 

, THE COURT': It's not that you do not have another 

choice. You have .another choice. You can choose any 

attorney that you want to.. 

THE - DEVENDANT )I.ANSONz How's a mouse gang to 

represent. a lion? 

THE -COURT: JuSt answer the question. 

THE DEFENDANT NA:NSON*: One man- can't represent 

another man. It.' s impossible. T couldn' t represent you. 

THE"COURT: Mr. Manson., I'm not going. to permit the 

substitution to came 	Ilia not going to order the 

'Substitution. Mr;,'Hollopeter is going to remain your-

attorney of record and we're going to proceed to trial in 

this matter 

THE .DEFENDANT MANSON!. I said, "Yes," fifteen tines, 
your .Honor,, 

-THE COUR.Tt.  In other words, 'what you are saying to me 

at this tine is that you want me to substitute Mr.. 

Hollopeter mut and you want tilr. Hughes to be substituted' in 
in this Case as-  your attorney o record? 

22 

/4 

.25 

26 
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THE DEFENDANT MANSON: -Yes. 

THE. -CST: All 'right. Now, Will you- personally 

.agree to this continuance that they have suggested until' 

the-20th day 'of April? 
THE Mtn.= MANSON.: 

•THE COMA: _You'll waive your right to am earlier 

trial and Agree to that data; is that correct? 

Tii'DEFENDAUFWISONI 1494 ,IhavenY t waived my right 

for an. eaOr trial. 

THE.00DR.Tt Do you. waive your right to between the 

30th of.April when the matter is now set 	30th, of March 

until the 20th of Lprii? 

DEPENDANT VANSON: 	waive it. 

THE CO T: mr. Hughes) 	permit you to become 

attorney of record,. It'll substitute Ur. uollopeter- out of 

this case with the.. thaniss of .this -Court,. iir. Tiollopeter, gor 

your assistance in this matter. I know it has been a trying 

experience for you and I am most pleased and •gratified to 

teceive your assistance. 

VA.'HOLLOP'V,TER: Thar.* you., your Honor. 

RUGHESL: 'At this time, your Honor -- 

THE COURT1. Before, Mr. Hughes, before I .conclude this 

matter I wont it also to be perfectly cIoar'and want pill 

to understand that this.substitution of 'attorneys in this . 

matter is not, in your case,. pursuant to Section 987a of the' 

Anal Cade. 
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HUGHES: I ati. 4uite aware of that, your Honor. I - 

-.don't :believe that I.would have accepted a 987A from this 

;Court in any eventf 

T.W4 	„ald so 	r, 'perfectly cleat-, whatever' 

aVrangtgadntsy-ou 'may have made with Mr. i:anson, those 

Arranaciwnts arc .1.1etr.;.•eart you and 14V Hanson 5 and in no way 

will the, .County of tdr;.-Angeles reimb.Urse You for 'any 

'services. that you may reitder in this case On. behalf of Mr.. 

HanSO.a. -  
MR, intaitat Tim quite prepared, your Honor, to handle • 

'the case on toy o,zn  without the services. of the County of 

Los Angeles. 

0.:.tURT: • Now., in this case, then,- 	Hollopeter, 

you are nOw substituted out.. Mr. Hushes,-  you will be the 

.attOrney of-'record '14-1. thiszatter,'' 

• kt. Hughes., have you received a -  copy of' the 

publicity Order that was filed 	in this:  case? 

13. HUGHES,: No, I have not, your Honor. 

.THE COURT: D'a we have a copy of that tlo that ?-1.r. 

 

5.. 

  

8. 

4-a 

2. 

14 

   

   

   

Hugher., can be given a copy? 

 

-22 

   

THE DEVENDANT MANSON:. Your Honor, 

-THE COURT; NoW, Mr. Manson,, 	Hughes is your 

attorney. YO.u•will speak through. 	, If you want to . say 
Anythinrt te.the Court, you talk to mr. -Hughes:. He will talk 

to-me, 

 

25' 

    

' 26 

   

NR. HUGHES: Your TIonor, at this time I would like to 
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withdra4 the earlier .nation for a psychiatric examination of 

Ow defendant* ' 

THE COURT: All right. -That motion Is granted* 

The Court 	now order vacated the 6.otion 

filed on behalf o Mr. Manson that a. psychiatric examination 

be conducted by Dr. (.:v.ore, Lb e. . That motion Li withdrawn, 

The order of this -Court appointin3 Dr. i.be is 4,4:4 vacated 

ti w, shat .about th motion. for a Zoverance 

that is an file at this time? This is a - 

RUGU.Z.3: Has-anyone. el:ie.:joined in that motion, 

your Honor? 

Taz COURT: , Not to my knowIedse. 

HI:0,3ES: Your Ho-nor, then at thio time 4-:te would 

withdra:4 that motion as to severatice,- 

. THW COATI Th6 irOtiOil for a saverarLce tiled on 

.behalf of 'defendant Manson is nc7,7 by his ne-.Y attorney of 
record withdrawn. 

HUMES: .At thit3 time 	that. Itr. Itiqnson be 
,a1.147,7eiLf to speak. 

THE DEFENDANT =SON: Bc allot ad to N;i1Z1t? 

TEtt touvri Be allowed to speahl 

. MICI-ES: • Yes. 
THE COURT: That motion is denied. You are the 

attorney of.record, :zr. Tiv6hes. 

ma.. HUGHES!' He has A-papet that he wants to read, 

THE COURT: Mr.he a, you are the cttorney of 
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record. •ae are going to proceed in this .case•on that basish 

Nanson can confer with you. If you. have anything to. 

address to this Court after you. have co.nferred with .Mr.. 

T4anson.„ I will listen to you at that time. 

Now., the case insofar as defendant Rrevinke.1 

is .concezned is ordered ,continued until the 20th day of 

and:.,.. Mai. Fitzgerald*  that date is agreeable with you; 

is that correct? • 

FITZ0W5.14DI That is c-orrect. 

TA -COURT.: Mikti Xrenwinkell  that -date is personally 

agreeab-Ie.with you and you will waive your right to an 

earlier trial and agree to the 20th -day .of April; is' that 

correct?, 

TliE DEFENDANT-  =NWINIML: Yeah, I guess so... Yes.. 

THE COMM ' Xiss Atkins, will you waive your right 

to an•earliex trial and personally agree to. that dte, the 

20th day a Apra?. 

T.E.TF  DEPENDANT ATKINS: Iv .4wyer isa' t here.. i don't -

-know what he'd say 'about it, - 	• 
TAE  tOTIRT;: You, have indicated to me., Kiss Atkins, 

that for ::the 'purPoses. of 'this' hearing-  today that Mr.: Ira 

Reiner, who is going to represent you:, Mr. Reiner has 

indicated that he, has -conferred with your, attorney;  Ivir.4 

Mr. Shinn has indicated to mt. Reiner in some 

conversation that Kr. Reiner can represent your interests at 

this time., so. your attorney is ,here for the purposes of this 

hearing.. 

- 
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THE DErENDANT ATKINS: Okay. 

TiE COURT: Now, if you want me to •continue this 

tatter' Wei so that Mi."Shinn can oohs 	Y. w1X da go* 

RoweVer, at this point, fir.. Reiner is representing you, you 

are represented by counsel, and this was agreeable with. You. 

MR, REINER: Excuse me, your Honor. 

THE DEFENDANT ATKINS: Okay. I have no objection. 

THE COURT: Y)u waive your tight .to an earlier .trial 

and agree to that date? 

DEFENDANT ATICINSI, Yes A 

TM .  COURT: MisS Van Houten., will you also waive your 

right to an earlier trial and agree to that date of April.  

20th? 

Ta4 DgFENDANT VAN HOUTEN.: UhAttuh. 

THE - COURT: And., Mr. Reiner,, on behalf of your client., 

Miss Van Houten,. on behalf of Miss Atkins, would you 

represent for the I cited purposes of this hearing that you 

will :join in that waiver 

- 	MR*  REINER; Yes.., your Donor, I-1 1.1 join. 

THE 'COURT: .41 right: The matter is currently sat 

for trial on that date, April 214 at :9110G: assla in the 

-Morning in this department.. 

STOVITZ:-  May I make just one statement for 

counsel. We sent other counsel a letter indicating that the 

items for discovery were lodged with the clerk of this. 

court: I understand that this court. will be in recess until 

some time after lqareh. 30th, or, until March 30th, and-  the, 
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.court actually w141 be dark. We.„. therefore, .are going to, 

remove those items for ,dikovery back to our office and 

keep them. :there -tor '.the p.eriod, until the court resumeS. 

We 	 the available to you, Mr. Hughes, as we have 

in the: past.' 

III.TqHES; YouX Honor,. at this time I Wish to 

7 object to the items o discovery ever having been before 

$ the Court., 

	

s. 	Da. STOVITa.:. They were never before the -Court, They ,  

-were lodged in the clerk's files and no one but attorneys 

d: and az* authOrized representatives have -seen-  them except 

xz Nt . Manson has seen them _personally-  when we brought them 

q. the jury ram ,for 

• 14 	 :Nay'  I 4.11ClUtr i. your HonOr,'-at this time, 

Is have you seen the items of discovery? 

	

AG- 	THE WHAT.: :I. haven't looked at anything in this case, 

Mr. Hughes., the 

T.K. DEFENDANT HANSM: .(Laughter.) 

	

Ys 	TI. caw; - The exhibits.. were --- Mr. MatISQn• M. 

Hanson-. 

THE.  DEFENDANT MANSOIT4 	sorry. 

- 	THE WIRT: I will anticipate, Mr. Manson, that from 

hare Ou but. .yciti will conduct. yourself as a gentleman irk this 

courtroom and 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: You better start it first, 

TIM -COURT!. And that this type of conduct will not- 
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continuo in_ the future, or if it does continue in the 

future, this court wilt have to take appropriate action. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON-;. No one' a afraid of you., Mr. 

Keene. 

TUE COURT: M. Manson, as I have indicated to 

you are not acting, as your. attorney. ,  Your attorney, in this 

case is Mre Hughea. 

This matter t$ now in recess. The case is set 

for trial on the 20th day of April in this department at 

9-1.00. &Clock in, the mOrning. 	• 

1-(I4hereupon,. proceedings were continued. to 

Monday, April 2:0,, 1970, at 9;00. oiclock. a.m..) 
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LOS ANGELEas  CALIFORNIA,. MONDAY, MARCH 23,. 1.970 

9100 A. N.. 
. 	- 	• 0 

DEPARTMENT NO. 	 ItON .1.4A1,001 ivicvtaaa-, apa 
Tat COITRT:, In the matter of Patricia Krenwinittel. 

'Let the record show .that the defendant is - 

'present with her attorney:, Mr.. Fitzgerald' of :the 

1etendert s office.. 

-Counael, ,you you state yoUr-  name and 

appearance or the- .rebore_ 

MR. IVIERa! .141.11s W. Meyers-0  III, of mot .0.11c1 NiclCa7 

appearing for the.-  loos' Angeles Iferald44zaminer. 

THE COURT: This is a motion to quash Subpoenas 

this matter. The Los .Angeles Heraid.Examinerl is the 

movillgs  party and said motion is now before the -Cou.rt 

• - " The Aiming party has submitted points and 

aulthPrIfie8 supporting their .motion to .quabh-o_ 

PG you wish to respond, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR: FITMERALD: Just very briefly*, your flonor. 

. 	X think the Court can tie judicial ntitice. of 

the rapt inasmuch as the PUblie Defender is the :attorney 

or record, the' defendant Patricia Kren.Knkel is an indigent 

and there is some representation in the Afradvits attached 

to the-lotion indicating thatt,he materiati in . the 

PQ'ssesSion of the Reraid.,-Eataminer are available at acost 

or -Charge to the defendant. 

Add.itionallys I might indicate that Tit has 

3. 
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11  
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already been alleged by -cowi-Se4 that these matters, the 

• items whi0. xe telosstred. in the Subpoena duces tecumi *re 

relevant- *nit necessary *a far *I the station so change venue, 

is coholerned.. l dOnitL.think that itOunsel. was misled as 

the 'nature_ of the .hearing to be held on the i4th. 

With that*. will submit it* 

IttE CCM Welly. . I emit *Cy, 	litsgermiltig, I an 

io 
potaem* of tours* the Court esn. approve* if for sow* 

.it 
reason an investigator from the AAblia Defender% office 

12. 

cantiOt or is unable-  to research these lie*** the Court 
19 

;can approved th employment -a ik viittoigar reseerch 

avalIable *t, the ;oil- Angeles Zitrary and 

the* ii is those partieular tiocumwalts and also the research 
16 

hes already been done to itAegme tr ode rashablan  th 
17 

marlibit submitted by NW* Perhvs that is not es extensive 

ypur request here. but I think, •Kr* atsgeraldi  it does 
19. 	• 

- 	*Om tykket the btirdell 00144 lie,• where the materia* are 

cootterned with whet .lassumbe the ,obviOus *Val *mil-

obtittriot.  these material* ter the- ;Nal* Detsideris OP! 

fie* as tO the Sittrald-tx.isiner4;.• lf there is a financial 

20 

Willy available to both parttime, se easily available - 
21 

the *ovine party OS to the resPonding party, that the 

should-. lie with the moving party to-do the rifpatiltiliry 

and Certainly there would be every 'asisurancethet ai  
24 

*arch would be done properly. 

Th. inumber o Upon. Aiote4 ham* r* rtripsidna 
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But the motion to luaSh the subpoena duces 

ta the Xitat 'given by the moving Party, am I think the 

;2 roving party Would be in a much better position to assess 

.which are the particular iteme which you are interested 

4 - or not interested in. 

• s 	 I appreciate that -creates a problem.. Theis 

matter is coming up tomorrow.. I assume if you need more 

the Court will grant you more time. 

'But I do feel that. the subpoena duces team 

.shoUld be quashed, that-the Public, Defender 011041d dO that. 

.10. -papticta.e.r jobs 

11 	 MEYERS: Facuse me -*Or interrupting,. your gonoro 

it but the District Attorney informs me that all hte newspaper 

la --articles are in' his possession.  from December 2nd on and 

that would eliminate- hOUrs 	research required by the 

75 ''Pu-1,334.0*fender. I assume _that they are in- this 	-din" 

xs and. they -would certainly 	 ,that 

26  

research. 

THE= COURT: W11., there haS been an exhibit .by the: 

People Which included all of the Herald-ExaMiners from 

-certt.t.in  date. Th.e Court 15 Unable tO,  state with certainty, 

but 'there are a number of-items in that particular -exhibit, 

PeOpIeto A, I believe it is,. and I'm. Sure the people could 

cooperate. If they have additional copies of those Parti-• 

eular newSpapera, they would 41,444te: it available to tkxe 

fendant... 

iT 

-18 

19,  
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25 

tecunt.wili be granted. 

Mr. Fittgerald, is that going -to affect your. 

'ibility to be ready tomorrow? 

FITZOERAWt Well, :actuary, I have dealt:With 

almost every major television stati:on in Los AngeleS as 

Well .as *Very :newspaper and periodical. I might . pay jail of 

the media have been extremely cooperative With the except‘,  

ion -or the lierald=.1ixainer. 

Tat cot; Weil, I think perhaps ybu should stop 

Willie the Herald-Eraldner... 

ZOL PITZURA1.4); AS a matter Or fact, ..I was trying -

to assist- the lerald-Eaminir  by having them bring the 

newspaper articles 	-dot" see 'where I have ax y 

taternative but' to -subpoena representatives of their 

news staff and their editorial• staff as tl;) the contents 

that are it the newaimper. 

THS COMM: That matter is not immediately before us. 

I am. aware of a clipping service the People used in the 

preparation of People's A. 

think that at 'seat Is an equally efficient 

Way to obtain this documentation 	think that in such a 

say you: -could  obtain this documentation more efficiently 

and more . rapidly than. possibly what you are suggesting. 

As indicated,'  the Court doesn't know exactly 

what you have in,  mind .at the moment. I assume that 

Flint & McKay are on retainer- for the Iterald-X,caminer- and 

2 

4 

- 	6 

7 
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that they )43;1 be. able .to. retUrn and combat whatever new 

subpo.ena you. may iSsue. 

:I believe that. it is probable,that the Los,  

-.Arigele.s Pubic library can provide you or your investigator 

much more rapidly the- documentation you. have mentioned, 

that you would achieve your reisults more rapidly and. 

efficiently than by the -route you have suggested. 

X believe I 'have said, enough; and Of course, 

IOU, are entitled to do what you think it best, but I 

-certainly do have the feeling, 'that if you . proceed in that 

manner that Flint and McKay will be prepared to resist .such 

:subPoenatt. 

19ITZURAID: We will do our very best to 

incorporate these. article* as well* as We. can, but I would 

like to p0Atit. .out that the Los. .Atigeles'XIablie Library 

does not maintain copies Of .all . of the HeraIdf-13Xaminer 

editionsi nor -do they maintain. copies of headlines of: • 

such editions which are very important ire demonstrating the 

main claim as, to the prejudicial .character or the publicit.r0 

- As your Honor pointed our, Mr. Ooldmant's 

Exhibit A which is combined exhibit .containing article* 

frOm the Los Angeles Herald-Examiner, the -Hollywood Citizen 

News and; the. Los Angeles. Times, that there are -some copies-

Of the.  HeraId!iiExaminer . and, that- there are some of the 

. Herald-Examiner headlinegi. and allo-  the District 'Attorney 
-a 	• 

-has/somewhat incomplete _file of the Herald.,Zointifier.. 

14' 

15. 

24 • 	25 

26: 
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I would like to- present the entire Herald-

-limiter filo to. your Amor, that.  is. to say, I would like 

-to present to. you each and every article that has appeared 

xa the Herald-Examiner from the date -of August 9to up to 

and including .garb 20th. • 

The reason X Went back to 'August 9th was to 

demonstrate the. frequency and .character or the publicity 

that 'Surrounded the initial revelation -- the initial 

disclosure- dr -the homocide and the publicUy that attended 

the event itself. • 

Then- as we work up to the time the .arrestis-

are made, there - are other articles and stories, ,cOncerning 

these ;natters and these defendants. 

- i will '40 =everything within my power, frankly 

I would like to proceed tomorrow almost- at -all -coats*. 

There are so many things that must be done in 

this: case,  that perhapS 	have talked to 	Silberts and 

perhaps We can enter into Some tyPe or stipulat-Aon. At  

this point don't want to•have the matter Continued.,,. At 

this point 2 don't intend to Make a motion to -continue., and 

I dontt hope to do go tomorrow, 

• M. COURT: - Very rail., lir.. Fitzgerald. -We will see 

you tomorraif., then. 

25. 

26 
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LOS ANGELES; CALIMNIA.; TUESDAY, MARCH. 24., 19T0 

14.00. A. M. 

LEPARTME4-210.106 : Irgintim :---4. , 1•101.11ALCODI M,WCAS,IUDGE 

TEE -COURT.« t will. call the matter of Patricia 

IttenWillkel* 

6: 	JUL HUGHES: Your- Honors,  X lisk to be recognized*• 

-coyirrl • dor what. pd-ric)ose? . 

• .Miti 	 communicated with the CoUrt on - 

9- Thursday for the purp-  ose- of putting Mr. Manson on calendat 

46‘ to Join in this ItiOtiOrt for change of venUe. • 

11 

	

	 X would ask the Clerk at this time to order 

the Sheriff to have Mr. Manson• brought ,over for this 

13 ,hearing. 

14- 	 X was told by the Clerk yesterday :morning at 

15 .roUghly 134-00•-olgloOk that your lionor had said that any, 

',motion which Mr. Manson ha4 already made previously., that 

I Wrould :hot be allowed. to make that," motion. again. . 

• TUE..00111/T:. Do the. People Wish to be heard in. thin 

matter? 

STOVXTZI Your Mono., -.if Arc Ifueses would like 

to renew 'the. motion for any additional, points, tie would 

have no ob4ection. Perhaps Kr: Manson did not fully argue 

the motion fOr -change of Vnnuer  so we would have no *Nem*,  

tion,. 

Reitaps what We' can do• as •a matter ,of saving 

tiMe is-  that we have Mr*. &Vihes-  Join in the argument •and then 

1.6 

xz 

xs

20 

21 

22 

22 

• 2.4 

25 
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C2 

• 
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2 

3 

4- 

-5 

6 

- 	7.  

9 

10' 

12. 

18 

' 	14. 

. 

16 

17' 

20 

21 

• 23 

24 

25 

gs 

before rota' lionOr rules one way •or the 	we can have 

Mr. MansOn. brought to court and ire can'llave a- -stipulation.  

that M. llansonls personal appearance WW1 nOt necessary. 

If lox. Manson Mt not Willing to enter into 

that stipulation; then perhaps: J. 1fughet could repeat 'his 

argutents  or perhaps the Court Beporte.tr could read it to 

Mr. Manson-. 

MR*. HUGHES::. ;Os my feeling 'that the -defendant 

shOuld be present at 'the motion whieh.is being. made in. his 

behalf. iRe• has a right 'to be-heret  -and I would ask that he 

be brought over SO that' 1 could make or join in this motion 

On 'behalf Of 14r. Manton. ; would. request that he. be brought 

over, forthwith.. • 

Tag COURT: All -rights._ 144 coUnSel approach the 

bench-., please? 

. (Ott the record discussion at the bench.) 

TOE &VIVI Very,  well., -we will have Mr. 14ansOn 

brought liver" jUst as. soon sit poSsible). and in the interiM 

let. tae proceed' with the motion to dismiss on behal,f Qf  

Patricia 1Crenwinkel.-  ' 

Firato  let the record. reflect the Court has.  

received a document entitled "-Substitution. Of -Attorney"' 

 

'signed presumptively by the defendant and by .Chief Deputy' 

Palle Defender John )4z)etrea With the. substitUtion being.  

' accepted'. by- Paul :Fitzgerald. 	• 

. Patricia Krekiwinkel, you have signed that 
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ubstitution of attorney, is- that correct? 

MRS . KREKVINICEL: Yea, I haveo 

THE CMS: And. what do you understand, to be the 

4, egal itiport of Such. a substitution' 

MH3. VENWINKEL: That I should' be siving lAp the 

laic Defender, who I had, substituting a prUrate attorney, 

Fitzgerald. 

THE; COURT:‘ Is that your 1.0,1002 

tRENWINICElit Yea.. . 

. .V1.04 -LOUR' 	YOU understtuid by having Mr. FitZgerald 

your provate attorney, you will no :longer have the 

12 esourcek, financial and otheriise, Of the Public Defender's 

:flap. to- •asSist yoU in the trial ,of your,  case? 

MR$. 10EENVII.NICEL: Yes„ I Understand-  that. 

35 	TI qOuRTz And - have you ,dii§cuSsed the ramifiCations,  

1.6 f thiS with Mr; Fitzgerald? 

,ICEENWINKEZ: Yes, I have.. 

AIM' CO*: DO yOU 'understand that, it you wish, 

he Public Defenderts-office. -could appoint another 'attorney 

o,reVresent you fro* the Public ,DetenderlS -ottice and to 

Ontinue"with them, rather than Proceeding with Mr. Pitt- ' 

erald'aS a private attorney/ - 

.2 	 Do you understand that? 

24 	1.1E.$.,1cEENWII4Ent Yet. 

THE COURT: And shoUld the Public.  -Detenderts ,offiee 

ittu'bte4uent date declare -a' conflict of interest, if 

2 

255 
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there was that 'determination-, you could ha re at that time. 

a_ private attorney appointed for you# 

Do you understand that alsor? 

IRENiaNKEL: Yes, I do.. 

THE COURT: All right* then,, understanding those 

Matters, is it atill ,̀yaut wish to substitute the Public. 

begrenderl's Office out of, the date .arid substitute Mr.. PaUl 

ntzgerald. into the ,daSe as a private attorney?' 

KROWINEELI Yee. 

Tag covot tom* you. 
• • Mr. Ivitzgerald,. da you wish to add anything/ 

MR..Gonnt So the 'record might be clear*  -

I chid tender to the office. of the Public s  Defender. OY 

resignation Ude morning* and as Of the acceptance of that 

. resignation by .141r.....Tohn Iitcore, Chief Dep4ty Public Defender* 

.I have loot. my status as a Deputy Public Defender and I am 

now simply another member or.  the pvivite., bar in 'California. 

In this 4Onnection I wish to pursue the -

obligation I have to Mrs. Krenwinkel.,. and I would ask that 

the CoUrt accept the eubstitution of ,attorneysi. substitu-

:Una In place and in stead of BiChard Buckley, the Public 

Defender, as counsel • 	Paul Fitzgerald' as private at- 

torney. 

1 

6 

4 

io 

14 

is 

• 46  

*9. 

is 

:ter 

• . 
• • 

26. 

• 23• 

	

	

TM COURT.: Da the People wish to be. heard? 

MR. STOTITZ.: No*, your Honor. 
25 

THE COUliTt 'Ihke substitution IS acCepted and 
16 
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13. 

' 14 

16. 

- 17 

.20 

21  

24 

.25 

r440 

approved. . 	. 
. You- are attorney :of ,  record -as a private 

'attpiy,lir. Fitzgerald. 

We will not proceed with the defendant"-s 

inotion pursuant to. Penal .code Section. 995. to- distitist. 

.1Jet the record re fleet in this -matter- the 

Court has read and :conisdered the documents :submitted by 

counsel in. regard to this, partiplgar notions  and hay 

likewise,  read and ..cOntsidered the Reporteri.s Transcript 

of the -Grand Jury proceedings of iember 5,2  1969- and 

Deceiliber 7001*. • 

Tou may proceed.," Mr. Fitzgerald. 

".1,M. FITZGERALD:-  It is the detendantts position. 

that the indictment .does not. contain reasonable and 

probable cause to bind this defendant over to stand 'trial 

in the Superior 0Ourt In Loa Angelea:.County. 

In pertinent part, Penal Code .Se-ction 939.6s  

Subdivision B.  thereof* provides the. ,Grand jury Shall - 

reoeiVe only evidence that woad be admissible over - 

objectiOn at the trial of- the action. 

• Y have carefully reviewed both volumes -of the 

transcript of -the proceedings before the -grand Jury and 

there s contained in those two VOlumes inadmissible 

evidence,  cOncerning, anions-other tangs, the personal lite 

of one 9f the witnesseas  Susan Denise AtIrings, and there are 

innumerable examples. •of inadmissible hearsay' and' convey- 
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• 

t4=1. 

sations that are not relitted to -any conspiracy*  nor are the 

.properly admissions no-r confessiona. 

# 	 There are substantial Portions of the 

4 pioceedino that deal with the wirriessl children and with 

various social relationships she ..engaged in, from. 

-0. peAod weli lin advance Of the date of the alleged b,Omocide 

T in this ease. 	. 

8 	 I think that. your Honor., in reading this 

9. transcript*  noticed. the same inadmissible hearsay' .and the,  

3.0 same irrelevant and itamaterial .and in some eases prejudic-1 

sY *Aerial that, wai introduced into evir ence*.  and s T 

aserau-e- yoUr Honor in ruling on this, motion has made for 

7QurSeit the proper objections.  in determining;  this motion 

sOIely on the 'basis -̀of admissible evidence. 

I Vil' the teat,* :although there Is some 

42  

. 'question .about it at, California, 	the test 1040 is 

SoMewha.t -different in Ailing on a motion where there. has 

been' a .grand Jury- indictment as :opposed.  to a'-,motion. where-

there has Deer/ aprelimiriary hearing and the District 

Attorney has prOdeedell against.  a defendant by' .way of.  

Inforniation.. 

I think this case illuitrates and is. a classic 

examiple Of the abu:see that can be engaged in when a grand . 23 

 

Jury indiCta someone rather: than 'a .101stistrate riearing 2. 

 '25 evidence.. 
. 	. 

26 Hots 	Pena: -Code Section. 939.8- provides -that 

16 

17 

19- 

20 

• a 
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the Grand jury shall :find an indictment, when all of the 

eVidende-.before it, taken together, if unCon-tradieted or  

uncorroborated, wOuld in itself 'warrant a conVietion by a 

trial jury* 

Now, that sets DIA a somewhat different 

standard than the reasonable and. probable cense standard -

used. 14 a Magistrate, 'or a 3Judge of the SuPerior Court 'sin 

reviewing - the ruling of a MagidtrateA  . 

.In reviewing" where there has been a prelimin-

ary hearing and an Itiformation, the Court need only find 

reasonable and probable cause, but 1 think that here as 

set ogt in the statute, Which is a. Strict delegation by 

the State Legislature, the Court must- actually in, this case 

find more than that.. 

The Court must find that if the  evidence 'is 

uncontradigted. the evidence would warrant a Conviction. 

In 'this Case presumable, in this case- presumably the 	- 

conviction Would be One where there.  Would be seven separate 

and distinct counts Of -murder and one -count of conspiracy 

to 'commit mUrder, and S Submit the prosecution 'has failed 

- to Meet that burden in almost -every Single respect. 

I concede obVioualy that the People. have 

d-ethOnstritted criminay agency.  as to the homicide of all ,of 

the. victims,. and 1 don't. contend- to the contrary. 

feel that - the .connection of ?time Krenwimkel 

to thote_homicides.  is indeed tenuous, if not non-exii3tent.. 

4- 

_ 	6 

- 7 

-9 

ao 

13 

14- 

- 17 

.16 

16 

,21 

22 

23 

.24 

25 
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K8 

S.  

• 

2 

-a .  

7 

'The sole connection of Mrs; Krenwinkel 'to the 

Soi-called Tate honiocidea would be Counts 	3. and 4 -and 

5 of the Information,. is bagel solely on the testimony of  

.,Susan Denise . Atlans-._ :Now,. ordinarily a -Court cannot -de-

tormine the competency of a witness pursuant to a motion 

under Section. 995, saboxision 2.s  Ordinarily a COurt must 

assume that the witness is competent. 

X think a problem would be, however, that the 

-court is 'bound by the competency of the witness where there 

has been a preliminary' hearing,. that is to say, where there 

has been an .opportunity afforded .counsel for-  defendant to• 

actually cross-examine as witness for the prosecutions NOW 

obvioubly., there was no- opportunity inasmuah as the Grand 

atrir proceedings in Los Angeles County And in most places 

are secret proceedings and coundel are not allowed to be 

present.- • 	• . 

Susan Denise Atkins was not cross-examined,, 

In her direCt testimony she indistes, however, several 

places in the transcript, there are SOVera places during 

her testimony that shp was unaware of whether she was 

diacuSsing. the events that really happened - reality, in 

orther words. as 'opposed to events ghat may have hap—

pened, fantasy on the other-hands 

ale-demonstrates particularl. in, regard to 

admissions allegedly Made by lifras  grenWizticel to her that 

she is not- indeed sure that Dirs. Krenwinkel tactually  made 

'12  

19 

•go 

21 

.22 

2t 

-.25 

go 
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- xa 

i4. 

15 

i.  

18 

19 

to 

.21 

• 22 

'23 

• 24 

25,  

26 • 

thotie statements. #0w-,. I am sure that the veracity of 

those stateMents, •as counsel ,COr the ReOple, Mrs bugliost•-

pointed out, and it is contained, in- the 'Grand Jury tran, 

-script,..that she need not concern herself with the under-

lying tru.th of the statement's„ that it -was a ApIy her 

AO a witness before the 'Grand.. Jury to relate as bes 

she could :and She Was' to recall the events that were ' 

related by her. 

But I think inasmuch as counsel was -deprived 

of an opPOrtunity tb cross-OX.amine.„ and I. think one Can 

reasonably say that had cross-examintion been afforded 

defendant *enwitael or any' -Of .  the other 4efenda.ad, that 

it Would have been clearly remonstrated that she was not . 

a cOnipe_tent witness and in many reSpecte her .  testimony was 

Witreptly •improbable•  

sUbmit. to the Court further that there is 

absolutely -- welt. .before • X -move .on that the sole eon,. 

pection Qt 	Xrenwinkel to the Vat& homicides are the 

statements 	Miss :Atkins. In' addition to the so-called 

-connection of Tvirs,. 1CrenWinIcel t-4.  the to-called,  Za Zianca 

homicides, there were statements allegedly made by Mrs. 

Ifrenwinkel to Mat( Atict*-, which GmAlti probably be denomin,. 

ated as admisSions, and.,,. as. yOur Honor well knows* in 

CalifOrnitt at the trial stage of the-  pri)ceedings„ admissions 

are to be viewed with caution. 	think inasmuch asp MSS 

Atkins, as has been panted out!, was somewhat unclear as 

:9 

4.  

:5 

6  
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- 

12 

13 

14. 

• 15 

16 

18 

19 

'20 

21 

22 
. 

28 

 24- 

25.' 

26 

P4-47;41....5 

- to what statement/A. or ',admissions Mrs4 Kr.enwinkel made and 

she was somewhat :unclear-. as. to the truth of the admissions, 

I think your :Honor can probably -strike that from the tram- -

script. 

Without that tenuous .connection there is no 

connection with this' matter. 	am =  not .assuming with thoSe 

statementa of Mas -11•Vcins there is any Connection either. • 

I am -slinply saying that without them there is abaolutely 

no connection. 

In regard t0 the last count' of the indictment, 

the' conspiracy count, while- the People demonstrated the 

overt -actS that they alleged in- the. indictment, they cer-

tainly haven't prOved it, nor .have they raised any .aubStan!. 

question,  as to whether. there was -a conspiracy or illeg-

al Agreement. 

There has been no prior planning, .or nd prior 

-articulated agreement -between or 'among the defendants in 

connection with.  either of the two distinct:  homidides here.. 

I think: in its- entiret'S.the'indictment)  the proceedings 

before the Grand. Jury)  fail to. sustain. the indiCtment. 

THE 'COAHIT: tam* you, Mr. Fitzgerald. 

Do counsel. for the People wish to reply? 

.111R. STOV/TZ: :Yes, your Honor. . 

I think that counsel has fallen into `the 

error :many -attorneys fall into, and that is arguing the 

sufficiency of a case- and. the worth of the- evidence, 

4 

5  
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10 

• 11 

13 

14' 

is 

.'17 

t8 

19 

20 

22. 

23 

24 

' 25- 

.L46  

rather:tban the evidence itself.- 

The argument of counsel might be more, ap-

propriate, if it were made to a trial jury or to a trier 

of the 0.0t, if your-  gOnor were the trier ..of the fact; but. 

5. 
-an a Illation under 995 your 'labor must assume that all of 

. the Grand .411.1 I.  or s whose names appear in the Grand Jury tran-,  

script viewed Miss Atkins as she. was teatifyihg and they 

determined from their view that. she was-competent. 

Otherwise they certainly Would not have 

accepted her testimany. 

We can asSume that they are reasonable and 

IOgical people. 

I think counsel is also-,',rankly, somewhat 

confused to the -actual laziguage of the renal Code and 

what the cam has interpreted that-language as meaning. 

The teat oh a review -of-  the -Grand .Fury 

clictnient is the same as the test for a preliminary hearing, 

-and although the Code says that the jury must be satisfied 

or the oonvuoing nature of the evidende.„ that loans: the 

Jury must be satisfied there is probable -cause. 

subalit, your Honor, that We-have no question 

of Corroboration -of an acOOmplice, becaUse -that is not 

neceSSary.at a Grand Jury hearing. The corroboration of 

the accomplice must take ilIate at the trial, and-  that is 

true with- respect to the Statement-a-  that ,tillas Atkins made 

at the :Grand Jury proceedings. 

Kil 1 
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I believe her words' were in substance* 

'It:10:ot know 'if this 1e really What happened at ,the. • 

taBianca house*  but this 1..,0 _what Mrs. 'Kzwenwinkel told me 

'happened.'" Of 0.0nricei. there it a differende between What _ 

she believeti Inc What Ire. Itretiwinkel told her.. At that 

point Mr. )!ugliOsi, was very ea-reful to have Kias ktkirm 

L reIate nnly what Mrs.. trenitinkel told her, and' that 10 

What She said. 

I think the evidence not only is sufficient 

for the purpose of this motion.* but it is. overwhelming 

-and itstandik. amcontradicted at thiS time.. 
1 	

.r submit the motion should be 'denied.. 
12 	

THE.  COURT;. Thank y'ou* Mr. Stpvitz. 
13 	- • . YJq iOtt-.witsh 	rept -- fin. ntsgerald.? 
14 	.1411:4  FITZ(IERAID: I 	COnced that there are a 

YIUMber of-judicial decisiOnS.InterPreting the Code lang-

uage. I referrers - to the claim that lass Atkins= was some-

bat unclear as to what she testified to*  but Kr. Stovitz 
1$ 

oes. not believe that her testimony; was unclear. 	' • 

think thikt the proper Standard for a grand 
to,  ry indictment is the standard, that the Grand Jury shoulr  
2 

- et:1.1114110:6d of the defendaritts guilt inasmuch as none .of 
22 

e procedural safeguards are afforded to the defendant by 

• 

 

0. 

ir Grand jury. 
- 	- 

With that. I'll submit the matter. 

THE °GMT As counsel knows, -We are not at this' 
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• 2 

• 2- 

4 

7: 

.8 

• 

A 

:particular hearing determining the guilt or innocence- of • 

the defendant-. in thit Matter. 'We are simply•deterinining 

whOhOr or not'there,i8 sufficient: to.  hold her 

' 	'The: court bat read end' considered 'the Ileport-,.. 

exile Transcript and the Cdurt doeS not OBI that under 

the' present existing. 1-v.4't-hat the rcoort is able to 46- _ 
1 

terMine the credibility -or reliabilitY 'of the partiCular 

witnesses in the transcript. That is the. finding- of the 

'Grand. Uury and• they have made their determination bY 

issuing their •indictment. 

• The Court.feels that Wit140 the irkdietment• 

there is.tufficient evidence to ,create in the-nand of a 

reasonable mon a atto-ng suspicion— not guilt beyond-  a 

reasonable doubt necessarily = i but a strong Avv.adliOn. 

of the guilt or the defendant. 

• 

Therefore the' motion to. diamigut will be denied.. • Is. 
We will takea. fifteen-  minute recess and will 

17 . -  

then proceed with' 	the motion for a change .of venue. 
la 

	

i9 	
OT(VITZt Thank you,. your Honor. 

20 

. . {Short recess). 

	

22 	 . • 

	

8 	
WHE COVET: I Kill call the matter of People versus 

Charles Manson and Patricia Srenwinicel, 
- 24 ,  

let the' record reflect that both defendants 

2f. 
ate present with their respective counsel, and that thia 
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-.matt.er  ie. -before-  the Court on a, motion fdr change of venue 

by both.. the defendant Charles Manson, and Patricia Kren- 

Are counsel ready to, proceed at this time? 

-5 
	

RtrOlfin-t roads at this time. • 

I will ask at' this time that Mr.. Manson „also 

15 

,22 

24 

25

26.

,  

be allowed to argue these anO'tiOns_. 

TAR COURTt. That motion- IS denied. 

. Zet the Vp-cord'- reflect that the. Court has read' 

and considered the dOcUMentti sUbMitted by both counsel it 

raga rcl to the motion for a. change or verxue, 

Is there a 'stipulation that counsel. Wishes 

,enter Into"? 

Ma k  ZTOVITZ:. There 

Mr. Fitzgerald)  would you .state it for the 

-COUrt? 

.MR.., laT.Z01111.ALEkt Yee:, perhaps inasmuch as the stipu-

Iation relates. to the eXhibitsi .I wonder if we might o.  

through_ arid mark the exhibitS if they haven't been marked, 

as yet... Then well enter into the stipulation in -connection 

therewith. . 

Is that agreeable? 

MR. STOVITZ I think they have already been marked. 

I looked at them.  and they have Numbers on them. 

ME-. IITZGUALD: Are you talking -about- the exhibits 

that have been entered in the case of. PeOple Versui 

14  

-15 
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A-057450- " 

. 	AR. STOVITZ4 That is Correct. They are all marked 

with. the numbers on, them.. 	' 

" X was. just picking out -certain *Pea, but if 

yOu' lihe, 1111 put theta: 	in. the bOx..andkiake sure they 

are there. 

MR. 11Tzatinbt /es,. please. 

Xt is hereby stipulated between the defendant.,  

and the plaintiff that this Court may'receive Into evidence 

befendant4s:.Maibits A-1, it.2,-A-31 A,41 	A.44  

A.4„, 	A-11, A-12, A-1:34 A-14, that hue previously} 

beep received Into evidence In the Los Angeles Superior 

Court case of the People of the-State of California verSus 

Robert _Kenneth V;eauSoIell, A.4057',1452. Said exhibits are 

to be received into evidence by reference. 

1.6t. BTOVITZ: So stipulated as to that: 

)01i litangat Defendant Manson will jolt in that ' 

Stipulation. 

TIM WON thank you.. 

The-Court accepts the stipulation. 

. 	.7 	T 01. YXZGgRAVDI ,Xt is also Stipulated that defend.- 

antra Al- are true and accurate ,Copies or scripts of niwe-

°eats telolstd by television station KRRr-Channel '2 on 

the dates and times indicated on 004 40Tilatits.  

That defendant's ,i!v-g -are true smidaccurate 

copies of scripts of newscasts televised by television 
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W. 

.#tation Irts1)30 .Channel 4 on the.-dates arid. tines indiCated 

to said scripts.. 

4 
	

MR. STOVITZ: So Stipulated.. 

THE COM: We have not heard from Xi. •Ifughes? 
5 	

NR.. HUG S: I *ill join in that stipulation oh. 

behalf ,of the defendant Manson. 

THE -COURT:. •-Thank: you.. *The Court accepts the ,stipu, 

RITZ4ERA-10: It .is stipulated, by and between the: 

parties that' defendantts 44.--$ are true:-  and accurate -copieb 

of scripts-of newscasts televised by television station 

flik--.Channel 5 .on the dates anal tines indicated On said 

scripts. 

MR. STOVIT41 So. -stipulated. 

MR. RUOMS.: So,  stipUlated. 

TOE - COM; The Court accepts the stipulation.. 

OITZGERALD:: po: you think. it would be 'Of .r4 exit 

to let me read the entire stipulation and then we Can have' 

a sUpulatl.oh,  covering. it 

MR., STOVITOI That is satisfactory., 

.TFIE• COURT:. Kr'. liughe4t 

illEfRES; 'That is fine with two  your Honor. 

14R.. TaTZGERtitiDt It is .stipulated between and by the 

parties. that: 

Defendantis- k-d1 are trge-atcl accurate cOpies. 

Of sCripta Of newsoat4-ts te1i0v1/4eqf by television station. 

I 	• 

1s 

1.9 

20 

21 

22. 

• 25 

16.  

000251

A R C H I V E S



is 

KABO Channel Ton the dates and times indicated on said 

scripts. 

-That 	AA.5 are true and accurate 

copies or Scripts of nescasta televised by television • 

station MTTip - channel 9 oft the dates and times indicated 

-01the said AcriPts« 

That defentiantidA6 are true and accurate 

'copies of scripts of newscasts televised by-television 

station ILTIV Channel 11 on the dates and times indicated 

on said scripts. 

That defendant's AtI are true and accurate 

copies pr scripts of newscasts televised by television,  

station OOP Channel 13 on the dates and times indicated 

on said scripts. 

That is the portions of said scripts that 

refer to. film segments CusuallY indicated by the.letterS-

Seq) the subject matte- or paid film segment relates to the 

topiCipdicated by the lead-in to said film segments and 

that the length of said. film segMant are ,inaleated on 

the ScriPtS by the numbers which indicate time in-Minuted 

and Beclouds. 

That said scripts are or.newscasts originating 

in Lod:Angelet County only. 

That defendant's A-8 are true and accurate 

eopl.es or Scripts of newscasts broadcast by radio station 

XNX on the dates and times indicated on Bald deripta. 

6 

10 

17: 

is. 

' 20 

21" 

22 

23 

24 

'25 

26 
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That 4e-fendant A-,9 are true and accurate 

.f.zopieS oil Scripts of 	broadcast by radio station 

itrc$ on the dates and times s,s indicated on Said soripta•-• 

That gefendantIs A-Ick are -true and accurate 

copies or 31,11...ito or newscasts broadcast by. radio station 

W•kts0 on t11e dates and times -as indd.cated o Said' scripts'  

What defendantts • 	are true and accurate 

co.44os of Scripts- of newsoasta broadcast, b radio station 

aik'a Ox the dates • and tithes as indicateti on said sdripts. 

That dorendantls A-,..12 are true and. aeourate. 

QopUs e soriHtpttvor'novisoasita broadcast by radio station 

XVI ,on :the dates rind times as indicated on said Scripts. 

• , .fitrat dcfandantle A44, A-9 and ,A-40 contain• • 

tlaraples or one newscast broadCait on' the day indicated 

and that Imo) 	wOuld broadcast o.11.1 -aorid4 three times- 

a days-  That- aia faao-would r4lea' pal script  atIPM4- 
. 

thatelli• Vol--t0 24 times- day .and that gANI -:8adio would • 

broadcast Said-  script.  approxizately,  theme or four times 

daily,. 

 

  

-13 

It 

16 

17 

is 

  

21

23 

24

25

,  

1110 the following -witnesses are deeined to 

home been called,. sworn and testified to the size or 

vierwino audience-for the following stational 

Wait Viria ear y to or is deemed caIlediti  sworn 

and testified 'that ha 	Proem= Manager of leiXT -p Channel 

.2, OBS; and that MT has 18 hours of new weelcly and' he le 

inforzied that they havo I40164.000 viewers for the early 
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1:9 . 	!mita and 413,000 viewers tor the eVening news. 

That Mr. aeOrge Butke is .deemed 	sworn 

z• arld testified that he is Station, Manager for KNBC * -Channel 4 

and; that he is informed that-  Vitt 500 to 6:00 P.M. .newscaSt 

has a rating of 6 based upOn the last 80 quarter hour* and, 

4  that this means they reached 203A00 	 homes and: 

the total adults viewing the show were e70,000.. That the . 

.s. 6' 3O pat, news based on 76 quarter hours rated 6 whiCh. meant 

.?18,009 homes' Were reached and approximately 3074000. adults 

,obServed the newscast. - That:the 1,100 P. M. to 111:30 PA:.  

newa based gri 38 quzrter hours reached .approximately 218-i000 

television homes With 3074000, adult persons. viewing. 

is 	 -That Mr. Stan Chambers is deemed called, sworn 

and testified that he is News Manager of 1M Channel 
, 	. 

and that he 18 informed that according to the American - 

as,search Bureau that the lateSt rating of each of their two 

040 hot .shows was 3 and that this Means.  that..aPPrOXimately 

:*8  .3 percent of the total television'  seta in the area where, 

19 teaellei4 by their studio. and that there are approximatel-y-

#, 3 1/2-  million sets in their viewing area, and that this means 

approXimatelY I00,000,  persons view each of their -telecasts. 

iz 

	

	 That. Nr. 13. urbri-dge is deemed called,- sworn and 

testified that he it Ass-istant Director.  of Research for 

24. 	C Channel 7, and that XABC has two a one hour- newscasts 

20 ally and that he is ififorted according to the American 
, 2. L  

research Bureay that they Carry a -rating of 5 and that,  means 
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• 4 

-6 

7 

s 

• 10 

11 

4 

13: 

.14 

• . xs 

- 17 

Is 

19 

21 

22 

.23 

• 26,  

26 

,7t- 
For the: eEttly news they reach apprOximately 170,000 

.
ho
5

mes 

and - that. the total viewers. -are approximately 2294000,  and 

that the late news reaches 'I:680 000 homes and has approxio. 

zately 22%1700 adult viewers. 

mat fir.. /400Overn 1-a deemed Called, 1146211 • 

and.teetifted that .he 	memtier of the St*les DeParteent 

for 	t Channel 9 _and that KW TV has .one .newscast, 

between the hours a-  9-130 and: 10:1'00 P-. X. end that he is 

informed according to the American Research Bureau that 

the-  newscast is rated 3 which mean they. reach apprOximate4 

111,000:homes and approximately 158,000 television_ adult 

viewert per rierscatt#  

That Mri.. Jan Tucker It deemed called, sworn,  

.and testified that she is secretary 'to the Program Direetor 

of NQQF Channel 13, .and that lc-00P• his two newscasts. daily,. 

one at 12 noon to 12130 Pk. M. and one from 11130 P. H. to 

111,45 P.. 	and that she is informed .according to the Ameri- 

can Retearch Bureau that the 12;00 Noon to 12:30 Pa 	.news' 

reaches 32,000 holies and has. -approximately 42,000 viewers 

and that the 11130 P.M. to 11:45 P. 1{.- news reaches approxi.,  

- lately 13,000 hoitet and.has approximately 14,000 Viewers. 

That Mire- SilVerstein it deemed Called, sworn 

and testified, that he it Research Director for XNX Radio,  

and.  that he is informed that KKK Radio/6 average number of 

littenrs. per 'quarter hour period is 58,;00G. 

That Reit, thamphrey is deemed called)  sworn,. 
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!=.56_ 

   

4 

a 

7 

10 

 and- testified that he Is Managing: Editor of MOB and that 

he 'is informed that ir,FWB has approximately 1..000#000 

listeners per wet** .  

That Mr* Jack liondon -deemed called, awara 

and testified that he IS Direootr Of l ca3. Radio Neve. for 

-0110 Radio and that he is informed that the leverage Maher 

-Of listeners in any one ,quarter. hour period during the 

wee* is 82i404. 

mat:litose Margit aoldich s deemed called, 

sworn and testified that 'she is- employed by the Los Angeles 

-Ztlaait and that she is lammed that the daily oirtalation 

or the o$ Angel.* Times is 975 ►.491  and the Sunday virdU,  

ration is 1p 30817114 

'That ION/Vera is deeMed called)  sworn and 

teStitied that be- is OiroulatiOn Editor of the Herald., 	• 

der and.  that he- is informed- that" the. daily circulation. 

-• 

 

of the Herald,-)Uaminer 519,391  and that Sunday oirOu- _-- 
lation is 496454* • 

That Mr.,..liross is deemed called, sworn and 

testtfied.  that he- is' emplOyed by the- Santa lobnioa Evening 

utloo)c and that 11 	Ilitiorted 'that the daily .oiroulation- 

' "-or the ,livening OutloOli. 	0:0250. 	• . 

mat Larry Alison- int deemed called*. sworn,  

and-  'testified that he :Lei -employed by the Independent Prom. 

Telegram as -Managing motor and that ha is informed that 

- the daily draw:at/Am of the Independent teas-Te.aegram 

. — 

 

19 

10.  

 

 

23:-.  

 

28, 

-44- 
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• 

is 160,000.. 

That a representative or the Hollywood Citizen 

News is deemed .called, sworn and testified that he is 

employed by the HollYWoCA Citizen News and that he is 

informed that the daily airculatiOm of that newspaper is 
- .5,  

between 404000 to. 5.0:„00.0 .an weekly publication 

Is it So. itiPuletedj  .counisell 

". KR. STOVIT4:;. - . So Stipulated on behalf or the People. 

HUGHES - -$0 s.tipulated on behalf or the. clerend,.. 

ant 'Manson.. . 

19. 
(Mr*  Hughes aigna document.),  

20 
. 	 FITWERALD:-.May I at this time -serially review 

'211tial additional exhibits that I= have presented to the Court'? 

23 

24 

25 

• 
• 'THE COMM 'Die- Court aceeptS the stipUlatiOn. 

FITZURAL3):, 'The original of that document has 
12 

been filed -by the Court slined by counsel for Ws. Xi-en-- 
is 

.1C-. =VIM, It .also has been signed by a reprei- 
it 

Sentative of the People, Mr, Pugli-osii  

Ta -COURT:, .1fr. itzghts-.0 -do you wish to affix your 

ZipatUre to this _stipulation2 
'18 

MIL HUCIHRSI Yes, sir. 

TH ,COUM Very ',mil. 

PITZGEHALlit I have a copy of a document that 

as been stacked proviOuSly as Perendentis M or double A- 

CM identifitations  and that is: a copy or a movie advertise- 
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Idea of the Los Angeles Times, Calendar sections &IWO*, 

aroh 8, 1974. 

:Defendantle Exhibit BB or double B -purports 
'3 

to be a photocopy of,  all article from the Los Angeles Maga- 
, 
zine of. February 19, 19704  -entitled "Could YourDe,lighter 

In connection with doUble B, the article .1 

Jtts't-Mentiobed„•May tt be,  stipulated by and between. the 

parties that the .circulation of the Los. Angeles.  magazine 

•,' February 19, 197E issue is approximately 62,090? 

' MR. MOVITZ:. If counsel has researched that, we will 

Mao flUaggS: Sa stipulated. 

"TIM COURTt The Court accepts. the. stipUlation•.. 

MR•i„. FITZGitRAT4; I have as dOuble 0 or CC a aheaf 

of-, documents that . puziport to be photocopies of articles 

that appeared in the Los Arigelets Times beginning with, the.  

• date of August 9-4. 1969 to and including March .24,' 1910. 

. 	Defendant's DD or double D• is another sheaf 

of doCuitientS which has been marked Collectively and that-

' purports to- be photocopies of the Long Beach Independent 

Teieirais 

THE. -COURT; Press Telegram, 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yea, Press Telegram, excuse 

That begins with the date of August 9, .1969 through. and 

including March 10, 1970, 
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9 

110 14. 

:(6 

.25 

26- 

X had previously, marked and -delivered to the 

VOUrt an exhibit next in order 'double g ter EB and that 

Purports .to be a photocopy of the December *12 issue Of 

the. .Los Angeles Herald and the December 12 issue or the 

Hollywood -Citizen NeWS,. and I woUld at this time withdraw 

that exhibit begin:tat it is a duplication and it simply 

would. be cumulative* 

..4so. there has been: merited defendant's. next, 

in order FO-or double 10;  copies of articles trot the Santa; . 

Monica OUtloOk* ThOse are original newspapers beginning 

with the date August. 9,  1969 through, March 3,-Q, 1970. Those 

articles f;lo not purport to reflect any articles that ap• 

peered-  n thatneispaper on the following days 7- the dates 

I am 'about to commence to give,. copies, of. newspapers were 

not available. ahoBe datea,  are December '8 , -- strike that.. 

Austtat 18 and est  30' or 19690 

September 10 and 24 of 1969 

October .1,. 17 and 22 and '29 of 1969, 

November 5 and 7 of 19694_ - 

• December 3 and 5. or 19.69. 

The ,detendazit's next in order is; X believe; 

a .01x-page .dogunient and these purport to be articles from. 

the'los Angeles Times. dated December 14, 1969 entitled 

1tSugsan -Atkins,  :Story of TWq NUMB of Terror. n  

This is Ac cumulative exhibit but for refer--

once 'would like to mark, that separately though it is 
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r. 

• 

2 

4: 

5 

1 

9 

10 

16 

17 

19 

20. 

-21 

22 

1 
contained as well in Defendant's Exhibit Ce or double C. 

Next in 'order-  iti..an -exhibit that. -I had - deliver-

ed tO the COurt merited. l'41 or double U and that is a paper . 

bOok copy:righted by Susan Atkins. and Iltwrence 

titled !qua KlYlIing. Dib Sharon Tate." 

I will ask that be. withdrawn because, -as the 

Court earlier suggested, .a large exhibit is going to,  be 

intrOduCed in.  evidence Which. will contain that bock. 

The defendant's next in Order is double I or 

IX, which .are scripts from MC TY - 'channel 7s. I believe, 

.• Defendant' next in order is an 	ibit .J.7 or 

double 40 -which aPpeara to be headline 'editions atict front 

pager) and. in some cases r other. than- front pages from the 

'Citizen News for the following slates.: 

August 11, 15., 18 and 21 of 1969. 

September 90._ 20. and 26 of 1969. 

OctOber.I00 13, 14 and -2k of '69-. 

november -6, 1569-4. 6 

December 2, 3, 54 , 4., 101.- 110* 	12, 15, 16, 

6. - and 29 of 1969.. 

That exhibit 424 contains. front pages of the 

Valley Times edition. I am informed and believe that the-

Valley limes 'and the Hollywood --Citizen News are connected 

24_ 
financially, if not in fact. 

The detes of the Valley Times are August 20, 

December .18„ December 20, December 2k, 1969 and January 50 
26. 
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14. 
• 

Defendant's:next in order is 'ICIC or double Ks 

and thatia a document, which collectively represents scripts 

from IWO:P. ..., ...chtumel 13, from. August ,9.s. 1965 through and 

including December 	1969, and again' from January -14s 1970 

through and _including 	Bch 10, WM.' 

In connection. with that -exhibit may it be 

stipulated :by awl botweOti parties that if Daniel E s 'Tom, 

Akins, Nowa Editors were Calledo sworn and testified. he -

would teat:1:y that theae aeripta Are- true and' accurate 

8Crip.ta that were Used in- the regular .course, of business 

-0n- K-Cori. 

STOVITZI, SO. stipulate on behalf -of the" People 

AR. ROHE& . SO stipulate- on behalf of def-endant 

Manson. 

1970- 

16. 

18 

21 

22 

43 

24 

ip 

THE GOUT. The 'Court accepts the stipulation.« 

MR kITZCERi~:46 ty way .of stipulation; X would like 

tea point out to .the Court that the exhibit's that 161,. .stovitt 

toox out or the box on the left hand aide or the table are 
19= 

Defendant's A-1 "thrOUghs. 

STOVIT24 • .1_ think it is through 

r_1TZGEktALD.: Mose Were the exhibits that were 

previously filed in. the case Of People versue. Beausoleil. 

''f ere are-also. three newspapers on the 14th, the 15th and 

the 16th.whic'h were also introdutea . T will not offer those 

-unless for some reason counsel Wants those. 
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10 

• 11 

:12- 

17 

• 

• 

• M.. STOVITZ: No.,. i vith-dra$ in stipulation a$ 

those.. 

MR.. Pli'ZGERALD; I would flike to )cave the next 

designation IL or double It for a dOcuntent• the series of 

tdocumentS that has been presented to- the- 'Court previonsly 

by attorney Richard Goldman and Gary 1. eiachmssn, atm  

torneys.  at law, in connect-ion with •a motion pursuant to 

Venal Code. Section 1033, which pUrports to be a copy (:)f 

newapaper articles and: a copy of' the bOOk •and a .copy of at 

feast two national news artidIes„ 

• No objection to that. 

THE coMi Do you have any objection to that, Mr. 

- Huthes 

RIXIIIRS; 'No objection, your Honor e• 

"164 FITZGERALD; All right, thank you. 

• I believe that eonatpUts the exhibits that I 

have to. offer.. 

I ask the Count's UAW:Once, •-aa -there are a - 

lot . of eXhibits here, and if I came - up with something Glee 

I will motientarily point it out.. 

'Ira.  COURT: Very well. 

DO you wish these' exhibits received.  in •eVidence 

at this 

.. MR, VITZGEHALD:. Yes, may they be• received in 

evidence4 

TM COURT: Is there any objection 't 

1 

2.

Z  

4 

5 

• 7 
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MR _STOVITZ: None on behalf of the keople, and of 

course 	understood it is for this motion only .an not 

fait tine - truth or falsity of what is contained in there.-

"MR. FITZGERALD:. Obviously not: 

So there will be tit/ Problem, :may it also be 

stipttlated that. thoiso article& purport to be true, and 

accurate:' copies.  of Whet is oontogned therein? 

R. STOVITZt Yes. 

KR. gums!. So,  Atoulateal. 

VITVlitiLDt 3: might  *PIA:Ali  out to the COurt 

that hese OOIlected articles .arbitrarily have the designa-

tions AA, 430  Cps  DD, gEs  etcetera,' so: there wouldn't be  

any .confliet With the exhibits that. may be entered into 

evidence, on ,behalf of the: defendant at the time- or the 
• , 

but 'ati soniebody pointed aut.  'there may.  be ,more than 

exhibits' that may. be  introduced 'on behalf 'of the defend-

ant at the ti's 

18 
	 Z have.  Sao .objection- to the Court changing the 

des gnat-ion et these exhibits in order they May not be 

20. ennrused with. exhibits at the time of the. trial. 

'THE' COURT: Does anybody 'have any ,objection to 

their being ttariced Special Defendantta Itchibits AA, BD, 

end "so ons:  for the motion for 'change of venue-? 

MR. FITZGERALD! I have no ,objection* 

ia..STOVITZ":. We have no objection either. 

THR:  'COURT; Mr. Hughes? . 

'22 

'23 

2L 

25 

• 

• 
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• 

- $R4  iUMS: Ho -obj-ection. 

I will ask that 'these exhibits be incOrporated 

-behalt of the defendant Manson.:  

Tak. COURT:, Very Well,:  they will be so. incorporated 

and they, will be '50 marked as indicated. . 

Jett,. Istughettl, do you join in: the stipulation 

that thetie items are. true and correct copies of What they 

purii.Ort, to contain? 

HUGHES: Yes„ 	join. in that Stipulation. 

THE COURT: Do yOu have any objection to the ad,  

mission of the items. into' evidence? 

. 	HUGHES: i o Objection, your Honor. 

TO -COURT: They will be received, for the pumoses 

of %hie hearing on .Y, as marked. 

aTovnz-: Now, with relation to the, feople-, 8 

evidence, first or all we ask the Court to take judicial 

nottee-of the population of the .County of Los Angeles, 
I believe the last official count Was 1/A00.„0000 eaidents 

in the County or 10 Angeles,. 

THE: COURT: Is there any objeCtion to the :court 

taking jUdicial knowledge that the..population of the County 

of. dos Angeles is 7,00140094' 

FITZOERALD; I will offer to -to stipulate. 

Bo •stipulated. 

THE -COM: Thank yOu, The Court accepts that 

atiPUlation. 

20: 

21 

22' 

24- 

26 
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-NH. STOVITZ: Now, then, on- behai of the People 

e would like to offer into evidence-  the exhibits that 

have been. previou.sly referred to at the Robert Beausoleil 

vase, which I believe was marked. Peo plels Exhibit '1, Sand 

that was the publicity relating to the Manson trial Par_ried 

-out. 'in the northern California newspapers such as the •San 

Francisco and Sacramento papers.. i have a summary of -those 

- articles• with the dates and the- outline or the -coverage. 

have'show 'that' to Ctiansel. May that be marked aa- People's 

Exhibit 1,1? , 

Ira. COMM - Tt 1411.1pe so marked. 

• gR. STOVITZI People's Exhibit- 2 -is a magazine story 

that was carried in the Sacra.mento. See: 'and it -covers a 

great many of the artieles that Appeared in .Sacramento 

together with the headlines, "The Manson Family girder,' 

by Lloyd Shearer. Nay that be Peoples 42010,b1.t 2? 

	 COURT: It will be so marked. 

STOVITZ: People's Exhibit 3 is alreadY in as 

a defendant's exhibit but we will offer it again, and that 

is the Life, Magazine article of pember 190  1969. 

Of course, these three are by referenoe, 

having 'been previously received at the Beausoleil trial 

hearing. 

Row at the previous time that sr.- &Ulson was 

before the, Court, we had prepared an exhibit showing, the 

newspaper coverage up and down every County in the State 

   

a 

    

    

    

   

   

   

20; 

.21 

• , 22. 

23 

24 

• 25 
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IC 31 of California,, I have shown that to ?Ira Hughes and -Mr-. 

2 -Fitzgerald and I toot offer thit in as People's Exhibit 4, 

witch it this box containing all the newspaper.  articles from 

• 'December and up until apprOximately :February 0.. . 

MR.. HUGHES; -So stipulated. 

MR: FITZGERAIDI -.So 8tipula‘d4  

TIC Q011 . That will. be  Exhibit 4.  

Mk. MOVITir I tow have a letter that -was Written 

• dated .March the 17th,: 1970 and that- was sent .-out to ap-

proxitnateIy,500' radio. stations -outside.  of the -Cotinty • :of 

:LOki -Angeles. and •approXimate17 50 television stations 

• side of the -County of Loa' Ange/es,. and I have shown Cott-noel 

copy of taw.- May this be marked as Peopiett 

xt. in 'order?' 

'TO COURTS people-is 5,  it-  will be so Marked, 

STpin-Przt Now; .we have received only it -scarce 

reply`  to. that letter whether .t' be becauSe of •Alle Poeta 

.strlite or whether it be becaUse Of the time element-, but 

I have 	nttgerald the truinber of letters. that I 

haVo received in reply.  to out letter... I have an envelope 

containing-all at these. Tettera, 'and-I would like the.  

envelope and its Contents,  to 'be marked reoplets Ex Thit 64  

The letters .go 'on to says- and r will read one Which is 

' This,  is -from 10Y  and. it is dated March the 18th, 

, . "Radio liEZY in its prime news covering.- 

as 
	 s  concerned primarily with. the news concerning 
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Orange county and that area Immediately adjacent 

to our primary area.. K4ZY in -covering events 

leading up. to and ineluding all proceedings 

in the case has been through the use .of .only 

which is the-  irnited Prest3 internationas.i. 

"Wire Servicea and IMO Audio. Zervide. To assist: 

you. in ming a. -etenation: of a fair trial' 

for the defendant,.. we- Can. only refer you to. 

the above mentioned services of Vatted Press 

7;uternatiOnali, 

"I cans. assure you that no other materialg 

of any type were used other than in reference- 

to thii3 case."- 

'That' is a' txpicai reply front the Istations that. 

uSe the Untied Press Uterhational.. 

W0 also have a typical reply from the Stations 

that Use the Astiociated Press. 

'This- One is from 'KPAT from - Berkeley.. 

"KPAT Radio has given this case. a bare 

alatImium of coverage since it's not of local 

interest,. Whatever was given was Associated 

Press. wire .and consisted. only 'of a sort .of 

factual -detail as to the report of event:I. 

There Were no commentators or interviewers 

by any or the defendants as tar as this station 

is qoneettled.!1‘. 

4 

.6 

0 

10 

. 12 

'18 

14 

16 

 

 

6. 

19 

"99, 

22 
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K 33 This is 'a 'letter that was received from It-PAT 

-which ie an FM music station.  

Azoother:istatiOns  a Madera stations tatOtr,,, 

which uses the, Astiociated Preis Reports. 

The letter read:.  

"A,11 our .coverage is through the facilities 

of the Associated Press., We simply release it 

Verbatim withOut ,additional commentary.. We-..had 

no interviews. or commentaries of any 1(1114,1' 

Included within these letterft are also maps 

Of the 1=0;0 they cover, I might state., ,your Honors  that 

these letters have been received and they are typical of 

tie coverage from up anc down stations throughoUt the State:, 

allf"the, way from- Northern California right down to the 

MexUati. bor 	d the radio.,stationo are .very re 	tine 
•,. 

is  \ -in...zths,- type of coves  
. 

might 440. v 	 mention tea 

18. 	i Service coverage seems t 'be_ greater than thqW-i ,Zervice 

coverage:. 

I also might stat.e that. one Station just uses 

UPS 'and another statiott uses AP and I cannot remember.  in 

the replies that we reneived so far any one station, Using 

both' coverages'. 

TheSe stations goy all the way from Northern 

down to the Metican border., In addition to . 

radio proadcaets we :received replies from two television 
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stations and one television station Was able to send the' 

actual OcriPt., 

I will introduce these including the _letter 

from the San-Diego Television StatioA that has the 'script.. 

Might say that the length of the coverage or 

the prime time la also included, and I would like to have 

this received a$ People's Exhibit Number 7.. 
THE- COURT: It will be so Marked. 

MR. STW/TZ: We also-have a reply from KSBli tele-

Vision station .as they did not include a. script but there 

again they inciude the time of the broadcast and the 

length -of the brOadcaStaild they stated that their tele-

viSion statiog uses tapes directly from. MC Burbank and 

API Which of course is the United Press InternatiOni. 

I WOUl-c1like to- have- that marked as PeopIels 

3Xhibit $. 

T. 

that these 

?Pia& 

MR, 

throughout.  

MR. 

TAR 

COURT: It will be so marked. 

STOV/TZ; 1 belieVes  counsel, you will stipulate 

exhibits .may be received into evidence? ' 

FITZOMAID: That is correct. 

STOVITZ: As representative of the coverage 

the State of California?' 

FITAGERAlajrz So stipulated. 

=HES: So stiPulatedi. 

CObETi Thank you. 

The Court 'accepts the stipulation 

X. 34 

3: 
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$TOVITZ: We have no additional evidence4  your 

R94 9t$  at this time. 

All rights' will counsel please approach 

the bench?  

Off the record ditcussion at the bench) 

TER COURT - All items that have been marked will 

be received into evidence: 

The C91-47i - will state that the Court. has had 

an..apportunity to read, and the record will reflect that 

the -Court hai read eves ythin$-recep;t the exhibits,  referred 

to,  as-.items 64  / and 8-* The 'Court will read that .40ring 

.,.kke• recess as we are hoir.goin.,% to. recess 'until 1:30 this 

lotereupon an- adjournment was taken until 

the same day, TueSday, 	2401970 

K 3.5 
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2 
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. 	16 
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19 
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26  
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.7,71 

LOS AROMAS, -CALIFORNIA,, TUESDAY,. MARCH 24, 1970 

THE COURT: . 	call the case of People versus 

Charles. Manson and Patricia Krenwinitel. 

Let the record reflect that the detendanta 

-are:present with their-  respective counsel., and the People 

are 'represented by the some Deputy District Attorneys WhO 

were here heretofore. 

Let, the .record further reflect that the Court 

has read and .condidered_ all of the. exhibits( 'submitted by 

the eifitat and y ibe. -41-Orel-AMU in this case,,  the Octet, 

indidated, having 'examined Some Of the 

• 
	 Do you' wish tO proceed at this time, Mr. 

ritzgeraliet . 

'''' fAR -4iITita-RAID. 	'ou,, your Honor... 
,. 	. 	,.. 	, 	 -...,..... 

''., I vial keitit my remarks
.....„, 	

er and.'as..geriiiane - — 	. 	,  
.• .. 	 .s->,...., 

, As - possible.. I will give you an advance ouiriliar-bAW I 
. 	 , 

intend to pioceed.- I would First like..-to state the. rstunt1R 

-- I would 3,ilte to state the.. applicab-le and relevant law 
. 	. 

and I Wo14.4",litce to point out what I consider the important 

fact.s.i, 

1"i at I would like 'to call the Courtle 

attention to the nature, the frequenCY and the character 

Of the publicity that has attended the case.. I Would like 
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- 

your Honor, to ,point out to the Court the conclusion Whi0h 

I hope foliow0 frog, those remarks.: 

X don'-tthink it is necessary to give any 

citations. for the law_ X intend to refer to, awing. my 

remarks,: - 

I z going to. refer to Sheppard verSuS Maxwell, 

Maine-versus The-Superior Court, People versus 9135ryan. 

Smith Versus Superior CoUrt, and Fain versus ;Supreme- 

Court. 

All those cases with the exception of 

 

4 

d_ 

. 7 

8 

 

Sheppard versus Maxwell are California pates.. 

"12 	 I would also like to refer fpm time to time 
• 

the Reardon Report whiCh is fortally. known. as the Bar 

•-• 
	 Asso- 14 	:Pro jeet on Minims Standards Relating. to Fair 

Pr Press, ditired-Zanuaryi.1966. 

s  It Is Our Contention-that the ground of these 

motions; are made PUTSuarrt_Ak Pebal Code Section 10330 . 
ss Were salting that this. acti-oli-  be' removed trout the qpiuTtr----:-

. 1.Q 00 Los Angeles pn.the ground that there exists and: has 

. 	existed In .was Angeles a.41mate 	exceetty* ppiludulal 

and InrummOtowy Publicity to that it has rendered nugatory 

the Sixth Athendment- application of a fair and impartial 

ta trial. We. Contend to try the ease in Los Angeles County 

:24. would be to violate the Sixth Mericbnent AN the dOe proceSS 

' .25` clause of the Fourteenth ,Amendment. 

-Though thiS itnotion is made barileally 40.' to the 

000272

A R C H I V E S



H138 

2 

..- 	• 

• " 

'110 ' 

14' 

xs

17:- 

19. 

• 20; 

21

22 

 *4 

• 25 

26 

defendant KrenWinkel, each and every defendant in this 

case is entitled to a. fair and impartial trial and We 

believe that the publiCity which has accompanied thit ca-se 

from. its very inception has been so- pervasive and so 

Inflammatory and so prejudicial that it's impossible -that 

each and every one Of these defendants could receive a fair 

and impartial trial in the .Bounty of Los Angeles. 

We be-ileve that -under the sixth Amendment 

they are entitled to such a;alto and 'impartial trial'and 

they could not receive - it in the County -of Los AngeIes, 

Now it has  been Said.; and I believe I heard-

Judge Keene correctly when on. approximately De.cember .11th 

of 1700 he, said in the -calendar Court Inasmuch as this case 

has been attended by excessive pUblicity that he Nit: it 

was ,necessary to promulgate what the press later referred 

to • 4.0 a,gas order: 

Be 0310_ he needed to do this because the -Court 

had to' control the diesemination of the information in 

connection- -With this case,- otherwise the -defendants would 

not be able to receive a fair trial-. 

- Oudge Keene did -not comMent on the nature -Of 

the publicity that had preceded his -Order. 

.before -I appeared here today,. I have garetttilly 

reViewed ti* remarks your Honor made in. connection with 

the motion Mr. Manson made in. thiS court regarding the 

change :of venue. In your remarks at the conclusion Of his 
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motion, you pointed out•that you reit you would take judicia 

'notice of the extensive publicity that has attended this 

case. 

When fudge Keene used the Words "excessive" 

thIbk that is by definition "too mudh, 

The publicity that has been connected with 

thit case has been-  greater than that -Which would be pet-

alsalble and still aford the defendant a fair trial. 

We have entered into stipulations that the 

Los Angeles limes.4_ for eXample, has a circulation of 

9754.451 and in their Sunday editions of 11.308p711. 

We- have entered into a Stipulation that 

Channel 2 has 1r0002 000. 'viewers for their evening news.?  

cii4nriel 4 hat ,270:,,,000-.Proti ,54.90 to, -6.7(00 P. M. and 
• „ 

• froni 6i30' 	to 7430 P. M. 3013,,000-; and frost 11:-.0c> 

to' 11130 P.,144•'307,-000 'vd*Wera.. 

We have entered-into a Stipulation that Channel 

5 has a viewing audience of approximately 100100Q Persons 

daily. 

We have entered into a Stipulation that 'UWE 

-hat an audienge of 110004000 Iittenert per Week. 

	

' 	.We have entered into a stipulation that the . 

gerald Examiner has 519i391 readers daily and a Sunday 

oirculation of 490.3134. 

Ho, many people beSide the 14.3084711 people 

.who buy the Los Angeles Times on Sunday see that paper 

39 	. 

' 

a 

7 
, 	. 

• , 

-10 

17

19 

• .21 

22' 

' • 26. 

• 6. 

• 
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2.5 

X Ito 

2 

• 6,  

7 

io 

11; 

13 - 1  

-15 

--without 'purchasing ff t. is unknoWn4 The same is 'true 'for the 

Sunday' circulation or the Herald.  Examiner of 490,134.' 

Row many _people are -the beneficiary of ;what 

3t4 	"pass-on readership* is .unknOWn.. 

•The.only -circulation figures are verified. 

irculatiox figUres-,. but certainly as a tatter of knowledge 

We all know that when a particular exciting or prurient 

story" is in. the prets that cirCulation is increased, that 

there ib :a tremendous pas-on readership-. 

The iong'Beach .Vress Taegarin, has daffy 

eircu1ation of 160,000, and those are just samples, and 

'a.03.trxe_4110_14 not a Ootplete list of all of the 

s In the 'County of Los-  Angeles.: I am infor4:4ed 

but X d-onct wAirk.to vouch for the accuracy of the state- • 

ers within the ,Nmen'tl. X have heard that 

 

• " 	 e 

 

  

• 
County..pf Los Ange/e 

We craze t have 	-nem 

a sample ,of the „major newspaperS. 

It Is our •Qoritention that it is absoltitely 

impoSsibIe with Stroh a:widespread dissemination of radio 

and television and newspaper 4)1443:Jolty that.any substantial 

pant 9f the population or Los Angeles- Couflty have not 

heard of thiS case. I think it -would be almost absolutely 

impossible to put twelve people Into a jury box and not 

find: -Et juror who hasn't either listened •to the radio-

broadcasts, or to the television .newocast.,. or 'who had read 

dust _nave 
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a newspaper or ,a_Pertodical which did not have something 

concerning this cased 

2 	 Ze we did get Such.e'persOn, think we would 

.4: be famoat forced to the ConcIut3ion that such a person 

either couldn't see, Couldn't hear, or couldn't read. 

I think the publicity hag. beep -go fantastical

isr -Widespread that it has permeated everbody. 

s; 	 , 	Nov, I suppose that wouldn't be bad if it 

.p weren't for the nature of the pubitdity in this case.. 

10' I think-  basically, when we are talking about publicity 

• - 	this case it falls into three major est' ,egories: 

'111.e first. category is the publicity that 

is surrounded the ki slings themselVe81  Surrounding the 

A4 	 revelations, and then: moved on to the saving of 

'15 the crime and reporting the progress or lack of progress 

1.k Of the p,olice in their investigations. 

That is the tirkb category. 

s. The .second category began aroUnd December 1?,,nd, 

When .Chief Davis held a news conference and announced 

/o: the arrest .or the imminent arrest of certain suspects in 

v.' 'this cage. 	the publicity at this point hadn't been 

Prejudicial:0  it certainly became prejudicial when Chief 

Davis held that news conference. 

- 	Chiet Davis .deafly and emphatically stated 

• is the public throuEh the -media that they had salved the 

oAseHand, that the defendants .about to be named did per- 

    

    

     

     

     

     

     

• 
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petratd the so-called Tate, and IA: Bianca homicides.  

• It is ineorteeiVable that from that point .on. 

that the defendants could receive a rail. trial. 

The third .are .or the major area of publicity 

has .concerned the court. prOceedingt beginning approximately 

,on the date .that 'the :defendants 'were taken before the' . 

grand jury-  and continued up to today. 

Xf X may return back to the -first 4ategory,-

V* publicity that Surrounded the' events 'themselves, ih  

She'ppard -case the United. States. SUpreme Court saw fit 

to rake gate an analysis of the publicity in the Sheppard 
..- 

-rriatter„ and X 'think that IS somewhat. apropot in this. .case. 

oust^ said the. Sheppard case involved- 

4',  

 

  

1.1-44110 	m s:Very 00010' Oa 140X And suspenise Oonibined in  

Such a Manner so as to intrigue and. captivate the public.. 

fancy to a degree unparalleled in recent annals. 

his case inv./ayes movie -stars-, sex. It 

involvet youth and 	 It involves narcotics-,- 

mysticism and magic and murder. 

From itS Very' inception when news was not 

aivaiXatae.., the news 'media 'speculated or else the 

had'people 'speculate as to the various prurient 

..aapects of this case'. Psychologists and pfly-ohlatrists 

were asked questions about the case. People in various 

walks :of life !were asked what their theories 'Were' 

Va.rioue theories were mentioned inthe press. after the 

• 

• 22 

22 
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ic 43 

2 

4 

6- 

6 

4-0 

22 

• 

-Tate killings Such as theTate killings we-re caused by 

. queerS, Or-  that 41.pparetitly there was some sex orgy taking 

. place and persons were fOreed into degrading acts and 

rebelled and retaliated by killing all the people 

present. 

There was widespread speculation as to the 
• , 	•. 
character.and amount 	certain ,types of narcotics that 

-we-re found within the-home. . There was- ' -some speculation 

as-  to- the ez,Otto and. sexual: -nature -of the reading, material 

that Was perhaps or perhaps not read by some of the 

tictiMs in the case. 

• There. was,  Speculation made as to Sharon Tatel-S 

spouse" Boman Polanakio  Who was- a prominent moview 

ducer and, to quote the. press-, of bi-Farre and peculiar 

6= movies .crf the like- of i'llosemaryt-s Babyft  and "A,,Know -n: 

	

s 	tit* 103,ter, " and. so 	• 

From that point on the intereits of the popu 

xs -lation of Los Angeles. County was. focused and intrigues sby 

- thl.s. immensely -sort of titillating and at- the same-  time s  

' 'intriguing sort of prurient morass of a kind -of terror 

- -and misfortune. _ 

But I think the substantial prejudice to the 

defendantS is 	the publicity that took place after 

.24 December 1969.-. 

	

26. 	 Novo, the' cases. are- here-. 	- 

	

is: 	 In the case of Maine and Fain and. 'Smith 
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• 
1 versus Superior Court and the rulings: In California that 

2 prejudice need.  Aot be-  Shown, the defendant need not Show 

3' that the publicity waft in faCt 'prejudlcial 	that standard 

4 was also. adopted by .the iieardon Report vixen they adopted 

5 the stanclaras of the reasonable-  liklihood of a fair trial-1. 

lhat Was the test. The test is not prejUdicelk 

- 

	

	 Bo wo stand hera.before your Honor and ,ask 

your HonOr to. change the venue in *this -cue OVen if -We have 

s not ,demonstrated the 'one single element of prejuplia4 

o publiOlty in connection with this caea. 

But I think our •case it Vastly stronger than 

that* I think we Can demonstrate that the publicity was 

18 Of the most ruthles$ and treacherous. kind. I think we 

i-A Can -demonstrate it is just indescribably prejudicial, and 

15 1 would, like to present a few aspects• of it-. 

16. 	 ..Here are some samples, these -are headlines 

A/. and unfortunately it is very easy for counsel to take 

18. headlines Out of a. newspaper rather than take them- Off a - 

49. teievition Station. 

I don't mean that by presenting -headlines / 

21 ant forgetting about 'the .tremendous impaot that the radio 

.28 and the. television has. I am -81)104 Citing these headlines 

gs as an :example of the PrelUdicial character 'of the .publicity 

24' that has attended thit case. 

25. 
	 °Hidden cave may have secret cult bodies." 

VMurders multiply, total to date 12." - 
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145 	 "'Cult killings May reach l4ii rr  

'Hinman girl killers:." 

..V.Suattn Atkins',  Story of two nights of irarda. tt  -

"Mantle= group linked to poosible 9 deaths.. 

"'fate ,suspect described. as messiah of Be* 

.e- and sadidm." 

"Savage mystic cult blamed -Par 5 Tate sunders. 

publicity relating to- Charles' Manson and 

my client implied that because they :are members of some 

'culti that they. are respantible for' numbers .of 

UngicaVea 	 this is absolutely unparalleled .in 

history. It-is jUSt- absolutely 'impossible .to visualite the 
. 	. 

terrible prejudice these defendants suffered V( just being 

	

411, 	.14 charged With seven or eight murders which. is then extra- 

polated to posisibly fOutteen or =teen murders that -

s. .. were untiolVed;  and to put in the' preee pictures -of 

baldozers looking for bodies -when there weren't any 

Cha.rgeS made or any arreete made 	it is just absolutely 

inconceiVible,' • 

2oL 

	

	 • They 'have linked ltr, Manson and his group-  of 

followers; and. I am 'adOpting their language, to ever' 

.22 -tinOtalted mintier in .dalifo-rnia,. Every Murder involving 

- some Door unfortunate. victim" frequently -where the mative 

,24 -has, been Some fori of sexual' assaults  with not one Shred -of 

•evIdeilea, 'not one: shred of truth., Nora has the defendant -

2s Mr. meson nOrlirs. trenwitkel or any' one of the multiple 
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s ,  

0 

8 

12' 

detendaptS.in this case been afforded any opportunity 'tb. 

-respOnd. to those, chargeB at all. it Is simply a Crime 

bq accusation. We .donit try peOpIe op that kind of evidence 

in *aerie:al., We don't  try people in the newspapert or 

the Corner bar, but that is what has been done. Evex7 

juror who .stept into the . jury box mutt now say to himself, 

there nig be nine,. but what About the bodiet 

.t1:.,te bottom of the cliff or at the bottom: of that well?" 

What about the little girls in San j'ose or what about. the.  

couple .San Diego?". . Toe defendants are too inextricably 

bound up with killingic .and it is almost impossible to,  

vitiate. the taint. It is almost impossible to clean 'the 

Augeati tables and to cast these accustations off. 

merges, we know, are oat 'Y to make, and once 

they ,arenas 3e extremely 4itticult to disprove goW- can . 

Mri, Manson, _Mrs.. Ifrenwinkel or any of these defendantS„ 

.1:1 Once this climate has. beeneStabliahed -111kich will be the. 

s Climate in whioh this-  -case wilt be tried, how can they. 

. ever hope to assert their 'Innocence? 

Nowa. letts take- a lock,, even ss. prejudicial 

as the publicity is, not Only have they linked it. Manion 

-22 • With other crimes, and nu: going to refer to Mr. Manion 

and 	essentially.  my pOsition that Mrs.. Krerittinkel ia  

.2t linXed by the press, by the media, with Mr. Manson to,  such 

an. extent that she-  is automati-cally guilty by associat*on 

.With. -this man. 
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• 

• 

Leti.-3' take-  a look at. what -this man is charged 

2 with. Not o!ily is he charged_with other murder offenses 

but he 1$ charged with numerous other crimes in the media. 

ge is charged with being a thief'. ge its charged with 

5  operating some form. of an organized .crime -syndicate to 

• 4 convert Vol:lc:swagOne to -dune_ buggieal. without One shred of 

evidence: without one formal -charge being made. Not only, 

is he acqueed of bei-ng thief.; but he is accused Of. 

6 several other °rivet. They have accused him. of pimping -and 

they have accused him, of numerous other prurient acts- of 

vdisconduct, in ,addition ta. this, he is charged with other 

crimes.. 'They haVe,charged Mr. Manson -With. violating every 

single one of the Ten ComMandments starting, with the Tenth 

Commandment; "Thou shalt not worship false goda."'i • 

16 	 They have said that. ,Manson called tilmeelf 

id, . Jesus*. that he claim to be the SaVior. They have charged 

him With sexual .offenses, they have charged him with covet

ing other People-is wives and stealing and capturing' women.- 

They have Charged him• with .bearing rttztp,  

witness against his n;eighbor. 

When they got through they, were charging him 

with all these -othe-r offenses by innuendo.,' and the press 

3. and the ,media have charged ham with all these violations 

of the Ten Commandments. They -even have gone one step. 11,   , 

further and atte,iripted to stir- up Social -prejudice against 

this .man. In addition to: all, of thesal, he is charged as 
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being. a man who believes in violence as an- instrument or 

social change, or he 	 violence because he is: a 

Violent man himself. They  have made this Man into the 

-two Aspect's of our entire :So-ciety.. They have made 

1414.*.. galleon's follOwers into some sort of right Wing hip-. 

pies,. 'They have made theni, into hippies by wearing long 

hairs, living together;  not having the kind of reverence for 

cleanliness that is usual in our' society, and-  for living 

in: a communal Sexual. :situation. In a sense, they have 

accused him of being a minuteMap, They accused him of 

Mounting machine guns on dune buggies and of trying. to 

precipitate. -a. race: War. 

They 'have taken from every aspect of our 

society the worst podsible aspects of any human beings in 

society and combined them. into one man. 

Nov, it has been Said that the American,  media 

coverage of =crime news is -offensiVe and it panders to the 

lowebt tastes for-the most basic commercial reasons. In 

$ case there is not. even a SOund rationale — I don't 

think anybOdy could even justify this kind of pubIlcity 

on the -ground, that it -makes money. 	don't think-any man 

Who is interested in only In making money or only in loOking 

after his own perSonal 	 would ever make the 

statements that were done in this case for money. This 

was done as .some sort of a. vendetta and. the People In that 

Vendetta- are not alone,. but it has. resulted in extreme prego 
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X 4-9 ,  4udicial publicity;, 

ivory tingle :item, _and every jingle arti-Ole 

and every single piece that I haVe been Ulm to rind .on 

radio or television or in a periodical not one -single 

'item out or .the matt -or several hundred thousand -- not one 

stPglel item haver I seen that IS speculating that Mr. ^0- 

oil 	itrenstni.cet or any or the Others 	not one of 

the articles that I have'seen have pUt rovward the proposi,,,  

tiOn: that a man is presumed to be innocent until he is stilt 

and until his gUilt proVen beyond a reasonable doubt. 

le have not in this case heard,,one -shred Ltd' 'evidence Yet,: 

yet there it .not one. courageous journalist -- not one 

creative or courageous member .Cr the media who. so  much as 

speculates that perhaps the -charged  Perin= are innocent 

or that any or -the defendants. in this case are innocent., 

In addition- we have rurth:er here examples. or 

-the most incredible kind of Prejudicial publicity. in  

the 'ieardoh. Beport.it Said that 'the pretitial release or 

confession :o;)fh al-codefendant is .one tor the most virulent 

fOrms or Publicity. They say a conrettion is perhaps the 

most incriminating publicity that' out be disseminated and 

it seems highly -likely' to re ,n imprested -on the mind 

or the reader... If a person heart' a ,a0iltritinlickri,$ he cannot. 

cast it out or -his,  nand, 

Noit*  previously referred to the vast circu-

lation of the you Angeles Times.: :The Los Angeles Times 

2 

t 

5 

6' 

8. 

9' 

la 

12 
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,the -exclusive 4etails of the Susan Atkins stOry 

of, two _nights• of oarder 4 a time when-  she wasn't subject -

to any,•-crossi-exalsinatiOns„ *hen 'she had. not as yet, --- strike 

that M. - apparently the. .-story is based -on an interview be ' 

:fore she ever-  appeared in any court proceedings in loft 

Angeles County's  and I am Sure yoUr Honor 1$ well •actizainteci 

with that. Wells  /. hair* Justrun out ,of adjectiVes..:  fit 

•443 just..Unbelievables- en alraost itbsoute 42leprivation .of 

tair trial. In the confusion itselfs  It contains,, you. knows  

a source or materials of its own. des_truction be-mate Susan 

Atkins says in her story that she has difficulty deterMinings 
What is. truer and what is false, 

:she Says‘/What is reality or whether-  she is in -some fantasy. 

Yet that was printed in order to prosecute Charles Manson, 

Patricial iCrenwitikels  hex Watson and Susan At cans herself. 

saw fit on a Sunday in December, be ce.inter 111..x  196% to print 

presumably for money, although there was some allegation 

that they engaged in an •act of theft, but they saw fit to 

)0 If the release before trial ofa stOnfession ia prejudicia4 

-then the actual printing verbatim of a confession in a Major' 

metropolitan newspaper like the Los. Angeles Times is by- 

4 ,definition prejudicial. At least one 	perharigt- 

mare., gait this story. It regard to that there has been.  

-receited .into evidence a paper book Published by the news-. 

paper 	by the NeW 'American Library, ifThe 	-of Sharon 

Vateits• which has-•been .dstributed 	.Lotik Angelet Ciatulty. . 

conneOtiOn with that book I have submitted 
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1 to the Court two .declarationt of an.affadavit of an 

vestigator for the Public Defender's orrice, Bobert..Long, 

which ii ,part reads as p011owar 

'That on March the 12th, 19700  'he .called 

by telephOne the New American Library, Inc. at 

	

s 	;13t limentre of 'the Americas, .New Y.ork„ telephone. 

area code .212 - 595 — 3800, and spoke with a 

reakale,persorzo. a Brenda McCallum, who identified 

	

.9 	herself as a public. information officer of the 
New AMerican Library. 	reaponSe to qu,estions 

regarding the Ownership  and  man agement Of the 

- New Alaerican Library the stated that the NOW 

At orican Library` was a, wholly-owned subsidiary, 

	

14. 	of the- Timet-ilitror.Corporation of the County 

	

15 	 of LoS Angeles, Sidney Kramer, President-.-" 

	

16 	 In -otehr Words, the New American Library IS 
17 a.wholly oWned Subsidiary,  of the Loa .Angelea• Times and 

of :the Los Angeles Times ,CorpOration, they very .goiToration 
ss that publiehed Susan Atkins' story of two nights of murder. 

	

:20 	 I Would .-question .whether that raises an 

21  Inference- that they indeed did Steal this etc* trait 

	

22 	Siiilier Or Any fOreign news syndicate but had some 

private arranFementis to print this story and to print the 

book.. -Whatever the. reason 'or the .arrangements was,: they 
25 did .print this 'story and they did publish thiS book,. and 
26 that is an. example-  of the ..extreme prejudicial pubilcitY 
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that has been surrounding this ca-Se.. 

Now, if that were only One .example, perhaps, 

we cOuld chalk it up to a media that :Wasn't 'self-policing 

or.  something like. that nature, but actually in this case 

what we have. sten, is the media become an :adversary. We 

see that the Channel 7 news id in there,: actually going 

in itttemptipg to .gather evidence against the defendant. 

:hey are not fair and impartial, siMPly :Sitting there and 

reporting, events. Ted. have .actually goner out to search 

for-  more murder Weapons or bloody clothing Or further 

poitsibie viot a.. How can these defendants achieve some 

sort ..0G or how can the public -hope to realize from Chao-

nel 7 television a fair and accurate broadcasting -or the 

0)0110 that took place.„: when they two: indeed ,adversaries 

themaelveat 

I. feel that the publicity '_in this case,weIll 

i f we review it, I think it is apropos to take a look 	. 

the case of Smith versus Superior COUrt. That case in= 

• 
17.  

18 . 

.19  volved- a Harbor -Ccmaissioner -who was 'charged with. • variant 

.crimes by May.  or indictment in" Los *Angeles ,County. 
• 

2z 	 The initial investigation was initiated by 

member of the media*  the Los Angeles times*  and finally 

because of the eXceiiii3iye' publicity of the los AngeleS Times 

24 finally a change of venue wait granted and the: case -was 

taken to.  another County. • 
26 In addition to the -enormous circulation of the 

••••••••-•••11. 
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Zos,,Angeles .Times- and. the herald-Examiner, in other areas 

2: Qf les Angelee Cotinty there. are -other newspapers and 

3' periodical-a-  circulating Which -have' quite a circulation-. 

4 An example of this is the •Los Angeles. Magazine which 

presented an artiste -Called !'Could -YoUr Daughter Xill?It  

- 	and after readin an article like that* I dortft see how a 

Juror could make a factual deterztination and -distinguish 

-the- tactual. sitUtition involved in this, case and the things 

. that were -Cited in 811 article-  like that. 

.•16 	 - In looking et this publicity,- X think the' 

Ii publicity has beep .greater 	this case than in the Smith 

12- 	case. .I think the tactual situation. in. 'this cagfe. has 

- la 

	

	 -an amount -Or publicity which hatt*been inherently 

" • :14: greater than the ,faCtuaI situation in the 'Smith case.: 

:its I read Smith versus Sttperior Court, Iota, 

16 -not :exactly' sure which reason was paramount in the Court's 

17 Mind inygranting the change of venue., but it would cert.,  

-alley appear to me that that cage is Factually distinguish-

11" able-  from. this case., VIM alluding now to the facts in 

:20 thli'case, -and of course .1 really don't want to- make a 

.2r comparison and f recognize the Court. may find A number 

of distinctions between Manson and Smith. 

I almost neglected the third area of public-

'24 
 its, -aud that Watt the Publicity that Biarrounded the 

proceedings themBelves.. 	the case ,of Fain versus-  Sup•- 

.26 etior 'Court in Stani.alaus County, one of the things the 
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14 

Chart pointed out was that every minter or trivial court 

appearance* every procedural aspect .ot the case was widely 

heralded in the. papers. VA trying. to 	an exainple. 

know there is One here. Tbere- has beex banner headlinee 

in the los Angeles papers- every time there is a, court 

6 APPearance in this case. 

Iiiitanson- vans delay.° 

Every time the defendants - appeared in court 

•or every time a defendant changed an attorneY . or .every 

- time a -defendant did any one of the minor procedural *-

1.1 things 'thitt One does- in oases, and Itm. sure- your Amor 

12 Would be. Willing. to take judicial notice that there are many 

press here attending the calic, and that has been. true all 

the- way through* and it has been very, Very extensively 

reported,: 

-THE ;CEORTz Sri FltAgerald* referring to the Fain 

case.* the Vain Case occurred in Stanislaw& County, County 

with population of 184,600'0 and I believe it is the 21fit 

County- in 'laze in the State of 

There was nothing in that particular decision. 

that would indicate, that there was' Publicity elsewhere but 

22 	,Stanislaus Count-j.-Or perhaps some. minimal peripheral 

23 publicity in the neighboring Counties. 

JJo you agree- Wits- that?. 

.25 
	 MIL FITZGERALD: Tim aware -obviously that the pro, 

-SeoutX-on la going to urge upon this Court that the- pt0,11~ 

city in this case has been per/a:die and uniform throughout. 
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11 

12 

"4 

16 

.17 

Ya 

19 

20 

21 

24. 

• . 	26 

20 

the , State of California; I would certainly concede that 

as ,far as T know the publicity surrounding the Fain. case 

was .gust in Statham* County. I do understand that its 

population is roughly 1842000s  :but X don't know the. aud-

ience or the circulation Of the newspapers, but I presume 

it- would be in a 'corresponding ration to their population 

as in. Los -Angeles County.- 

We take the position that the massive 

lation figureS of the Los Angels 'Times,  and the Heralds 

itcmniter in this 'County, that due to that 'this County Is 

just .as , permeated in the KantOn, -case as Stanislaw County 

'eras in the vain case. 

I think it is obvioui. that thiS case has 

-received 'nationwide pUblicity.  as well as in .every -County 

In -California. I hate also reViewedsome documents pro- 

duced in .eVidence by the prosecution. One of those 	the 

publicity :from all the newspapers in Orange County and I 

dont remember reviewing,- the publicity in every single -

:County Of California, -toit I took a cone look at the ;pub-

IiCity in grange COunty and if we wipe out the Times 'And 

the. Herald Ea aminer and the television stations originating 

in Los ,Angeles CoUnty„ just examining' the . publicity 'in Otani; 

County, I think we will: find. it-  is visibly different-. The. 

publicity and the :Wire. service ,copy„ the UPI -copy and . the 

AP .eopy, 'they tend to have • shorter atoriet, fewer photo- 

,They tend to be more conservative .than in Los 
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'. i.... 	, 	. 
• ......c.s. 	. 	' 

.igeleos  arta -they *mit ''Speculate, they deb not have the 

- feature material that the papers in Lot Angelee have.. 
.8: s. 	They don't. have the background materiel.. 

I think that it understandable I think that is true 

of most other Counties,. other than Los Angeles: 
G., 	 As. Mr. Stovitz has reported .to the. -Court 
7. earlier tOday b. reading iron a :letter from the radio 

.8 station they just used wire Service copy. 

The media in. Los Angelet hat immediate access 

tp the courts, they have almost immediate accete to the 

dekendb.nts. They have immediate access tQthe $pahn 

Ranch. It is easier tor theta to present publicity:. I 

think that 'is because the crime took place here,. the crime 

14 took, place someplace •near Bev-erlY 	and, it involved 

people that Were part of the industry that was germane • 

.16/ to Southern- Calitornia. .1 think the defendants themselves 
• 13, are alleged. to have .retitled in S01411041 California- at 

well as the VictimS. There has been intensive publicity 

in Southern California but perhaps no place at WO, as in. 

2°.  the County -of lize Angeles itself. 

Certainly the publicity in the IfOrthern 
22 Counties)  certainly there has been pUblircity in the 
23. 	orthern Counties)  but certainly not to the degree and 
.24 the extent that we have had here,. becaUse the" interest 
25. " is here In. Um Angeles. County. 
.26 

	

	
I had though or presenting to the Court a 

poll, a public opinion poll which was certainly authoriled 
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and suggested' by the Aeardori:Report and alto by Maine 

versus Superior -Court. X bad some doubts about that in 

my d for reasons X.wOuldlt go 	mad' X also vead 
3 

your Honor's: remarka Where your Honor bad told 14r. Manson 

earlier in. ,connection with -the motion to change venue 

:-that the :pUblicity was so extensive that a poll wonldritt 

• 

reveal anything of: 	- 

. tabula nth arguendo that, the conclusion of 

your. Honor is a correct conclusion,,; we &mit- have any 

wily of aatually determining the Innate prejudice of the 

Material unless we do it on the bvolume of the 

and X think the volume is far greater ill .the County of 

:tot' AbgeIes than 43.nywheres 

Further, X thinlp,iii terms of the publicity 

it hati been- almost orezitting from the date pf the -Offense 

until the present-time. 
is 

I- think the publicity has gone on to such 
: 

an e-stent that At would make-  a 'mockery of justice and. 
it 

would render , the- trial a:mere fOrAtality and we couldn't 
19 

find twelve individuals whl :possibly hadn't read the 
20 	 - 

latb34.Citj in the newspapers or watched it on, television-, - 
- • 	2i 

and we respecfull-y ask and two this Court to- change the 
_ 

venue to some Other County., 

COURT: Thank you.; Mr. "Fitzgerald. 
24 

Mr. ilughes? 
25- 

MR. HUGHF.Sz At this time I would like to reserve 
- 20 . 

rill Statement until after the District Attorney has answer- 
4' 

„ 
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ed Mr. Fitzgerald's, I believe, very good motion and, argu,- 

2 ment. 

CO: Very Well. 

DO- the ;People wish to be-  heard? 

BMICiall No one has ever aeoueed me- of 'being 

miind reader, but I believe that my good friend MU. 

Fitzgerald got sq'catried away with 'himself that for a 

11 

13 

14. 

16 

-1 

24 

25 

26• 

1.• ooment. I thought he was going:to.  ask the Court not tO- 

,trangsfer the case . Out or Los Angeles CountY„ but to have 

46. the COurt in SyMpattay with Mr.' Manson. .and let him walk 

out of the court, right now and Join hid fatally. In fact,. 

I -looked around to. my left -and right and I wanted to see 

IT anyone was weeping at Mr# Fitz,geraidts ,orator,-, and it 

Manson.. was indeed the rather pathetic individual that 

Mr. Fitzgerald made .out. 

Your Honor,. Mr. Vitagerald spoke quite 

intensively and he talitecl. aboUt a lot of things; but 

submit that he blinded his eyes -.and 	loolxed the other.  

Way at the real issues ih thit !case,. 

fiber he .completely disregarded that 

th0 xtrat,---fteriameot. to the :United States Constitution 

_refers- to- freedom of the press.. 

Amber he 00m -letely disregarded who 

committed these 'Tate LaBian0a murders. Nowt  these mur-

ders themselves were among the most savage, nightmarish, 

murdez.18 in the recorded annals a this community, and the 

18. 

19 

2g- 

23

20 - 
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. 4. 

8- 

10 

11 

42' 

43 

14 

• 45 

4.4 

111 

18 

'2g. 

t4 

:26 

19.:  

20 

Citizens of this community immediately after the murders 

were.  fear.ful, ,aboixt further murders being committed,. and 

the citizens .of this-community had -a night to )(now about 

these icarders and the PVaaa had a right to cover these 

murders -extensibely.-• Pm not taliting about 'who. the 

fliurderets are. L' 114 talking about the murders themselvel 

The press has a right under the last Amend,. 

.sent to the full eipreSsion of that constitutional right. 

The. Second point that ,Mr. Pittgerald -Com,  

• :aetelY-  overloCked but later in .response to the Court's 

- inquiry' he did reply partially, but in the main he over-

looked, the law in this area. . 4lte law, of course)  is Shep,  

pard versus xwell„ the United States Supreme Court case 

that Involved the celebrated Dr. Steep card trial in Cleve. 

land, ,phici, 'about a. decide ago, That is the law„. and. of 

tourse Sheppard versus ItotwelI.  has been followed in 

California- by the Maine- case and by Smith versus Superior 

Court and also by l'eopie versus :O'Brian: 

"be sheppard case - said Where -a particular 

coUnty -14 inundated by publicity then the trial -47:Udge 

on the particular case 'Should do one of two things. The 

.fitzt alternative, Number 	is that he should continUe 

the case until the threat -of prejudicial publicity is over, 

-or he should trandfer- the case to another County that has 

not been permeated by publicity, That is the law. 

Vila all due deference to my good friend, 

It 59 • 
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X SO 	- 	Mr. Fitzseraad,. X -donit think that he has .addrested'him- 
. 

_ 
	 2. Self 'tO 'the lei apPliable to this' particular totiOrk-• 

'a 	 There is no.  question that the Vate-LaBianda 
4 murders- have. received wideSPread'and e*tensive publicity 
5 	Loit .Angeles. County. 

If I Were to deny that -Would not be stating 

the truth: However, X would like to. point out that /A 

great deal of this publicity Was contributed by the de,  
.i. e-ndants. themselves, A great -deal of this ,iyublicity 

10  was. -furnished' by Kr. Manson and the 'other oo-defendant$' 

an.d the other members of his family:  For example-, counsel 

has referred to thit story in the Los Angeles Times,. but 

13  1 would like to point out that was a ;story written by 
411 

x4" ..$1114to Atkins. Simil:Utrly as to= this book, nThe 

5  : of Sharon 'Tate.," .1'ts* Atkins played a large part in the-  • 
16• arrangements resulting; in the publication. of that book. 

I would like to pOint Out that thelte were not the prose- 

' 0 cutio.n.14 words, but that these were the defendantl-S words, 

and it was2 pUblished, by the defendatttal  for whatever reasons: 

they saw fit. 

I alio understand that. Mr. Ittn son has a. 

record album and it is in the process of being distribUted.' 

However, let's get back to the main point. 

mr„ Stovitz and X, the proseoutoral  we .concede and Were 

not quarreling With the fact that the Tate - Xagianca. 

mtirderit-, have received Very pervasive ';publioity in the County - 

.4 

20 

•Pl; 

22 

23 • 

24. 

26 
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several liar Eastern :countries. I am told that most of 

th,6Mijor!uropean neWispapers have made reservations at. 

the trial for their Oorre$pondenta 

don't think that there an question that 

' thia parttCular trial. has received as =Oh, or more. Vat•11.,...., 

'city as. any trlal, within Memory, or perhapS, in the kited   
States: history." -So -Since there" is simply no other county 

X 61 of Los Angeleig#  but this -does not mean, as the Sheppard,  

case,  ind.icatess  that it automatically !requires the court 

to transfer the case to another County. It does, ,not mean 

that at all. 

With respect to the first alternative that: . 

is set forth in the Sheppard cats., I,11 referring tO- eon, 

:T.. timing. the oase until the threat of prejudicial publIcity 

abates*  none of these -defendants have _indicated in' any 

fashion whatsoever that they are desitous of giving up,  or 

zo - Waiving .their constitutional right to a speedy trial.. .go:  

it:  the avot alternative- that is set forth in the Sheppard. • 

case it not .applicable to the particular facts Qt this case. 

. it 

	

	 With respect to the second alternative.*  and, 

submit!  fthe most impOrtant ones  althOugh the case has 

.• 	• reo0.;:yed extremely wideopre.ad publicity in Los Angeles 

16. -County, the nature of the case 'is -such. that it hat Iiicewite. 

received*extensive publicity not one in ,the State of -  Call,- 

4. "orhia tii.0; it hat been the story on page One throughout.. 

.the entire na.tioni  and I understand even in Europe and: in 

- 20' 

.21 

22• 

7'23 

. 
5. 
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• 18: 

ig 

20 

'22; 

24 

25 

20; 

in the :State of California that has riot been permeated. 

with .that publicity, then Mr.. Stovitz and I argue that 

the Court :can and Should prOperly deny the 4efendantS1  

motion to transfer the cue out of this CourrtY. 

We sUbmit such a denial will. 170t be .In 

tion of  the 'dictates ,of the commandments .of the Sheppard 

dase." • we had a situation where there were other COurities 

which. had-  'not been'perMeated with the publicity and the 

publicity had strictly focused in Los Angeles County,„ 

Would have another titory. But let ,t* assume that there 

are sone. other Counties that bayer not received as much 

publidity as Was AngeIeet County, i this date Were to-

be transferred to this- particular County.  it would not be 

. tried overnight. There would be an. interlude between 

- the date of the transfer and the date of the Commencement 

of the trial., perhaps a one-month interlude, and Within 

that one .month period uncgettionablY, 'Undoubtedly,- there 

would be extensive publicity on' the case in that parti-

cular County, and rightfully, because I'm talking again 

about the Pirat -Amendtent to the .United Statet Constitution, 

freedoM. of the preSt. 

Although it is not' a constitutional .conti4era- 

tiOn, X would as)t 'the ourt to dopsider the major job, 

the monumental job of the ph' .cal mechanics r of transfer-

;ring . this: -case from Los Moles County to another .county a".  

j;t.  would be monumental.. 
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C 53 	 t want to ',mice one further point, and theri 

Ia., close.. 

• -.. • 	X, thinic:the that of Mr.  

1 , 4  13:Manent is that he has, taken it as a foregone Conclusion 

thst just because -.there ts_ consi.derable publicity his 

- OH
• 
	clients cannot receive a fair trial. X am reminded -of 

.a 'British barrister who- Once- ,said that a JAW e-onsit$teci . 

twelve:people Of :average. ignerance4 I donit 'eAtbscribe 

:9 to that. I doet•belleve that at all. 

X am confident that the defendants and the 

ii prosecution -can 	twelve people *chosen frOm thin coup,  

• 

niui4ty who will rairly and impattially try this. case. 

1 , I, believe that we can find 'a jury oomposed of citizens 

of this Community who- will undertake, and give their -word 

u- to so undertake,. to try this: case on the evidence that - 

16 comes frog the witneatt stand under. ,oath and the instructions 

17' that: the .Court gives them,' 

.g 	 .going to be a long trial. There are- 

• .1$ going to be twenty four eyes on this witness stand and 

.go : X sincerely believe this jury.  when it goes back in the 
. 	. 

21 jury room to deliberate, that they are going tO 310 their 

22 best,. based solely -on the ,wiridone that domee from the 

23' 'witness stand 'under oath.„.- and they're not going to decide 

24 this case on the stories in the .newspapers o ,on the 'pre-

.25 SentatiOn 1-n the television note media. 

•: ;2t. 
	 have that much confidence- in the Jury System. 
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6. 

12 

is 

46- 

.17 
13 

IS 

22 

- 23' 
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The jury Oat= has been sub.Jeat to Attacks. from all quart-

erEs- of society., but no one haS yet come up with, a better 

System to .determine Alie guilt or innocence or fate of a. 

fellow man. 

So_ the. People respectfully request_ that your 

Honor deny Mrs.. -Krenwinkells and Mr. Manson-'s =taw): fox* 

chang-e of venue and keep- the case here in Los .Angeles 

where belongs. I submit if the Court does this it 

in no way,. on the facia-  =off" the case, 	no way violate the 

commandments or the Sheppard versus Maxwell case.- 

COVRT:: 	-iitzgeraids  -do you wish tO ,replyx  

or should we hear trom }fr. Itpalles? 

R. -141ITAMRAL15: VII defer tempOrarOy to Mrs. 

Hughes. 

MITMES: Your 'Honors, Mr-. Buglitsi said that W.. 

ritzgerald -was about'to ask: for the impossible,. for a 

motion for this .Court to dismiss the indictment against 

these defendantS. I telt that his argument was stirringo 

and I will ask at this' time that the 'Court consider such 

motion fOr Mr. ManSon. We do have here a basic fundai* 

mental, precept -of the COnstitUtiOn that a man is entitled 

to a fair and impartial trial. 

The very,  things that have some down in the 

press .and the way they have come dOwns  it is clear that 

what-has come doWn 	they have mui shots that have..ap, 

peare.d .of Mr. Manson-s- the 'rap. sheets have appeared in the-

papers of Mrs Masons  the things that the Chi-et or Police 
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i. 

4 

said on• December 20a, these -things have come down at th0 

hands of the prosecution and it is the prosecution that is 

denying Mr. Memnon and the other defendants in this cane 

s. fair* trial. 

 

7 

.8 

-2 

1O 

I will ask at thin time fdr a diSmissial of 

these indictments. I. will ask- for a dismissal or these 

indictments against this defendant on the basis that a fair 

and itpartial trial cannot be had anywheres in the State 

of •California. 	,. 

Your Honor, I- would alap like to say that 

.gcing back to Decemver 10th, when Judge- Keene issued his 

order re Pl4baoitil which the newspapers referred to as 

a gag 'rule in this case, that at that time all of the bad 

publicity-  had come down against Mr. Manson, and theft was 

nothing' to stop. the tidal wave of publicity which the 

prosecution had -unleanhed. Them was' nothing, no .gag rule 

which kept these good ladies and gentiemen frog the .press 

from going -out and reprinting 43.1 0r.  the terrible stories 

that 1.100 .appeared and at that point.-on December 10th 

that 'this publicity order .conipletely out off this defendant 

rival communicating -with the outside World and completely 

in derogation of, his right to free -speech under the First 

.Antendment*. and had Tudge Xeane believed that Mr. lianeon 

had in 110D1e •way comMunicated. with the press.. rich I am 

certainly not stopping him front• conummicating with the 

press. I ain certain 'that the prosecution has not been 
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stopped from communicating With the preSs, Your Honor is 

not -stopped from, cOnmitinicating. With the press. lir. Bugli-

psi has.neVer stopped oOmMunicatpg with the pre88„ nor 

has Mr $tovitz stopped tomim,inicating with the presS.. 

nut' Mr._ Manson, in derogation of his right 

to free speech -and to take bib aide to the community, 

not only cut off but is kept incommunicado in violation 

of his very basiC right .to confer•with witnesses,. • to Wm.. 

three. telephone carts a days  which were 'stopped when he 

was thrOWn into the hole because Judge Keene believed, 

without a hearings  that he had bade .some content to the 

pres0,• perhaps a comment .as innocent 	like ice cream."' 

Your Honor, I find thiO preposterous. I AM 

•hpre speaking. for -11.r1  Manson when indeed he should be 

..allowed•-to speak, he should be allowed to have his voice-

hear In- cOurt and hp. .should be Allowed to' talk to 

pteas 	These people here are very anxious to talk 

toIr. Kansons  got they are kept from.  doing So.; 

With that,' I rest. 

-COURT Allanit you, 	Ifughes. 

. 

MIL,,•Ii`ITZGEHAT4D.: Mr. Bugliosi suggested that per-.  

• haps the. •defendgints could save, themselves by -agreeing that 

this matter, that their case. may be-  continued until •such 

time as. ,the .publicity subbtantially abates. I think that 

would be .speculation :and I doubt if that could be achieved, 

14. 

16: 

17' 

21 

..25. 
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K Zven if you put this case over five years I doubt if the 

publicity would really abate. Perhaps it Would drop in 

two or :three years, perhaps the publicity would .eubstant. 

ially abate in two or three yea-re, but once there :was an 

ennOuncement that the trial was- about to take gate, I think 

the. publicity Would be on again in ft4n, force and 'swing, 

and; t.1 Seriously :doubt that it.would ever substantially abate 

-to he degree that the defendants could be afforded a fair 

trial*  

-What forces the defendant to sake a choice • IQ- 
between two substantial, rights.. obviously. -One is the 1-T 
right :to a speedy and Public trial,. and the other Is to '• 

• 
15 

16- 
 that 	bugliosi is treading Oh- a very, very thin Vale. 

a• far , anti 'impartial trial. 

think -that to force upon the defendants: 14. 
that sort 'of choice- is: actually impertissible.-  I think 

- 	• 
ge•idontedes that the publicity in this-case has been 

extensive. He concedes that the publicity has been per-

vasive* Ile should-  go one step further and agree that the 

publicity has been prejudicial. 

.11'4-Weed, the defendants have been.depAv.ed • 

n .advance: Of their. fair trial in every one iaf the Counties 

of the State of 'California, I believe that this Court 

Ought•to. -seriously entertain a motion to,  dismiss betailee 

don't think that in America we are to this pant -where 

we :are willing to say that the media afar e.that the 

- 17 =  
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media in conjunction with the police or in conjunction 

with the District Attorney can by releasing pretrial 

publicity deprive the defendants of a fair trial and that 

he has no remedy. 

If the defendant has no remedy to this pre-

judicial publicity, I think that we in America are very 

remiss and perhaps we ought to dismiss this case and void 

all the actions and conduct that has taken place in advance 

of today. 

We cannot start over. We cannot start over 

on a clean slate. It has been done and it cannot be wiped 

off the slate. 

In regard to Mr. Bugliosi's comments about 

the book, "The Killing of Sharon Tate," that was done in 

cooperation with the media, obviously. His second example 

was that Mr. Manson had a record album, purportedly of 

songs. Well, I don't think that songs by Mr. Manson are 

going to make any difference in this case. I don't think 

that Mr. Manson has been attacking the prosecution or Mr. 

Bugliosi or saying that he committed fourteen murders or 

anything of the things that have been discussed, the charges 

and the things that have been leveled against him and the 

other defendants. 

THE COURT: Gentlemen, is the matter submitted? 

MR. BUGKIOSI: Yes, your Honor. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Submitted, your Honor. 
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RUG 8:t !Omitted.. 

- 3 cotnIzt Trt respopse to' the Motient to dismits 

made- by' counsel tor 101,r4- It%nsonl - the Court does not' certainly 

feel that. Ithis is the :.apPrOpriate remedy it a. Case:Of ILIA 

t5r-ifP: 	-case of any type Such 'as this, 

Irne•retsuit• IOWA be to Vela:x.4 and urge. the. 

commis on -Of the most, bizarre crimes: and then after :that 

commission 'to reel 	elphasis thereon and then to urge •_ 	• 
that because. of that tact that there should be a diamissa, 

"Ism minded -91% a story -tOld.'bi my sterliffig Court 

lieporter-4 .1t Is an -914 story. but X think, it is. applicable, 

	

.12 	of:  the,  Alan Who i,et alleged to ;tligitre murdered hie:Mother and 

father -and- then cornett befOre the court .and,  demands Mercy 

becautte he is -an .orph.anov • 

don4t'-•think the Motion, to,  dismiat 

	

.¢ 	profriate under these ciraunStances.. 

	

17. 	 The-toart would Certainly be unreasonable it 

„iit -did not:recognize:that there-  haa been extenaive and 

Per sive publicity; IT will tAteo With coUnSel there- has 
20: been as•much publicity in this-cage -as any other-Case . 

that th4:;oUrt 	familiar with; :both in Loss Angeles' :county 

and in - the ,other COunties Of the State, of Californiak •and 

.also,„outside the State,.of CagfOrnia, throughOut the..natto• 

and even outside of the nation,- in other ;parts •or the 

VC.5011:141 !Xt401** are •referetiCes -ot coo tail parties. in Warsaw 

. -Where- the gialin topid-ot.• converSation was this particular:  ..•  

is, 

-21 
.. 
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case even/only one or two or three lines appeared in the 

particular newspapers in Warsaw. 

The particular exhibits that counsel have 

submitted shows that there has been very, very extensive 

publicity. 

The Court has previously found and will repeat 

that finding, that because of the number of defendants in 

this case and the necessary personnel and security that is 

involved in a trial of a case of this magnitude, and be-

cause of the widespread notoriety of the case and the 

extensive and intensive public interest and press interest 

and the general problems inherent in a case of this nature, 

that the casecan only be tried in the eight largest Counties 

in the State of California. Parenthetically, it is of 

interest that in the Fain case that the defendant escaped 

from that County Jail, indicating the security perhaps was 

inadequate there. 

Of course, that does not indicate an escape 

cannot happen in any County, but considering the tremendous 

number of problems involved, it is the Court's finding that 

the case must be tried in one of the eight largest Counties 

of the State of California. 

The Court has carefully examined all of the 

exhibits that have been exhibited to it and feels that there 

is substantially equal publicity in all of the Counties 

referred to by the Court and perhaps throughout the entire 

K 70 
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X 71 	 State. 

Therefore„ even' if a change of venue was 

'warranted'. it would,  be ineffectua4 • 

4 

	

	 In.order to change. the , Atte of thtt trial from 

'5. Los Angeles County to any .of the eight largeet Counties -it 

would fil*ply be a Change' in the area of intensive publicity. 

The -Court furt,her is not itivina'up on the 

pPliere that remain 'with the trial court to -assure the 

9 selection of a tali" and impartial jury-,, Ism confident" 

10- 'that the- trial Zudge will through the various methods 

-available to him will assure that tie selection of a fait 

and impartial .jury 1a 40M1:aete4. 

lx 	 Therefore, the Court is 'gar* to find that 

14- there' is not. a reasonable liklihood that in the absence of 

xs the relief' requested this ,change Of venue to -another :countyi  

is that a fair and Impartial trial cannot, be had in the 'County 

.c0( Zoo Axwelett. • 

That Will .be the ruling of the OciUrt) 
..:.,

. 	• 
gentlemen..- .  

FITZQEMD: If. your  }lonor' pleazie„ I have-  tour 

documents I would like to hand them to the Clerk for trans. 

17' . 

10' 

Inittal to yoUr Honor. There 10-  attached, a notice of motion 

.:of pretrial diScoVery and an .Order to. be signed by your 

24 Honor in the event that your Honor is satisfied with. the 

25 4eletione that are contained therein,. 

1q; 	 If your -Honor Would. like to review the matter, 
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72 both -0140 have no,  objection if your ll'onor signs an, ez 

parte Order: 

.STOVITZ: • :We have nO -  objection- to an -ex parte 

Otd.eri: goWeverjr  we ,d0 oppdst certain -of the items requested..' 

For instances  the address -of personS•expected: to be vall-edi/ 

as.WitneSses.. We will :object to that,. - 

address of persons Interviewed and not,  

in - to be- called as . Witriesse-s. ,We ttb-jeet to- thatr  be  

eauseo'.0.8 your TiOnat knows. frOM .the -articles in the pews., 

paper,. ,there was' an,:eXtenefive- investigation befOte 

.stilaPecta were arrested.- We' feel that the people who_ aided 

the pc:a.-i-4 in that investigivtiOn should not be interviewect 

or disturbed in any -Way*, because they cannot lend anYth4mS 

to the •defense:., 

We- intend to bring a Witness down -and we will. 

make that witness available 24 hoUtS before trial; -in the 

-event the: defendant 	riot able to interview that withesS4. 

we 	cooperate with the defendant' as. we .have.w-ith the 

.defendanta in Making available all of 'these reportS 

es PreViOutly noted here.: 

• - - •We have those .eXhibita all oolieated and 90. 

crriee Would .he'wirlini to :turn, them over, , to Mr. Atz-

g&rald.. We object to. Malang copies Of 'photographs but 

Will .gide them tape recordings and all the original State--

mento.so.  they can make -4 °plea it they de ire.. 

TAE. COUP.'.; 	iitzgerald* are these deletions 
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satigitactO17.. with 'ou' 

1411-. lillr'MRP4 	NO/  •bui don it. -want tO make .an 

iasite 	everythin4. So jaerhattt I-wonn rely. on the 

order is -sti.choill:tr for the prOpoSitiOn thit I•am entitlied 
„• 

to that 10. AtTatz 	just. sailnounoed. If there are some  
. 	• - 

• oth.:e.r- items "that he dOearrit reel I ain 	 and. if 

. i feel'. that t .an entitled -tO its.. acid there are ite:Ms 
. 	. 

intbm‘tion •I think 	entitled .to.,. Z  Will petit ;one the 

Court . 

THE CQUitirt May I oUgKesti- 	Fitzgeraldi, that .1 

will. •eigil the .O.rder• baking the- .deletlon6 as indicated by 

• lir. btOvitt. Xf yOu,s, Upon examination of the vatio06-

eVidentiar7 .-04ttera:.finti that .yOu. mtitat. again-petition* 

rbr et:fa/up e, `or, the names ;147 all witnesses- interviewed 

and/4:?r copied iii' the ,pitoto.graPhOx. for example, you may then' 

vent* Youii -mOtiOn and it 'will be -considered in this .  

dep firtment4-• , • 

I that •. as  

FITZ'pairam That is Satisfactory. 

T . Witi that-ujider.atailding.i the Court will  

sigo the Oraet• • 

- HUGHES; Tour.  IfonOr-s  .1 believe that. ,on marOi 

the 1"6-th4 • Judge ICeene' made an order concernin$ the -trs.n.,  

t ot. 	.prooeedinVA bad. -heretotore as Well. 04 the 

preSent itoidedinga 'and the proCeedings to cope. 

I vioula USX. for the 'defendant Manson copies o.  
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those tranadripts be made available to him- through his 

attorney,,. 

'TEM COIN C: Was that Lmotion .made _before Atdge Xeenel 

-'1133inat I.Wa4- not attorney of record at, that, 

Iicoor; I dOixit itnola bow that' got. into- the 

• -IFITZGgthi.1):. 	think *hat r4r., Hughes is: 

• it.  _referrO.ng to is an,  order...that vias issued by Judge, Neel.* 

directing. the .Court, Reporter. try make copies, ot thest 

6 proCeedings,, to p?.-epape• an original and one copy of All 

proceedings and apparently that .s for the usie 	.the ,cOurt,, 

.."I am not  
If  ,copies of those proCeedings are to be. rbade:„. 

'they mould: obviously' be -helpful. to. the 'defendants:, 

. • 1 . Join 	Ilughest motion, although I -am not prepared rat 

thifl -.H.0.0 to make any particular' representations 

0.  their neeci,.. All I Can-say gr: that they :0v...1;61401y would 

it- tie very helpful 

is 

	

	 CUR'S: Speaking for this •Court, I would- Say 

49; that ..I'have.no objection to such an order, I think it Its 

20-  'more approprlate to- bving OA up.  before the trial. AO& 

will"ifeturn On Monday., and I might Suggetit that you . 

• zz. - periwig! that 'motion. before Fudge Keene, 
. 	• 

- 

	

	 i4r; /49414011 'would like to,  

-.,dress this* Court, though this. afternoon you have; 

• catecl. that he could not.. • gOwev,et, I would ask your liOnor 

allOw hiM to addresS the Court,, 
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1. 
	 THE ..COMItz the .only ground on which Mr,. Nanson 

2 	ma *peak itt if he "wikshes to substitute attorneys or make- 

a. 	ether obilections about kits representation. You are his 

attorney :of iiedOd 	thie. matter, and you may speak .on 

hid behalf. 

MR. "HUQUS If Your Honor feels that be is -going 

to gag MF Manson throughout the duration of this: trial 

THE COUP. ,Mr.: Manson is. -not being treated dif-

fe-rently. than any ether defendant who comes before the 

10 4.0s. Angeles . COunty Superior -Court 'or any other Superior 

-Court of this State-, 	has an attorney and the attorney 

12: • may Speak for him, lie- is .not being gagged. I don't think 

13 that the use of that tem Is appropidate. 

• 14 
	 llowever,.. you may be heard further. 

Mt, HUGHES: Yes, it the Court feels that . it is not 

going O. allow Nrk IlanOon, to Speak at. any stage- .Thiring any . 

of these proceedings, I will ask to be relieved as counsel. 

mg aoligT: I 1411 ask you to renew that motion. 

before Judge Keene When he returnes. This -Court has taken,  

theEe matters up. only for 'certain lifflited pretrial motions, 

Cotkrt is not prepared .at this tine to rule. 

.22 
	 The Court Would, Suggest - that you make a 

.23 written motion to that s effect and notice it. for hearing 

-betore' Judge 'Keene, and I'm sure.  that judge -Keene will rule 

on this •matter, 

26 
	 Of, if .you wish to have it- heard before Judge. 
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Keene returness  which I understand will be on MondaY, ybu 

may notice a motion be 'ire the Supervising Judge, Judge 

Dell, and I'm sure that Judge Dell will be glad to hear 

this istoti-on. 

STOVITZ: Is the Court in reeeSS? 

Zig COURT: Year  we 	reeesS row. 
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